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From:

To: CDQ);

Cc: CDQ);

Subject: Data mining

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:51:05 PM

Attachments: -VAERS data mining 20200110 DRAFT.pptx
Dear IB)E)

Our core weekly data mining run (previously refreshing monthly) called “VAERS Signals
Weekly US All” was just refreshed this afternoon (as of date 1/10/21) and there are no EBO5’s >2 for
any COVID vaccines. Attached are 3 slides providing contextual information including caveats and
limitations that we can discuss at our weekly meeting on Thursday at 2pm.

Best,



Data Mining Introduction®

e Statistical method for identifying disproportionality
(excess of reported adverse event [AE] for a product
relative to other products)

* Hypothesis generating
— Statistical signal of disproportional reporting (SSDR) # safety signal

* Absence of disproportionality does not confirm absence
of safety signal nor negate a signal otherwise detected

*Best Practices in Drug and Biological Product Postmarket Safety Surveillance for FDA Staff (November 2019; Draft).
Available at https://www.fda.gov/media/130216/download

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 1



(b) (6) Data Mining Methods

 Empirica™ Signal software (Oracle)

e (Calculates Empiric Bayes Geometric Mean (EBGM) using
observed to expected (O/E) vaccine-AE pair ratios

— EBGM derived from statistical model (Multi-item Gamma Poisson
Shrinker; MGPS) that accounts for instability from small numbers*

* Results adjusted by gender, year received and age

e Vaccine-AE pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM
confidence interval (EBO5)

e Standard threshold for alert: EBO5 >2

*Szarfman A, Tonning JM, Doraiswamy PM. Pharmacovigilance in the 21st century: new systematic tools for an old
problem. Pharmacotherapy. 2004 Sep;24(9):1099-104. doi: 10.1592/phco.24.13.1099.38090. PMID: 15460169.

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 2



FOA

Limitations of Data Mining Include:

* Impacted by stimulated reporting (e.g., V-safe program,
media reports)

* Potential statistical interaction (e.g., If vaccines X and Y often
given concomitantly, statistical signal for vaccine X and AE Z
may be driven by vaccine Y)

 MedDRA constraints (e.g., Signal X can be reflected in
multiple PTs that individually do not reach alert threshold)

 Confounding by indication and other VAERS limitations (e.g.,
underreporting, variable reporting by source, incomplete
reporting, duplicate reporting)

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 3



From: b 6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) CDC

Ce: (b) (6) " (DO (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Data mining

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:35:48 PM

Attachments: (D) (6)vAERS data mining 202001 DRAFT.pptx

HiT (D) (6)

In addition to the overall run (mentioned in earlier email below) which now refreshes weekly, we have our pre-
existing (refreshing monthly) subset runs (and I've added a line to the second attached slide to describe them) which
have an earlier ‘as of date’ of 1/6/21. For all of these subset runs for both EUA COVID vaccines, a total of 4 PTs had an
EBOS of >2, all of which were in the age 45 - <65 year (“Adult2”) subset and that output is as follows:

Drug Event Adult2 EB05 20210106 N
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Dysgeusia 2.118 49
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Flushing 2.408 118
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Palpitations 2.004 104
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Paraesthesia oral 2.184 88

Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output along with the limitations reflected in the slides with your
team/command chain, though these are not intended to be shared more broadly.

Best,

(b) (6)

PS: I’'m planning to be on the 6pm call tonight and available to answer any questions

From:[  (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:51 PM

To:|(b) (6) (cDC) () (6) @cdc.gov>; (b) (6) (cpC)(B) (6) @cdc.gov>

ce:l (B) (6)  (COC)B)(6) @cdc.gov> (b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov) (B) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>;
(b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov> (b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>;

(b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Data mining
Dearl  (b) (6)

Our core weekly data mining run (previously refreshing monthly) called “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” was
just refreshed this afternoon (as of date 1/10/21) and there are no EBO5’s >2 for any COVID vaccines. Attached are 3
slides providing contextual information including caveats and limitations that we can discuss at our weekly meeting on
Thursday at 2pm.

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



(0) (6) pata Mining Methods

 Empirica™ Signal software (Oracle)
* Calculates Empiric Bayes Geometric Mean (EBGM) using
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
* Vaccine-PT pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM
confidence interval (EBO5

— Subsets available monthly for age (0-1, 2-8, 9-18, 19-44, 45-64,
>65, unknown), gender, and serious/fatal

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

To: CDC

c: (CoC, () (G
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:57:05 AM

Good morning (0)(6)

Our “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” run had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for either EUA
COVID vaccine (as of 1/29/21).

Best,




From:

To: CDC
Cc: (CDC);
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:01:18 PM

Will plan to include you on such future emails — sorry for excluding you-

From: [N(B)(BY (COC/ (B (B) M cic gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 5:00 PM

Tor (BE) (C00) 1) @ccc o MG Yo s s ov>
ce: [ (B) (6)7 ] (co0)®) Blacdc.gov> @fda.hhs.gov>;

@fda.hhs.gov>
fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Thanks. Please include me on these data mining email.

From: (B(6)] (OGN (B (@)

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:26 AM

To: L (B) (B)111 (FDA/CBER

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Thanks for sharing! Good to know. CCing- for his awareness. Thanks again!

- (b) (6)
From fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:57 AM

(FDA/CBER) fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Weekly data mining

Good morning-

Our “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” run had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for either EUA



COVID vaccine (as of 1/29/21).

Best,




From:
To:

ce: /() (B) o (B)(B) (o0
Subject: Data mining
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:48:00 AM

Hif () (6)
Our “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” run had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for any EUA COVID vaccine
(as of 2/18/21).

Thanks,



From:

To:

ce ;) (6) ) o) () (B) ] o0y
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:50:13 AM

Good morning[(B) (6)

This “US Signals Summary Table” had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for any EUA COVID vaccine (as of
3/5/21).

Thanks,




From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDQ); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);
(b) (6) e

Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 7:13:14 AM

Attachments: USST 20210311.xls

(b) (G)JAERS data mining methods and limitations 2021 03 DRAFT.pptx

Hi. (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/11/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including
caveats and limitations. Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output with your
team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,

(b) (6)



T Event US E805 70710311 TS Serious EBvs 20zi03i | US FawiEBus Z0ziosii | UsinfaniEBusZ07i03ti | USChiaEB05Z0210311 | US TeenEBUSZ07i0311 | US Adui EB0S 20210311
2267 o871 2022

Drug US Adultz EB05 20210311
COVIDTS (COVIDTS (JANSSEN)) Chils Tes:

US AGut E805 70710377 | US Fomale EBUS 20210311
7572 Xy

US Wale EB05 20210311
1697



Data Mining Introduction®

Statistical method for identifying disproportionality (excess of
reported AE for product relative to other products) in large database
Can be useful for screening and hypothesis generating only

— Evaluate findings in clinical and epidemiological context (e.g., unexpected?)

— Compelling hypotheses should be explored (e.g., via case series analyses)
— Statistical signal of disproportionality # safety signal

Absence of disproportionality does not confirm absence of safety
signal nor negate a signal otherwise detected

*Best Practices in Drug and Biological Product Postmarket Safety Surveillance for FDA Staff (November 2019; Draft).
Available at https://www.fda.gov/media/130216/download

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 1



(8) ®)/AERS Data Mining Methods

 Empirica™ Signal software (Oracle)

e Calculates Empiric Bayes Geometric Mean (EBGM) using
observed to expected (O/E) vaccine-PT pair ratios

— EBGM derived from statistical model (Multi-item Gamma Poisson
Shrinker; MGPS) that accounts for instability from small numbers*

» adjusted by age, gender and year received

e Vaccine-PT pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM Cl (EBO5)
e Standard alert threshold: EBO5 >2

 Weekly US summary table includes subset alerts for age (0-1,
2-8, 9-18, 19-44, 45-64, and >65 years), gender, and serious/fatal

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

* Impacted by stimulated reporting (e.g., V-safe, media reports)

* False alerts from statistical interaction (e.g., If vaccines Xand Y
often given concomitantly, statistical signal for vaccine X and
AE Z may be driven by vaccine Y)

 MedDRA constraints (e.g., Signal X can be reflected in multiple
PTs that individually do not reach alert threshold)

* Confounding (e.g., by indication)

e Other VAERS limitations (e.g., underreporting, variable
reporting by source, incomplete reporting, duplicate reporting)

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 3



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) : (b) (B) (CDCY; (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) D0y, 7 (b) (6) | (D) [ (b) (6)
(CDC)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 2:00:03 PM

Attachments: USST 2021 0319.xls

() (6)VAERS data mining methods and limitations 2021 03 DRAFT.pptx

Hil (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/19/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including
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



) O\ AERS Data Mining Methods

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

To: (b) (6) (CDC); [ (b)) (6) " (cDO)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); [ (b) (6) CDC);
(b) (6) X

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 7:02:29 AM

Attachments: (0) (B)yAERS data mining methods and limitations 2021 03 DRAFT.pptx
USST 20210326.xls

Hi. (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/26/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including
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



®)O)\/AERS Data Mining Methods

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



| Event | US EB05 20210326 US Serious EB05 20210326 US Fatal EB0S5 20210326 US Infant EB05 20210326 US Child EB0S 20210326 US Teen EBOS5 20210326 US Adult! EB0S 20210326 US Adult2 EB0S5 20210326 US Adult3 EB0S5 20210326 US Female EBO5 20210326 US Male EB0520210326 |  Comment |
1969 0.951 0893 1022 1.862 1826 2223 2088 1548

Drug
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))Chills

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))Fall 1.002 0287 0524 2037 o7t 0255 1038 0642
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))Feeling cold 2186 2282 135 1.448 2246 119
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Hyperhidrosis. 1875 091 0729 2003 1403 0956 1741 1736
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))Syncope 1781 0799 2194 1133 0605 167 1415

1739 0673 0886 1.497 0974

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))Vital signs measurement 2313



From:
To:

ce: (o0 F(B)(B) Lcoc
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:12:45 AM

Attachments: USST 20210408.xls

HiE(B)(8)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/8/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks



Drug | Event [ US EBO5 20210408 US Serious EB05 20210408 | US Fatal EB05 20210408 | _US Infant EB05 20210408 US Child EB05 20210408 | US Teen EBO5 20210408 US Adult1 EB0S5 20210408 US Adult2 EB0S5 20210408 US Adult3 EB0S5 20210408 US Female EB05 20210408 | US Male EB05 20210408 | Comment |
1053 0483 0893 0.506 2127 0,657 0276 1035 0838

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fall
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Feeling cold 1968 0411 089 2441 1399 1357 2013 1385
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Loss of consciousness 1752 0907 0484 2087 1343 0516 1514 1701
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Syncope 1814 0744 0894 0559 2095 1318 0549 1708 1566
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Syringe issue 2337 0547 1651 2013 0692 1614 2053
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vital signs measurement 253 0706 2637 1144 1202 2151 181

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body temperature. 1.839 1.008 0896 0536 0565 1.958 2005 1761 1799 1653



From:
To:

ce cocy IN(B)(E)I (o)
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:16:38 AM

Attachments: USST 20210416.xls

HiE(B)(8)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/16/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



[ Drug [ Event [ USEB0520210416 | US us EB05 20210416 | US Fatal EB05 20210416 | _US Infant EB05 20210416 | US Child EB05 20210416] US Teen EBO05 20210416 | US Adult1 EBO05 20210416 US Adult2 EB05 20210416 US Adult3 EB05 20210416 | US Female EB05 20210416] US B05 20210416 | Comment |
1.498 0.751 0.887 0652 2.409 1.007 0.447 1.446 1.318

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fall

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Loss of consciousness 1975 0.958 0.89 0.751 229 1.569 0.582 1.862 1.857

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Syncope 1.979 0.783 0.884 0.843 2224 1.588 0.58 1.88 1.846

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-responder 2.368 0.539 0.558 0.992 0.692

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 1.282 2317 0.904 0.671 1.094 1.005 1.268 0.903

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Vital signs measurement 2.308 0.662 0.525 2.247 1.491 1497 2.245 1.803
(

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body temperature 1.786 1.028 0.89 0.538 0.545 1.994 2.064 1.758 1.763 1.636



From:
To:

ce: (o0 F(B)(B) Lcoc
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:41:55 AM

Attachments: USST 20210423.xls

HiE(B)(8)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/23/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



Event

(
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (.
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN;
COVID19 (COVID19 (.

(
(
(
(
(
(
(

Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Anticoagulant therapy

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Heavy menstrual bleeding
Interchange of vaccine products
Menstruation irregular

Pulmonary embolism

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Injection site pruritus

1.354
1.541
1.838

2.36
1.636
2122
1.281

0.887

1.986
0.882

0.883
0.878

0.872
0.88

0.605

0.605

0.541
0.541
0.586
0.484
1.026
0.597
0.462
0.565

0.64

0.508

1.05

1.249
1478
1.694

[ US EB05 20210423 | US Serious EB05 20210423 US Fatal EB05 20210423 | US Infant EB05 20210423 ] US Child EB05 20210423 | US Teen EB05 20210423 | US Adult1 EB05 20210423] US Adult2 EB05 20210423 ] US Adult3 EB05 20210423] US Female EB05 20210423| US B05 20210423 | Comment |
2.026 0.67 0.596 0.428 0.631 1353 1.077



From:
To:

ce: (COTENE
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:07:31 AM

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/7/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



From:
To:

Ce: (cooy; [(B) (6) 1 (co);
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 8:40:34 AM

Attachments: USST 20210507.xls

Apologies all for forgetting the attachment — please see attached.

Thanks

From: | () (6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:07 AM

To:- (cDC) (0)(6) @cdc.gov>; [F(B)(6) " (cDC) (0)(6) @cdc.gov>

Col R @fda s sov- B B)
EB)B) @ice s govm; T T B)(B) W @ s o
- (B)(B) % (CoCK i (B)B) s (co) (B)(B)ci v (B (B)
(b) (6) (coc)((b) (6) cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Good morning_

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

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN))
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
COVID19 (COVID19 (MODERNA)
COVID19 (COVID19 (MODERNA))

‘Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal
Anticoagulant therapy

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Heavy menstrual bleeding
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Jugular vein thrombosis.

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Menstruation irregular

Platelet count

Platelet count normal

Pulmonary embolism

Syncope

‘Therapy non-responder

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis

Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Poor quality product administered

Product temperature excursion issue

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Off label use

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product use issue
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) SARS-CoV-2 test
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Vaccination site pain
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

2338
1818
2.168
2315
1982
2118

1.96
2389
2.152
2365
2813
1519

2108
2250
1919
0903

1625
1712
1.064

0969
1612
0751
1242

oss

0888
0889
0916
0891

0888

0999
0.881
0883
03886

0883

061
061

0521

0548

0548
0548

0501

0548

0548

0562

0793
0638

0608
0512
1313
0601

1415
1.598
1516
1.785

3.837
1.406
2475
0632
1.446
2349

2264
0702

1411
0644
1327

119
1575
205

2085
1873

[ US EB05 20210507 | US Serious EB05 20210507 | US Fatal EB05 20210507 | US Infant EB05 20210507 | US Child EB05 20210507 | US Teen EB05 20210507 | US Adulit1 EB05 20210507 |US Adult2 EB05 20210507] US Adult3 EB05 20210507 | US Female EB05 20210507 | US Male EB05 20210507 | Comment |
2113 0,661 0.697 0.384 0734 1706 1223

1.245
1.259
1.391
1.193
1.046
1.666

14
1.025

0884
0607
1243



From:
To:

ce: (o0 F(B)(B) Lcoc
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:08:31 AM

Attachments: USST 20120514.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/14/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



Event

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
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
COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA)
COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

‘Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal
Anticoagulant therapy

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Cerebral venous thrombosis
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Fibrin D dimer

Fibrin D dimer increased

Gaze palsy

Heavy menstrual bleeding
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Jugular vein thrombosis.

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal

Menstruation irregular
Peripheral embolism
Platelet count
Platelet count normal
Platelet factor 4

ulmonary embolism
‘Therapy non-responder
‘Thrombophlebitis superficial
Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound scan

Ultrasound scan normal

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Poor quality product administered
Product temperature excursion issue

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product use issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Vaccination site pain
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210514 _| US Serious EB05 20210514 |_US Fatal EB05 20210514 US Infant EB05 20210514 US Child EB05 20210514 | _US Teen EB05 20210514 | US Adulti EB05 20210514 | US Adult2 EB05 20210514 | _US Adult3 EB05 20210514 | US Female EBO5 20210514 | US Male EB05 20210514] _ Comment |
2064 0628 0639 0378 0742 1699 1236

255
1963
2314
2742

184

2605
2.164
2546
2846
2138
2261
1878

1634
1735

0962
0718
1.199

0884

0.887

0611

0611

0611

0611

0611

06

0.528

055

0563

0509

0474

0603

0562

0779
0631
0826

0628
0631

1118
1475
178

1.466
1735
1.534
1933
0937
1705
2031

197
1747
1642
1.554
1.357

082
1.502
1619
0879

4639
146
324

0633
066

1651

2689

3319

139
0696

2088

0644
1608



From:
To:

ce coc); INBIE)M (oo
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:35:48 AM

Attachments: USST 20120521.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/21/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)
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
Chills

Computerised tomogram head abnormal

Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
vein thrombosis

Fibrin D dimer

Fibrin D dimer increased

Gaze palsy

Heavy menstrual bleeding

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test

Jugular vein thrombosis.

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal

Menstruation irregular

Offlabel use

Peripheral embolism

Pulmonary embolism

Pyrexia

Scan with contrast abnormal

‘Therapy non-responder

“Thrombophiebitis superficial

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis

Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal

Ultrasound scan

Ultrasound scan normal

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Vital signs measurement

Poor quality product administered
roduct temperature excursion issue

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue.
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210521 | US Serious EB05 20210521 | US Fatal EB05 20210521 | US Infant EB05 20210521 | US Child EB05 20210521 | US Teen EB05 20210521 [US Adulti EB05 20210521] US Adult2 EB05 20210521 | US Adultd EB05 20210521 | _US Female EB05 20210521 | _US Male EB0520210521 | _ Comment |
225 0772 0792 0392 0734 1781 129

2509
1.985
2208
3.007
1377
2256
1.807

234
2562
1.826

2.9

2.4
4206

193
1.944

203
1.184
2612
2052
2507
2817
1793
1418
1.834
3.049
2249
2308

2613
2118
2372
2853

093
2338

187
1.898

145
1378
0882
0737
2883
2321

209
0679

1.508
2348
2217
2587
1.788
0904

1622
1.689

1212

0878
0887
0887

0888
0901

0881
1971
0879

088

0883
0879

0894
0885

0881

0611

0611

0611

0611

0611

0602

0528

0548

0557
2314
0548
0541
0531
0.4%

056

3192
054
0.467
062
2326
0557

0502

0549

0557

0758
0531

0743
0697

144
0501

1.188
1185
1.687

155
1.868
1601
1974
1229
1.868
1451
2116
2019
1811
1642

1833

4.401
1435
2408
0632

094
1637
1654
25801
2637
1.337
0686

2582
0648
1754

279
2122
2772

1275



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDQ); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);
(b)(6)  LcoC

Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:02:22 AM

Attachments: USST 20210528.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/28/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

Fibrin D dimer normal

Gaze palsy

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive

Jugular vein thrombosis.

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
label use

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

COVID19 (COV D18 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D18 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

2763
2004

2.894
4.155
2225
2142
2.059
2433
2.063

205

2708
2114
2425
2763
0919
2373
1912
1894
1424

0881
0877
0894
0888
0.891

0885

0.881
088

0.88
0.

0.886
0.881
0.893
0.889

0.882
1.997

0.882
0.887

0.881

0.896
0.888

0.881

0611

0611

0.602

0611

0611

0611

0.528

0539
0547

0556

0606
3639

054
043

0603

23
0556
0674

0549

1.446

1655
1.889

161
2086

| US EB0520210528 | US Serious EB05 20210528 | US Fatal EB05 20210528 | US Infant EB05 20210528 | US Child EB05 20210528 | US Teen EBO05 20210528 | US Adult1 EB0S5 20210528[US Adult2 EB0S5 20210528 US Adult3 EB05 20210528] US Female EB05 20210528 | US Male EB05 20210528] Comment |
2074 0747 0755 0.386 0721 1726 1297

1202
1.489



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDQ); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDQ);
(b)(6) (X

Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:55:21 AM

Attachments: USST 20210604.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/4/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.
Thanks,

(b) (6)



| Event |

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

Cerebral haemorthage

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
Off label use:
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
Ultrasound scan abnormal
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

US EB05 20210604 | US Serious EB05 20210604 | US Fatal EB05 20210604 | US Infant EB05 20210604 | US Child EB05 20210604 | US Teen EB05 20210604 | US Adult1 EB05 20210604 US Adult2 EB05 20210604 | US Adult3 EBO05 20210604 | US Female EB05 20210604 | US Male EB05 20210604 | Comment ]
2158 0.751 0732 0.389 0719 1777 1371

284
2084

1.683
1.705

1.254

0882
088

0.882

0.897
0.889

0.884

0611

0611

0611

0611

0611

0.603

0.528

0538
0546

0.547
0516

0.746
0712
1513
0576

1.299
1.257

1.684
2038

148
1.468
2.148
1.239
2032
1.656
2105
2108

4285
1.368
1.861
1471
0687
0937

3818
2113
2285
2067

324
1.459
3.168

208
279

1.163
1



From:
To:

ce coc); INBIE)M (oo
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:28:58 AM

Attachments: USST 20210611.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/11/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
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
COoVID19 (COV D19

‘Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal
Anticoagulant therapy
Biood fibrinogen decreased

y temperature:
Cerebral haemorrhage
Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Chills

Computerised tomogram head abormal
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
International normalised ratio normal
Jugular vein thrombosis.
Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Offlabel use
On and off phenomenon
Peripheral embolism

Platelet cou
Platelet count normal
latelet factor

Poor quality product administered

Pulmonary embolism

‘Therapy non-responder

‘Thrombophiebits superficial

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis

Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abormal

Ultrasound Doppler normal

Ultrasound scan

Ultrasound scan abnormal

Ultrasound scan normal

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Poor quality product administered
issue

COVID18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective.
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210611 US Serious EB05 20210611 | US Fatal EB05 20210611 | US Infant EB05 20210611 | _US Child EB05 20210611 | US Teen EB05 20210611 | US Adulti EB05 20210611 | US Adult2 EB05 20210611 | US Adult3 EB05 20210611 | US Female EB05 20210611 ] _US Male EB05 20210611 | Comment |
2284 0813 0716 0558 0722 1887 1414

3008
2.128
1914
1796
1918
1.759
3178
1.436
2326
1836

1983

2639
2.061
1.859
2018

o881

0883

0899

0892

oses

0611

0611

0.608

0611

0611

0611

0605

0528

0532
054

0556
3971

054
0365

0.495
0603

0547
0646

0533

0519
0547
0502

0761
0736

0617

1.387
1295

1.498

1,668
2007
1.569
1.269

201
1536
2797
1.254
2028
1721
2.145
2003
1.934
1551
1691

4511
1414
1948
0574
1569
1.154

069
0938
1784
1517
2815
1793
1524
0741
0832
1551
0578
0876

065
1831

3946
2074
2418
1901
1873
2.169
3561
1.483
3.153
2003
2834
2842
2376
2023

123
1655
1204
0732
1671
0895
1.167
1225
1331
1.265

186



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC);
(b)(6)  LcoC

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:51:29 AM

Attachments: USST 20210618.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/18/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
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
y temperature
Cerebral haemorthage
Cerebral mass effect
Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Chills
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis
Fibrin D dimer
Fibrin D dimer increased
Fibrin D dimer normal
Gaze pals,
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Jugular vein thrombosis.
Magneic resonance imaging head abnormal
Off label use
On and off phenomenon
Peripheral embolism
Platelet count
Platelet count normal
Platelet factor
Poor quality product administered
Pulmonary embolism
Therapy non-responder
Thrombophlebitis superfcial
Thrombosis
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ulirasound Doppler
Ulirasound Doppler abnormal
Ulirasound Doppler normal
Ulirasound scan
Ulirasound scan abnormal
Ulirasound scan normal
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Poor quality product administered

Product administered to patient of inappropriate age

Product temperature excursion issue

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

3.403
2385
1.949

US EB05 20210618 | _US Serious EB05 20210618 | _US Fatal EB05 20210618 | US Infant EB05 20210618 | US Child EB05 20210618 | US Teen EB05 20210618 | US Adult1 EB05 20210618 | US Adult2 EB05 20210618 | US Adultd EB05 20210618 | US Female EB05 20210618 | US Male EB05 20210618 _ Comment |
2323 0836 0883 0701 0550 0719 1.947 13

1725

1261

0884

0883

o082

08es

0612

0612

0608

0612

0612

0612

0605

0528
0713

0521
0536

0549

1367
0541

0555

0542

3778

0542

0335

0563
069

0549
0641

1971
2304
1719
1207
2028

0551
1012

4523
1438
1.884
0669
1535
1129
0855
0766
0945
1.802

164

23881

55
1441
1891
1338
0808
1704
0898
0741
1257
1243
1442
1388
1903
1.463
1.164

096
1.162
1001
1.108
0747
1528
1438



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC);
(b)(6)  LcoC

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:39:14 AM

Attachments: USST 20210625.xls

Good morning| (b) (6) ,
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/25/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

Body temperature

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

Gaze paisy

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive

International normalised ratio normal

Jugular vein thrombosis.

Magneic resonance imaging head abnormal

Off label use

On and o phenomenon

Peripheral embolism

Platelet count

Platelet count normal

Platelet factor 4

Poor quality product administered
imonary embolism

Therapy non-responder

Thrombophiebitis superficial

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis

Ulirasound Doppler

Ulrasound Doppler abnormal

Ulirasound Doppler normal

Ulirasound scan abnormal

Ulirasound scan normal

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Poor quality product administered

roduct administered to patient of inappropriate age

) Pro
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

2713
2166
1.905
2286
0904

0877
1736

1.299

0886

0882
1879

0883
0886

0877

0879
0889

0884

0612

0612

0.608

0612

0612

0612

0612

0528
0725

0524
0533

0551
1379
0543
055
055
203
051

0557

0532
4221

0531
0316
0565

068

0551
064

0497

1657
1609
1827
1031
2025
1.483
0821
2363
1544
2.146
1391
2192
2.400
1603
1528
2433
1633
2.141
1395
1853

177
0377
2544
0668
2431
2011

242
2488
1608
2136
1258
2103
1572
1884
2126
2645
1533
1207
1619
3621
3475
0356
0126
1694

1.88
1.495

[ US EB05 20210625 | US Serious EB05 20210625 | US Fatal EB05 20210625 | US Infant EB05 20210625 | US Child EB05 20210625] US Teen EBO5 20210625 | US Adult1 EB05 20210625 US Adult2 EB05 20210625 | US Adult3 EB05 20210625] US Female EB05 20210625 | US Male EB05 20210625 Comment |
2363 0.861 0879 0.707 0558 0711 198 1.369

1443
1945
1.355
0816
1736
0981
0746
1.261
1.259
1.493
1475
1.933

1,626



From:
To:

ce: (o0 F(B)(B) Lcoc
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:52:18 PM

Attachments: USST 20210702.xls

HiIE () (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/2/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
‘Activated partial thromboplastin ime prolonged
Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal
Anticoagulant therapy
Blood fibrinogen decreased
Body temperature.
CSF protein increased
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
Gaze pals)
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
hrombophlebitis superficial
hrombosis
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan
Ultrasound scan abnormal
Ultrasound scan normal
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Accidental exposure to product
No adverse event
Poor quality product administered
roduct administered to patient of inappropriate age

b
i

COVID19 (COV D18 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation
COVID19 (COV D18 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

0833

0875
1727

0881
0887
0879
0915
0883

088
0901
0883
0891
0905
0884
0897
0887
0889

088
oses
0884
0881
0883

0881
0903
0887
0881

09
0883
1908
0881
0884
0889

o879
oe7e

0881
0883

0.88
0.89

0885

0612

0612

0608

0612

0612

0612

0612

0601

0.501
0.528
0718

0519
0522

0544
1397

0544

055
0501
0543
0.485
0.443
0412

0557

0512
4381

0526

0.303

0562
0675

0551
062

0516

0.493

1701
1871
1512

0638
1.997
2411
1928
1319
2013
1775

18

1471

| US EB05 20210702 | US Serious EB05 20210702 | US Fatal EB05 20210702_| US Infant EB05 20210702] US Child EB05 20210702 | US Teen EB05 20210702 | US Adulti EB05 20210702] US Adult2 EB05 20210702 | US Adult3 EB05 20210702] US Female EB05 20210702 | US Male EBO05 20210702 | Comment ]
1.865 1893 0883 1721 1475 1.103 2105 1033



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) @cdc.gov); (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6)
(D) (B)(CDC); (b) (b) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:51:10 PM

Attachments: USST 20210709.xls

Good afternoon,
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date 7/9/21" ). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,

(b) (6)



\ i I = [ usesmzmS s G o 70710705 | U5 Toon EB0570716705 | S Al 505270765 | VS Adur 605 7071076 U Adur £t 6710709 U Pl 80520210705 _| U Wale EBts7izior00 | Gomment ]

COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)  Weight 1916 1321 0883 0641 1515 1676 2 1894 163



From:
To:

ce: (o0 F(B)(B) Lcoc
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 7:02:23 AM

Attachments: USST 20210716.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/16/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



Ty = [ Useswsamaimrre Vs cuig EBos uzioTie | Us TeonEBvszoriorss | Us AduEsosgrorie | Us A o o7 | US Adui E50s 2T | US Fomale BBt o7t | Vs Wt B zonors | Commen ]
(JANSSEN)) 1.802 1.86 0.883 1.498 1.406 1.263 2051 1.024

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Weight 1905 1325 0888 0s75 1512 1672 2 1879 1628



From:
To:

ce cocy IN(B)(E)I (o)
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 7:09:13 AM

Attachments: USST 20210723.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/23/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

Guillain-Barre syndrome

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunogiobulin therapy

Jugular vein thrombosis

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Peripheral embolism

Poor quality product administered
Pulmonary embolism

Therapy non-responder
Thrombocytopenia
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

Paor quality product administered

Product administered to patient of inappropriate age

) rodu
COVID18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue

US EB05 20210723 | _US Serious EB05 20210723 | _US Fatal EB05 20210723 | US Infant EB05 20210723 | US Child EB05 20210723 | US Teen EB05 20210723 | US Adulti EB05 20210723 | US Adult2 EB05 20210723 | US Adult3 EB05 20210723 |_US Female EB05 20210723 | US Male EB05 20210723 | _Comment |
2508 0.909 0876 0.776 0718 0702 2.148 1.466

2425
2325
1867

2527
2156
1825
2416
24102
1.893
2577
2108

0883
0875

0877

0874
o087s

0874

0612

0612

0.609

0612

0612

0612

0612

0494
0543
0741

0514
0.492
0.405
0544

0543
0538
0.492
0521
0477
0419
0349

0556
0074

0486
4741

0516
0296

1934
2385

3789
1675
1916
0663
0979
1214

4001
2303
2634
3264
1295
2513
3873
3122



From:

To: ; (CDC)

ce (Coay(b) (6)  (cocy [ (b) (6)
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:26:16 PM

Attachments: USST 2021 0730.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/30/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,



[ rug T Evont [ Us esus z0zi0730 S Child EB05 70710730 | US Teon EB0S 20210730 | US Adul EB05 20210730 | US AduiZ EB05 20210730
‘COVIDTS (COVIDTS (JANSSEN) ‘Adivaled paral hrombopiasti ime shortaned 78 w21 082 Ta% 755
2522 007 o887 o763 o072
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN) Agverse event 201 0392 o886 0983 om0z
prormal 30668 2568 0892 osts 1529 2021
2363 2142 o886 o488 1525 2304
2015 826 0914 o612 o307 1716 189
2557 2482 o887 053 b 1431
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN) CSF proein increased 211 2135 o884 128 201
1569 = 0905 sy I 763
3208 2607 0805 0539 2281 2851
243 2137 0914 o612 049 2082 2261
To79 802 0389 ost1 1505 2022
2369 e 008 a7 214 2112
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D cimer 232 1565 050 042 235 203
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D cimer ncreased 102 1468 0503 061 034 561 207
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Gaze paisy 234 rm o884 2508 w04
501 181 o884 Tane 2348
a1 3353 o891 2125 3813
5569 201 oss7 e T4z
herapy 1783 195 o8 006 07 2152
COVID19 (COVID1 (JANSSEN), Juguar vein trombosis 2024 2168 085 1603 125
u ey 817 e 205
1963 1862 os86 07 1745 w74
COVID19 (COVID1 (JANSSEN), Offlabeluse 1627 0147 801 0352 o821
o757 222 1003
s939 20168 os8s 085 1019
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN), Platelt count 2313 250 0502 0812 0511 2064 200
2551 2250 0891 0266 T.969 2021
COVID19 (COVID19 (ANSSEN), Pltolet facor 4 087 a2s2 0885 3108 e
0425 0503 224 +.967
1994 m os07 0s12 o849 1576 1974
COVID19 (COVID19 (ANSSEN), Therapy non-responder 4549 2566 6205
1811 1891 0889 0432 Ts74 1949
2135 1143 o867 0551 26 1.688
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN), Thrombosis 2208 240 res 0s12 0605 2079 2360
2235 a5t 0885 pren T169
219 1263 0869 050 1869 1939
2647 217 o807 os12 2055 218
2273 1708 2502 1344
2014 174 o882 0473 521 pres
1805 03 128 1.948
0956 124 0889 0527 0956 1078
COVIDI9 (COVID19 (JANSSEN), Venogram 2282 2050 1675 1585
3205 2635 0s3 2967 1563
a0z 2512 o885 3108 2373
1572 081 0886 0488 2008 oazs 077
2114 0381 0533 047
a 2456 0544 0329 oar 0383

236 0867 0885 0754 2422 0089 024
issue 1849 1397 1877 1867




From:
To:

ce coc) IB)E)I Xy
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:22:49 AM

Attachments: USST 20210806.xls

Good morning| (B) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/6/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
Activated partial thromboplastin time shortened
Adverse drug reaction

Adverse event

Angiogram cerebral abnormal

Angiogram pulmonary abnormal

Antibody test

Anticoagulant therapy

Areflexia

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

Guillain-Barre syndrome.

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunoglobulin therapy

Jugular vein thrombosis.

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Peripheral embolism

Platelet count

Platelet count normal

Platelet factor 4

Poor quality product administered
Pulmonary embolism

‘Therapy non-responder

Thrombocytopenia

“Thrombophlebitis superficial

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Vaccination failure
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Accidental exposure to product
No adverse event
Poor quality product administered
roduct administered o patient of inappropriate age

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue

US EB05 20210806 US Serious EB05 20210806 | US Fatal EB05 20210806 | US Infant EB05 20210806 | US Child EB05 20210806 | US Teen EB05 20210806 | US Adult1 EB05 20210806] US Adult2 EB05 20210806 | US Adult3 EB05 20210806 | US Female EBO5 20210806 | US Male EBO05 20210806 | Comment |
1706 1.656 0894 1.366 1416 1288 2046 0943

1.799
2525
2043

313
2373

1736
0904

0801

0896
0891

o911
0804
0892
1.765
0801
0901

0896

0891

0891

0891

0612

0612

0612

0612

0612

0612

047
0545
0763

0517
0478

0396

0536

0558
0.041

0471

486

054

0503
0281

145
0758
0949
1612
1.536
0661
1723
0817

121
1427

1792
0712
0702
2159
2437
1.832
1.948

173
1.595
2005
1.843
2853
2207
1.998
2085
2.067
2431

172
2351
4123
1.946
207

2352

1.803

1.189

149
1574
1.384
1931
1.492
1.359
1342

0859



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:01:02 AM

Attachments: USST 20210813.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/13/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

t
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
‘Thrombocytopenia
‘Thrombophlebitis superficial
Thrombosis
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Vacination failure
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Accidental exposure to product

o adverse event
Poor quality product administered

duct administered to patient of inappropriate age

) Pros

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210813 _|_US Serious EB05 20210813 | US Fatal EB05 20210813 | _US Infant EB05 20210813 | US Child EB05 20210813 | US Teen EB05 20210813 |_US Adulti EB05 20210813 | US Adult2 EBO5 20210813 | US Adult3 EB05 20210813 | _US Female EBO5 20210813 | US Male EB05 20210813 | Comment |
17 7 0886 0.435 1346 1494 1352 2.149 0997

17
0901
248
2.108
084

0878
0884

0.883
0.883
0883
0911
0.883
0.895

0.889

0612

0612

0611

0612

0612

0612

0612

0.459

0.847

0514
0.479

0472

0536

0.558
0.035

0473
5.022

054

0.623
0.388
2141

247
0.938
0.895

1.367
073

1753
0776
204

1772
1.852
166

1287
068

3596

2024

2.8
4181
2.458
1.807

1.89



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:23:45 PM

Attachments: USST 20210820.xls

Hi. (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/20/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
Computerised tomogram thorax abormal
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
ry embolism
Pulmonary thrombosis
Suspected COVID-19
‘Therapy non-responder
Thrombocytopenia
‘Thrombophiebitis superficial
rombosis
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan abnormal
Vaccination failure.
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
No adverse event
Poor quality product administered
+ administered to patient of inappropriate age.

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk
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
0479
0519
0.462
0539

0538

0561
0027

047
5.029
0543

0503
0274

0576
0738

0561

056
0418
0555
0.604

0585
0473

0472
0527

0625

1431
0856
1704
1.599

076

1.361
0643

398
1.855
3471
2198
1.054
0657
0983
1334
1519
0747

2219
2257
219

[ US EB05 20210820 | US Serious EB05 20210820 | US Fatal EB05 20210820 | US Infant EB05 20210820 | US Child EB05 20210820 | US Teen EB05 20210820 | US Adult1 EB05 20210820 | US Adult2 EB05 20210820 | US Adult3 EB05 20210820 | US Female EB05 20210820 | US Male EB05 20210820 | Comment |
1768 1679 0,886 043 1288 1525 1401 2169 0977

1.268
1515



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 7:48:22 AM

Attachments: USST 20210827.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/27/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

Basophil count decreased

Blood fibrinogen decreased

CSF protein increased

Cerebral haemorrhage

Cerebral thrombosis.

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Eosinophil count decreased

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
Mean platelet volume increasex

Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Peripheral embolism

Poor quality product administered
Prothrombin time prolonged
Pulmonary embolism

Pulmonary thrombosis

Superior sagittal sinus thrombosis
Suspected COV D-19

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
Exposure via breast milk
Poor qualty product administered
roduct administered to patient of inappropriate age

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Disease recurrence
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH) Investigation

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

[ USEBO5 20210827 US Serious EB05 20210827 | US Fatal EB05 20210827 | US Infant EB05 20210827 | US Child EB05 20210827 | US Teen EBO5 20210827 | US Adult1 EB05 20210827 | US Adult2 EB05 20210827 | US Adult3 EB05 20210827] US Female EBO05 20210827 | US Male EBO05 20210827 | Comment ]
1737 0885 0426 1381 1619 1426 2349 101

2119

1693
0909

0889

1793
0881

o08es
08o7
o877

08e3

0882

884
o879
0913
0882
0896

osss

0612

0609

0612

0611

0612
0608

0744
0612

0612

0612

3202

2412

0715
0535
081

0507
0.469
0507
0.459

0309
054

0538
0539
0569
0507
0479
0415

045

0561
0025

0534
0307
5.203
0544
0504
0333
0.429

058
0643

0561

0603

0914
1412
0738

147
0848
1638
1617
0753
1776
0.881
0845

1.542

0.408

1931

185
1.937
1707

2007
2159
4.165
2555
2086

276
1528

1
1938
1819
1761



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:51:39 AM

Attachments: USST 20210903.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/3/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
COV D19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN))
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
Anion gap decreased
Antibody test
Anticoagulant therapy

xia

Basophil count decreased

Blood fibrinogen decreased

CSF protein increas:

Cerebral haemorrhage

Cerebral mass effect

Cerebral thrombosis

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis

Computerised tomogram head abnormal
mputerised tomogram thorax abnormal

Deep vein thrombosis

Eosinophil count decreased

Feeling col

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

Lumbar puncture

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal

Mean platelet volume increased

Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Peripheral embolism

Platelet factor 4
oor quality product administered
rothrombin time prolonged
Pulmonary embolism

Pulmonary thrombosis

Superior sagittal sinus thrombosis
Suspected COVID-19

Therapy non-responder
Thrombocytopenia
Thrombophiebitis superfcial
Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Uttrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan

P
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
2803
3.198
252
1609
2203
2157
2047

146
2876

241

0874

0874

0881
0873
0874

0872
0871
0876
0908

0876

0612

0609

0612

0611

0612
0.609

0.744

0612

0612

0612

0.608

3215

0715
0338
081

0539
055

0535
0571
051
048

1211
0415

0363
045

0561
0026

0467
0508
0617
2003
2422

7
0643
0971

0928
1412
0762

1455
0835
1.942
1698
1107
0775
1.804
0877
0918
1.153
1.561
1618
0854
1.066
2353
2117
1546
2243
0983
2.008
2317

1.909
0755

206
2523
2012
1.902
1.936
1.965
2.108

155
0606
4.057
2029
0774
2134
2311
1.258
1.038
0655
1.085
1.361
0958
1.559
0751

0772
0619
2282
1.988
2238

2419
2435
233

2004
2296
4278

276
1.767
2017
2829
1576
1.566
3974
1.848
2972
2219
2308
3843

2102

[ USEBO05 20210903 | US Serious EB05 20210903 | US Fatal EB05 20210903 | US Infant EB05 20210903 | US Child EB05 20210903 | US Teen EB05 20210903 | US Adult1 EB05 20210903 | US Adult2 EB05 20210903 | US Adult3 EB05 20210903 | US Female EB05 20210903 | US Male EB05 20210903 | Comment |
1927 1775 0.882 0.421 1.386 1648 1575 2478 1.058

1.403
1.496
1.484

198
1.167

196
1474
1515
1072
0933
2002
1119
0798
1013
1218



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:16:57 AM

Attachments: USST 20210910.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining

alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/10/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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

Angiogram abnormal

Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal

Anion gap decreased

Antibody test

Anticoagulant therapy

Areflexia

Basophil count decreased

Blood fibrinogen decreased

Blood magnesium increased

CSF protein increased

Cerebral haemorrhage

Cerebral mass effect

Cerebral thrombosis.

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Computerised tomogram head normal
Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Eosinophil count decreased

Feeling cold

Fibrin D dimer

Fibrin D dimer increased

Fibrin D dimer normal

Gaze palsy

Guillain-Barre syndrome.
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunoglobulin therapy

Intensive care

International normalised ratio normal
Jugular vein thrombosis.

Lumbar puncture

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Mean platelet volume increasex
Monocyte percentage increased

Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Peripheral embolism

Platelet count

Platelet count decreased

Platelet count normal

Platelet factor 4

Poor quality product administered
Prothrombin time prolonged

Pulmonary em

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

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Disease recurrence
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) P

roduct administered to patient of inappropriate age

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210910 | _US Serious EB05 20210910 _|_US Fatal EB0520210910 | _US Infant EB05 20210910 | US Child EB05 20210910 | US Teen EB05 20210910 [US Adulti EB05 20210910]_US Adult2 EB05 20210910 | US Adult3 EB05 20210910 | _US Female EB05 20210910 | US Male EB05 20210910 | _Comment |
1 1778 0875 0.425 1.437 1642 1619 2.444 1431

167
0923
1474
2.446

086
0867

0.899
0877
0.867
1791

0.
0.869
0885

086
0858

0913

0612

0609

0612

0611

0609

0612
0.609

0744

0612

0612

0612

0608

3748

2475

0511
047
0.41

0505

0.461

0207
0543
0274

0541
0552

0.537
0574

0514
0.484

1477
0415

0367
0452

0.546
0.504
0332
0424

0.647

0.588
0568
048
0471
06

0619

1526
0609
1176
4007
2421
0827
2027

236

24101



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:42:16 AM

Attachments: USST 20210917.xls

Hi. (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining
alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/17/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output
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
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
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

Angiogram cerebral normal

Angiogram pulmonary abnormal

Anion gap decreased

Antibody test
Anticoagulant therapy

Areflexia

Basophil count decreased

Blood fibrinogen decreased

CSF protein increased

Cerebral haematoma

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

Lumbar puncture.

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
Prothrombin time prolonge
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
Ultrasound scan norm:
Vaccination failure.
Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Exposure via breast milk

lo adverse event

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

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue.

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20210917 | US Serious EB05 20210917 | US Fatal EB05 20210917 | _US Infant EB05 20210917 | US Child EB05 20210917 | US Teen EBO05 20210917 | US Adult1 EB05 20210917 | US Adult2 EB05 20210917 | US Adult3 EB05 20210917 | US Female EB05 20210917 | US Male EB05 20210917 | Comment |
1953 1739 0876 0411 1.408 1729 1576 2392 1149

1.659

092
2337
1,663
2021
1.466
0854
1713
2109
1278

262

0857
03865
0876
03861
0872
03865

086
1722
03861
0867
0871

086
0868

091

0613

0613

0611

0613
0.609

0744
0613

0613

0613

0.609

4564

4766

2611

0561
0022

0532

0049
5317

0545

0503
0323
0418

0785
0283
0619

0561
0551
0656
0416
0551
0609

067
0563
0475
0.469
0509

0618

1.486
0881
2014
1682
1706

112
0795
1814
0883
0995
1376

1912
0758
1.992
1642
2491
2425
1796
1.964

2101

1.907

1.694

1.598
0608
3741
1.031
2071
0797
1.885
2368
1.239
1.074
0757
1.139

1.409

153
1432
1431
1942
1127



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 5:57:17 AM

Attachments: USST 20210924.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/24/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
generating output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared

more broadly.
Thanks,
(b) (6)

THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND PROTECTED FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER LAW. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, you are
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action based on the content of this communication is not
authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately notify the sender immediately by e-mail or phone.



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
Acute respiratory failure
Adverse drug reaction
Angiogram abnormal
Angiogram cerebral abnormal
Angiogram cerebral normal
Angiogram pulmonary abnormal
Anion gap decrease
Antibody test
Anticoagulant therapy
reflexia

Basophil count decreased
Basophi percentage decreased
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

ibrin D dimer
Fibrin D dimer increased
Fibrin D dimer normal
Gaze palsy
Guillain-Barre syndrome
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunogiobulin therap:
International normalised ratio normal
Jugular vein thrombosis
Lumbar puncture
Lumbar puncture abnormal
Lymphocyte percentage decreased
Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Mean platelet volume increased
Monocyte percentage increased
Off label use
On and off phenomenon
Pain assessment
Peripheral embolism

or

Poor quality product administered

Prothrombin time prolonged

Pulmonary embolism

Pulmonary thrombosis

Superior sagittal sinus thrombosis

Suspected COV D-19

Therapy non-responder

Thrombocytopenia
hrombophiebitis superficial

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
roduct dose omission issue

i
i

)) P
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
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age.
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

1.987
1717
3.036
1726

296
2071
2502
1711
2217
2.9
2.164

1677

0863
0915
087
0.881
088
0866
0879
087

0612

061
061

0611

0612

0612
061

0.745
0612

0612

0612

4152

3373

0.489

0511

0.463
0395
0.591

0.46

0354
0.263
0.527

0.561
0.021

0.504
0323
042

0789
0.284
0617

0561
0545
0656
0418
0552
0599

0672
0564
0477
0471
0586

0619

1479
1475
0848
1373

202

1518

2029
1519
0758
1.245

192
1.657
2471
2277
1732
1.981
2008
2427

208
2013

1.582
1.499
0762
1222
3635

102
2128
0783
1.801
2345
1.337
1.049
1.004
0.756

0779
0617

2264
2.001
2117

2.303

2477
2017
2.489

2

[ US EB0520210924 | US Serious EB05 20210924 | US Fatal EB05 20210924 | US Infant EB05 20210924 | US Child EB05 20210924 | US Teen EBO05 20210924 | US Adult1 EB05 20210924 US Adult2 EB05 20210924 | US Adult3 EB05 20210924] US Female EBO5 20210924 | US Male EB05 20210924 | Comment |
1957 1734 088 0414 1.388 1775 1557 2.366 171

1451
1223
1511
0974
1.399
1419
1.904
1.199
1.847
1523
1.593
1148



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:02:15 AM

Attachments: USST 20211001.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/1/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

‘Activated partial thromboplastin time prolonged
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
Basophil percentage decreased
Blood calcium decreased
Blood fibrinogen decreased
Blood magnesium increased
CSF protein increased
Cerebral haematoma

rebral haemorrhage
ret
Cerebral thrombosis
Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
Computerised tomogram head abnormal
Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis
Eosinophil count decreased
Feeling cold

Cer
Cer

Gaze palsy
Guillain-Barre syndrome

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunoglobulin therapy

Intensive care

International normalised ratio increased
International normalised ratio normal

Jugular vein thrombosis

Lumbar puncture

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Mean platelet volume increased

Monocyte percentage increased

Neutrophil percentage decreased

Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Peripheral embolism

Poor quality product administered
Prothrombin time prolonged
Pulmonary emboli

Pulmonary thrombosis

Red cell distribution width increased
Superficial vein thrombosis
Suspected COV D-19

Therapy non-responder

Thromb ni

Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal

Venogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Exposure via breast milk
Headache

No adverse event

Product administered to patient of inappropriate age

Product dose omission issue

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

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH]

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Prod

) Investigation
) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age.

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20211001 | US Serious EB05 20211001 | _US Fatal EB05 20211001 | _US Infant EB05 20211001 | US Child EB05 20211001 | US Teen EB05 20211001 | _US Adulti EB0520211001 | US Adult2 EB05 20211001 | US Adult3 EB05 20211001 | US Female EB05 20211001 | _US Male EB0520211001 | Comment |
19 1.684 0.889 0.407 137 1736 1597 2374 1144

1717
1.261
0903
1195
2278
1651
1.987
1.439
0819
1.689

209
1.298
1.368
1303
2535

139
2226
1223
1.888
1.932
1.549
2.421
2075
1729

184
1275

079
1327
1471
0985

0612

0609
0609

0611

0611

0.745

0609

0612
0609

0.744
0612

0609

0612

0612

3624
2343

7.751

0778

0292
1203

3331

0.489

0561
0019
0003
0421

0667

0473

0577

0619

0303

1515
1221
0894
1373
1.937
1797
1691
1137
0829
1839
0883
1022
1141

1907
0.102
1915
1.704

17
1642
0752
1.199
3.949
1.082

2241

2207
2087
249
2027
431

2039

1.459
1344
1.584
0992
1414
1392
1.932
1.189



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 6:30:24 AM

Attachments: USST 20211008.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/8/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

Blood chioride increased

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

Haematocrit decreasex

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

Mean cell haemoglobin concentration decreased

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

Red blood cell count decreased

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

1661
1241
0894
2254

0612

061
061

0611

0611

0607

0.746

0611

0612
061

0.745
0612

0609
061

0612

0612

0609

5.651
400

9271

0797

0204
1316

4258

0.488

1163
0391

0439
0432

0.446

0.56
0019
0004
0419

0539

0.498
0307
0413

086
0274
0601

0561
0371

0544
0655
0.408

06

0656

0551

0473

o0s77

0619

0304

2026

2119
0604

0999

1012
0307
1381
0846

1516
1272
o871
1937
1729
1691
1115

1918

1704

1649
1571
0749
3715
1427
2223
079
1894
2.408
1317
1481
1076

1.409
1347

2335
0319
2312
2219

| US EB05 20211008 | US Serious EB05 20211008 | US Fatal EB05 20211008 | US Infant EB05 20211008 | US Child EB05 20211008 | US Teen EBO05 20211008 | US Aduit1 EB05 20211008 | US Adult2 EB05 20211008] US Adult3 EB05 20211008 | US Female EB05 20211008 | US Male EB05 20211008 | Comment |
2013 1751 0.891 0.406 1568 1727 1585 2619 1137



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); [ (B) (6) 1] (D)
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:14:00 AM

Attachments: USST 20211015.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data

mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/15/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Arteriogram carotid abnormal
Basophil count decreased
Basophil percentage decreased
Biood calcium decreas
Biood chloride increased
Bl Raiogen decrased
magnesium increased
Blood e decansed
CSF protein increased
Cerebral haematoma
Cerebral haemorrhage
Cerebral mass effect
Cerebral thrombosis.
Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
‘Computerised tomogram head abnormal
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
Haematocrit decreased
Heparin-induiced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
Immunoglobulin therapy
Intensive care
International normalised ratio increased
International normalised ratio normal

Lumbar pundure abnormal
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

Peﬂphem\ embolism

Platelet c

Plateletcount decreased

Platelet count n

Poor quality product administered
Prothrombin time prolong
Pulmonary embolism

Red cell distribution width increased

Superficial vein thrombosis

Suspected COV D-19

‘Therapy non-responder

‘Therapy partial responder

‘Thrombectomy

‘Thrombocytopenia

‘Thrombosis

Transverse sinus thrombosis

Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal

Ultrasound Doppler normal

Ultrasound scan

Ultrasound scan normal

Vaccination failure:

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Exposure via breast milk

Headache

No adverse event

Product administered to patient of inappropriate age
duct dose omission issue

A) Proc
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

US EB05 20211015 US Serious EB05 20211015 | _US Fatal EB05 20211015 | US Infant EB05 20211015 | US Child EB05 20211015 | US Teen EB05 20211015 | US Adulti EB05 20211015 _US Adult2 EB05 20211015 _| US Adult3 EB05 20211015] _US Female EB05 20211015 | US Male EB05 20211015 | Comment |
2106 1812 088 0.405 1.606 1.858 1679 2839 14

1.992
1.837
3.102
1.758
2997

1613
1253
0887
1202
2232
1585
2008
1529
0812
1681
1472
1375
1.408
1.366
1.381
2647
1443
1549
2203
1176
1849

201

0612

061
0609

0611

0611

0606

0746

0611

0611
061

0744
0612

0608
0609

0612

0612

6795
5591

10376

0832

0271
1346

0.486

0507

0.453
0379

0.445

0342
0302
0413
0471
0519
0264
0.194

0385

04368
043

0.442
0557
0018

0027
0413

0531
0.407
0501
0656

047

0575
0617
0308
2015
2087
0604
0641
1006

102
0311

1376
085

1337

2114

2119
1694
0729
1344
2074
1682
2508
2.404
1658

201
1472
2.408

kel

1.594
1605
0742
1279
3,606

2316
0286
2327
2211

2373
2.146
2.444
2015
4.256
2.142

298
2079
2017
2861
2217



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:13:34 AM

Attachments: USST 20211022.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/22/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

Micoagulant therapy

Aveflexia

Arteriogram carotid abnormal
Basophil count decreased
Basophil percentage decreased
Biood calcium decreased

Biood chloride increased

Biood fibrinogen decreased
Blood magnesium increased
Blood urea decreased

CSF protein increased

Computerised tomogram head abmormal
Computerised tomogram head n
Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Eosinophil count decreased

aze pals)
Guillain-Barre syndrome
Haematocrit decreased
Haemoglobin decreased
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive
\mmunug\obuhn therapy
Intensive car
Intemationsl ormalised ratoincreased
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
Mean platelet volume increase
Mechanical ventiation
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
‘Superficial vein thrombosis
‘Superior sagital sinus thrombosis
Suspected COV D-19
‘Therapy non-responder
Therapy partial responder
‘Thrombectomy
‘Thrombocytopenia
Thrombosis
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan normal
Vaccination failure
Vasodilatation

fenogram
Venogram abnormal
Venogram normal
Exposure via breast milk
Headache
No adverse even
Product admlms(ered to patient of inappropriate age

roduct dose omission issue

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Disease recurrence

COVID18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

US EB05 20211022 US Serious EB05 20211022 | US Fatal EB05 20211022 | US Infant EB05 20211022 |_US Child EBO5 20211022 | US Teen EB05 20211022 | US Adulti EB05 20211022] US Adult2 EB05 20211022 | US Adult3 EB05 20211022 | US Female EB05 20211022 | _US Male EB05 20211022 | Comment |
2112 179 03885 0.402 1642 1.856 1661 2779 1214

2086
1

1699
1.257
0902
1015
1247
24191
1605
1.969
1695
0863
1672
1.886
1.155
1.507
1478
1421
1.491
2584
1479
1.564
2206
1.828
1.969
1436
2491
1.984
1451
1599

1519

0737

0873

0885
09

1814

0612

0609
0608

0611

0611

0606
0607

0746

0611

0611
0609

0744
0612

0607
0609

0612

0612

731
5803

11694

0871

0273
1223

0478

0503

0.446
0373

0.443

0338

0413
0.467
0515
0263
0203

0527
0542

0528
0647
0413
0477
0473

0382
0338
0433
0423

0439
034

0553

0.184
0515
0468
0357

0225

013
5899
0532
0488
0299

041
0863

0269
0501

0608

0305
2025

2.6
0602
0639
1013

1035
0317

135
0853

1576

1.935
0.052

185
1726

17

162
0737
0723
1369
3387

1.09
2272
0996
1939

247

231

2202

2634
2435
2475
1611
2051
4215

24125
2215

1.388



From:

To:
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:03:10 AM

Appreciate it — managing ok — nothing needed now — thanks again

From: [N (B) (6 @1 s gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:50 AM

To: N (B) () ] @fda hhs gov>

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Thanks-

Just checking in. Is everything OK? s there anything you need?

From: [ (B (6) M @i s ov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:14 AM
To: [(B)1(6)] (cDC) B)() @cdc.cov>; [ (D) (6) T ecdceor
Ce: [ () (B) I @ida s g0 [ (B (6) 7

() (B) 1 @ cov>; [ S (b)(B) M s o
() (B)" 1 (cDC) B1(8) @cciccov>; [ (D) (B) 1 (COC) BB) @cdc. gov>

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
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 10/22/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:09:29 PM

Attachments: USST 20211029.xls

Hit (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 10/29/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

Blood albumin decreased

Biood calcium decreas

ase
magnesium increased
Blood urea decreased
COVID-19 pneumonia
CSF protein increased
Cerebral haemornge
rebral mass effect

Carbral trombosis
Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:33:48 AM

Attachments: USST 20211105.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/5/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:48:39 AM

Attachments: USST 20211112.xls

Good morning| (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 11/12/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Mean cell haemoglobin comnmon decreased
Mean cell haemoglobin dec

Mean platelet volume mueased

Mechanical ventilation

Monocyte percentage increased

Neutrophil percentage decreased

Neutrophil percentage increased

Off label use

On and off phenomenon

Pain assessment

Penphera\ embolism

Platelet c

Plateet count decreased

Platelet count norm:

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

Ultrasound Doy

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal

Ultrasound Doppler normal

Ultrasound scan normal

Urobilinogen urine increased

Vaccination failure

Vaccine breakihrough infection

Vasodilatation

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Exposure via breast milk

Headache

Product administered to patient of inappropriate age
roduct dose omission issue

) Pr
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
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH) Incorrect dose administered
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH) Investigation

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight
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1946 1623 0.886 0609 0329 1216 2507 167 2438
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369 2601 0.894 0509 1863 2817 0.83 4688
1841 1.529 0.901 0263 1204 205 1514 2559
179 1641 088 0215 1389 24101 1.508 2139
1784 1215 0878 1073 1967 1.508 2021
1971 1.349 1.337 1.404 1.846 1.846 2033
2698 2192 088 1676 2772 1147 2343
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2324 1.849 0.924 0521 208 1887 1495 3539
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6)  (b) (6) LD () (6) e

Cc: (b) (6) (CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 3:14:28 PM

Attachments: USST 20211119.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/19/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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Ever
‘Activated partal thromboplasin time prolonged
Activated parial thromboplastin time shortened
Acute respiratory failure

Adverse drug reaction

Adverse event

‘Angiogram abnormal

abnormal

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram cerebral abnormal
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram cerebral normal
COV D19 (COV.
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
Blood chloride increased

Blood fibrinogen decreased

CSF protein increased
CSF red blood cell count positive
Cerebral haemorthage

Cerebral mass effect

Cerebral thrombosis

Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis

Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal
Deep vein thrombosis

Eosinophil count decreased

Eosinophil percentage decreased

Feeling col

Fibrin D dimer

Fibrin D dimer increased

Fibrin D dimer normal

Gaze palsy

Guillain-Barre syndrome
Haemalocrit decreased

Haemoglobin decreased

Heparin-induced thrombocylopena test
Heparin-induced thrombocylopenia test positive:

Hypoxia
Immunoglobuin therapy

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
Mean cell haemoglobin conceniration decreased
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
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COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
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Red blood cell count decreased
Red cell distribution width increased
‘Subarachnoid haemorthage.
Superfiial vein thrombosis
‘Superior sagital sinus thrombosis
Suspected COV D-19

Therapy non-responder

Therapy partal responder
Thrombectomy

Thrombocytopenia

Thrombosis.

Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan normal
Urobilinogen urine increased
Vaceination faiure

Vaccine breakthrough infection
Vasodilatation

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

White blood cell count decreased
Exposure via breast milk

Headache

Interchange of vacine products
Product administered (o patient of inappropriate age
Product dose omission issue

Drug ineffective
Exposure via breast milk
Investigation

Product preparation issue
Weight
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDC); (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:30:27 AM

Attachments: USST 20211126.xls

Good morning! (b) (6)

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/26/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
CoV D19 (COV.

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

COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)

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

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))
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

‘Subarachnoid haemorthage
Superficial vein thrombosis
‘Superior sagital sinus thrombosis
Suspected COV D-19

Therapy non-responder

Therapy partial responder
Thrombectomy
Thrombocytopenia

Thrombosis.

Transverse sinus thrombosis.
Ultrasound Doppler

Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan

Ultrasound scan normal
Urobilinogen urine increased
Vaceination failure

Vaccine breakthrough infection
Vasodiatation

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
Immunisation
Investigation

Product preparation issue
Weight

US E805 70211126 | US Serious EB0S 20711126 | US Fatal EBG5 20271126 | US Infant EB05 20211726 | US Chid EB05 70211176 | US Teen EB05 70211126 | US Adulti E805 70211126 | US Adult2 E805 20211126 | US Adultd EB0S 20711126 | _US Fomale 80570211126 | US Wale E805 70211126 | Comment |
222 1622 0903 0308 T591 2087 2001 2637 1450

0.7%

1616

0801

0877

o882
o882

0878
0884
0878
0882

o088
1513
0881
0884
0901

0612

061
0,609

0611

0611

0607
0607

0748

0611

061
0,609

0745
0612

0.608
061

0612

0612

0611

7937

17.415

0915

1933

0455
052

0.482
0202
039

0958
0.326
0583

0524
0.352

0535
0544
0529
0645

0514

0681

0648

0527
0.447

031
0529
0.464

0175
2001
2722
2245

0667
1017

1.153
1058

0866

2258
1.044
0809

1492



From: b) (6)

To: (b) (6) 7 (coCy; (B)(B)](CC); [ () (B) " (CDO)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 6:23:13 AM

Attachments: USST 20211203.xls

Good morning,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/3/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
COV D19 (COVID19 (MODERNA)
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

Ateriogram carotid abnormal
Basophil count decreased
Basophil percentage decreased

Blood fibrinogen increased
Blood magnesium increased

Blood urea decreased

Blood urea increased

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
Deep vein thrombosis.

Eosinophil count decreased

Eosinophil percentage decreased

Feeling cold

Fibrin D dimer

Fibrin D dimer increased

Fibrin D dimer normal

Gaze palsy

Globulins increased

Glucose urine present

Guillain-Barre syndrome

Haematocrt decreased

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
Mean cell haemoglobin decreased
Mean platelet volume increased
Mechanical ventilation

Monocyte percentage increased
Neutrophil percentage decreased
Neutrophil percentage increased
Nonspecific reaction

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
Supericial vein thrombosis.

Suspected COVID-19

‘Therapy non-responder

Therapy partial responder
Thrombectomy

Thrombocytopenia

Thrombosis

Thrombosis with thrombocytopenia syndrome
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

COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height
COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Disease recurrence

COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective

COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Exposure via breast milk
€OV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation

€OV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue
COV D19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

2227
2.001
2965
2047
1.946
2972
2212
2501
1816
2357
2228
2117

1758
1333
0901
1007
1325
2158

167
1859
1.498
0849
1585

194

127
1551

0612

061
0609

0611

0611

0.607
0.607

0.746

0611

061
0609

0745
0612

0.608
061

0612

0612

0611

7911

17698

0.896
0.655
ar4

0.857

1723

0.457

052

0.493

0.427
0371

0433

0332

0336
0.403
0.458
0505
0333
0279
0231

0429
0321

0544

0022

0.408

0605

1681
1.361
0998
0954
1478
2377
1924
1713
1192
0884
1.864
0897
1.205
1.206
1.298
1533
1.487
1416
1.869
1.051
1222
1421
1.109
1438
1.806
1.354

194
1.228

2217
1931
0805
0716
1393
21
1.89
2412

2081
184

1214
1.406
1698
1.933
1475
1827

0324

| US EBO05 20211203 | US Serious EB05 20211203 | US Fatal EB05 20211203 | US Infant EB05 20211203 | US Child EB05 20211203 US Teen EB0S5 20211203 US Adult! EB05 20211203 | US Adult2 EB05 20211203 | US Adult3 EB05 20211203 | US Female EBO05 20211203 | US Male EBO05 20211203 | Comment ]
222 1812 0.905 039 1601 2087 197 2929 1434

1.497
1646
1.555
1.448
1128



From: b) (6)

To: (b) (6) ]-(coC); [(B) (6) (<D0 (B) (6) ] L)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 7:20:05 AM

Attachments: 20211210 USST.xls

Good morning,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/10/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Acute respiratory failure.

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

CSF red blood cel count positive
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

Neutrophil percentage decreast

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

“Thrombosis with thrombocytopenia syndrome
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

Interchange of vaccine products.

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
COVID18 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Product preparation issue.
COVID18 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight

2239
1.993
2932
2035
1923
2833
2479
2.482
1795
2358
2228
2117
1.943
1911
1.806
1765
1.941
2012

1.764
1314
0896
1019
1315

1.588

079

0923

0612

0609
0609

0611

0611

0.606
0.607

0.746

0611

061
0608

0745
0612

0607
061

0612

0612

7.798

17.752

0905
0651
3.996

0.459
0521

0.429
0373

0437

0434
0327

0544

0.024
0031
0409

0.189
0485
0461
0339
0344
0.485
0268
0.166
0247

7.058

0512

047

0202
0393

065
0525
0.444

0534
0.464

0606

0891

1678
1.368

2435
1818
0664
0789
1659
2922
1126
2349
1126
2051
2352
1455
1592
1713

2966
2257
2.494
1617
2314
476
2372
2686
274
2437
2767
2015
2885
2327
2151

[ US EB0520211210_| US Serious EB05 20211210 | _US Fatal EB05 20211210 | _US Infant EB05 20211210 | US Child EB05 20211210 | US Teen EB05 20211210 | US Adulti EB05 20211210_| US Adult2 EB05 20211210 |_US Adult3 EB05 20211210 | _US Female EB0520211210 | US Male EB0520211210 | _Comment |
2.157 1759 0903 0398 1.565 2.001 1908 2862 1382

1515
1618
1522
1425
1441
1.469



From: b) (6)

To: (b) (6) 7 (coCy; (B)(B)](CC); [ () (B) " (CDO)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:44:00 AM

Attachments: USST 20211217.xls

Good morning,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/17/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

To: (b) (6) (CDCY; [(b) (B) (€DC); | (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 6:39:06 AM

Attachments: USST 20211231.xls

Good morning,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/31/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



[ Drug

COVID18 (COV D18 (JANSSEN))
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

Activated partal thromboplastin time prolonged
Activated parial thromboplastin time shortened
Acute respiratory failure

Adverse drug reaction

Adverse event

‘Angiogram abnormal

Angiogram cerebral abnormal

Angiogram cerebral normal

‘Angiogram pulmonary abnormal

Anion gap decreaset

Antibody test

Anticoagulant therapy

Aveflexia

Arteriogram carotid abnormal
Basophil count decreased
Basophil percentage decreased
Blood albumin decreased
Blood calcium decreased

Blood chloride increased

cov 18 (Cov
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
GOV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D18 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)

Blood magnesium increased
Blood sodium increased

COV D-19 pneumonia
CSF immunoglobuln increased
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
Glomerular filration rate decreased

Glucose urine present

Guilain-Barre syndrome

Haematocrit decreased

Haemoglobin decreased

Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive.
Hypoxia

Immunoglobuln therapy

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

covD1g (CoV

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

Thrombosis with thrombocylopenia syndrome
Transverse sinus thrombosis
Ultrasound Doppler
Ultrasound Doppler abnormal
Ultrasound Doppler normal
Ultrasound scan normal

Urine ketone body present
Vaceination failure

Vaccine breakthrough infection
Vasodilatation

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

K
Interchange of vaccine products

Product administered (o patient of inappropriate age
Product dose omission issue

Body height

Disease recurrence

Drug ineffective.

Exposure via breast milk

Immunisation

Investigation

Product preparation issue

Weight

US E805 70211231 | US Serious EB05 20211231 | US Fatal EB05 20211231 US infant £805 20717231 | _US Child E805 20211231 | _US Teon E805 70211231 | _US Adultl EB05 20711251 | US Adult2 E805 20211231 | _US Adultd EB0S 20711251 | US Fomale EB05 20711251 | _US Male EB05 20211231 | Comment ]
212 174 0807 0405 55 1.9% 2015 2718 1475

0612

061
0609

0611

0612

0607
0,608

0747

012

0611
0609

0748
0612

0608
0611

0612

0612

0611

7.628
0605

17903

0938
0644
4819

0862

1279

1664

0461
0523

o401

043

038
0568
0437

0216
0.196
0483

0335

035
0486
0275
0185
0251

7656

0604

1747
142
0957

1572
1651
1525
1.495
1.268
1477
1479
1.087
1.208
18
1638
1532
0903
133
1311



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDCY; (b) (6) (cDC); - (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:27:15 AM

Good morning all,
Please note we are having technical difficulties accessing our data mining and I'll forward weekly
output when able. Apologies for the delay.
Best,
(b) (6)
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 6:39 AM
To: (b) (6) (cpc) (8) (6) @cdc.gov>; (B) (6) (cDc)(b) (6) @cdc.gov>) (D) (6)
(cbc)(b) (6) @cdc.gov>
Cc: (b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>] (b) (6)
(b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>; (b) (6) @fda.hhs.gov>;
(b) (6) (cpC)(®B)(6) @cdc.gov>; (b) (6) (coc)b) (6) @cdc.gov>
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

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:03:53 AM

Attachments: USST 20220107.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/7/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



T Evont [ US EB05 20220107 | US Serious EB05 20720107 | US Fatal EB05 20220107 | US Infant EB05 20220107 | _US Ghild EBU5 20220107 | US Teen EB05 70720107 | US Adultl E805 0720167 | _US AdultZ EB05 20230107 | US Adults EB05 20220107 | US Female E805 20720107 | US Wiale £805 70720167 | Comment |
2186 1763 0905 0408 1605 1078 2002 2173 1486

[
'COVIDT8 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Activated partial tromboplastin tme prolonged

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Activated partial tromboplastin time shortened 2254 1774 0884 1735 2222 2202 3081 1545
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Acute respiratory faiure: 2032 1332 0977 0461 1417 1949 1843 2328 1639
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Adverse drug reaction 291 0941 0875 0523 0942 0843 0648 2608 1505
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Adverse event 202 1054 0881 0954 0712 0772 1689 1486
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Angiogram abnormal 1954 134 0901 1502 1423 1684 225 1253
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Angiogram cerebral abrormal 2742 201 0907 0491 229 2012 2581 3966 1482
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Angiogram cerebral normal 2257 1641 0872 1953 1879 121 2413 1469
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Angiogram pulmonary abnormal 2484 178 0899 043 1626 238 2354 2713 1966
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Anion gap decreased 1789 1422 0889 0378 1212 2235 1202 2132 1297
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Antibody test 2359 0823 0869 0568 0854 1688 1925 2088 18
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Anticoagulant therapy 2243 1544 0953 0612 0435 184 1985 233 2779 1628
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Aveflexia 2145 1923 0881 0875 2192 1425 2019 1528
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Arteriogram carotid abnormal 1878 1185 0873 1146 1146 1516 2491 0936
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Basophil count decreased 1921 1518 0881 061 03 1221 2485 176 2398 1327
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Basophil percentage decreased 1777 15 0883 0609 0304 1265 2253 1726 2179 1319
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood albumin decreased 178 1316 0883 0344 1485 1858 1744 2184 1372
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood calcium decreased 1921 1448 0898 0415 1459 2186 1898 231 1522
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood chloride increased 1976 1503 0919 0461 1368 2262 1972 2364 1461
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood fibrinogen decreased 3371 2505 0886 0505 1897 2477 0785 4377 11101
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood magnesium increased 184 144 0918 0284 1231 1972 1703 2443 1193
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood potassium decreased 1676 125 0899 0548 1287 1481 2031 1874 1193
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea decreased 1725 1506 087 0243 1471 201 1315 2157 0923
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea increased 1828 1251 o871 1138 2027 1642 2102 1536
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) COV D-19 preumonia 2 1433 128 1659 2063 1988 2207 1878
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) CSF immunoglobulin increased 2037 1701 0953 1431 0545 089 1585
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) CSF protein increased 2788 2199 0869 1827 3057 1078 2487 2316
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral haemorrhage 2344 1707 0919 0519 1841 1875 147 3388 1073
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral mass effect 3011 2042 0906 0527 1474 1308 122 4161 0919
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral thrombosis. 229 1656 0872 1075 1334 1425 2807 12
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis 331 2267 0917 0524 2414 229 0883 394 1216
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Computerised tomogram head abnormal 2613 1803 0945 o611 0631 2201 2324 2141 3302 172
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Computerised tomogram head normal 2013 1394 0898 0394 1674 2004 1762 2251 1485
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Computerised tomogram thorax abnormel 2074 1467 0916 0.465 1431 2072 1986 2344 162
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Deep vein thrombosis. 2607 1789 0969 0.462 2181 2288 2995 3200 201
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Eosinophil count decreased 1737 1319 0884 1281 2145 1496 2052 1223
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1708 135 0877 061 0314 1326 2022 1526 1982 1316
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fesiing cold 178 0838 0879 113 2002 1466 0976 1854 1415
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer 2286 1253 0878 0379 2192 2148 1903 2531 1673
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer increased 214 1444 0926 0612 0333 1657 227 2193 2438 1573
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer normal 1959 1037 087 0441 1673 2052 08 2139 1329
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Gaze palsy 2313 1101 0883 0411 2293 1763 1294 2485 157
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Globulins increased 1878 1366 0888 0405 1415 1556 1693 2248 1215
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Glucose urine present 1847 1279 089 1482 1297 1423 2293 1103
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Guillain-Barre syndrome 2313 1845 o087 1534 2804 1661 2173 2178
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Haematocrit decreased 185 1352 0908 0607 0441 1377 2079 1844 2251 1444
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Haemoglobin decreased 1783 1306 0901 05608 0331 1431 2028 168 2121 143
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test 5616 3655 089 4039 5201 5872 7202 297
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive 6499 3503 0872 0545 4729 5913 0761 7.748 2069
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Hypoxia 1869 1333 0922 1577 1987 1767 2317 1562
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Immunoglobuiin therapy 211 1852 0874 0027 1986 2574 1428 2292 1703
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Intensive care 1858 1424 1044 0033 1437 2038 2058 2241 1529
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Itemational normalised ratio increased 1897 1346 0888 0747 0409 1651 2019 1492 2494 1319
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Intemational normalised ratio normal 2017 1395 0876 1472 2129 099 2237 1315
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Jugular vein thrombosis 2046 1843 0875 1511 1197 0719 2903 0734
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 1905 1425 0867 1213 2176 107 172 1671
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture abnormal 2047 1769 0.962 2635 1096 1704 1768
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lymphocyte count decreased 1561 1142 0872 0209 1092 1767 1524 2003 1067
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lymphocyte percentage decreased 1667 1282 0894 0.195 1057 2066 192 2134 1254
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lymphocyte percentage increased 1405 1146 0894 0608 1034 1546 1141 203 07
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Magnetic resonance imaging head abormal 214 1615 0887 0484 1862 1908 2175 2448 1608
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean cell haemoglobin concentration decreased 2135 152 0906 0612 0.462 1221 2363 1817 2444 1379
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean cell haemoglobin decreased 1616 1215 0879 0334 1026 2004 1292 1959 0905
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean platelet volume increased 1882 1451 0902 0349 129 2302 1506 2202 1354
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mechanical ventiation 2076 1508 0974 0486 1 2218 1752 1905 1889
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Monocyte percentage increased 159 1297 0893 061 0275 0841 2002 2001 2407 1087
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neutrophil percentage decreased 1551 1264 0875 0.183 1239 1748 1446 2262 0885
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neutrophil percentage increased 1724 1319 089 0251 1143 2083 1861 2037 1382
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Nonspecific reaction 2194 0724 0762 0611 1958 1068
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Offlabel use: 134 0324 0875 7692 1229 1133 0821 1372 1933
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) On and offphenomenon 1755 0759 3265 1003 2213

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Pain assessment 2525 086 0514 1675 2193 1114 2448 1431
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Peripheral embolism 3068 1567 0872 0657 1063 1688 2714 0955
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Platelet count 2773 2351 092 o611 0475 184 3053 2502 3179 1793
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count decreased 1893 1368 0898 0609 03 1551 2113 1546 2199 1491
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Platelet count normal 2723 2031 0889 0393 2065 2044 2295 3325 172
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet factor 4 6.063 3504 0872 4529 385 0818 6295 264
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Poor qualty product administered 1306 0968 413 3315 5947 4501 4028
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Protein total decreased 1755 1268 0885 o611 0365 1416 1676 159 2006 1356
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Prothrombin time prolonged 2025 1587 0918 0746 0339 1575 2439 1647 264 1514
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Pumonary embolism 2224 1604 1537 0613 059 1716 2085 265 2504 1827
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Pulmonary thrombosis 2047 152 0895 1711 1593 1851 1966 1817
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Red blood cell count decreased 1883 1374 089 0608 0546 1451 2114 1732 2127 1563
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Red cell distributon widih increased 2007 1426 0904 o611 048 1286 2289 1806 2379 1453
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Superficial vein thrombosis 24 139 0877 0532 1731 1902 1379 2346 1707
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Suspected COV D-19 3220 2389 1145 0531 235 2419 1216 2682 3004
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) ‘Therapy non-responder 7031 0781 0872 0646 3583 6659 15657 7795 5922
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Therapy partial responder 2388 0637 0572 0.568 1019
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Thrombectomy 2148 1558 0887 o511 1451 1632 1485 2308 1349
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombocytopenia 2333 1892 0937 038 1675 2495 1815 2589 1781
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 2673 2104 1734 0612 0656 1956 2399 3506 2851 2214
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Thrombosis with thrombocytopenia syndrome 441 2188 0885 1182 0766 1876 0681
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Transverse sinus thrombosis 2254 1844 0872 1883 1208 0637 2147 0909
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulirasound Doppler 2402 1441 0894 0647 1888 2223 2379 2787 1713
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulrasound Doppler abnormal 2748 1882 0918 0612 0525 2417 2268 204 3289 2105
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulrasound Doppler normal 2507 1752 0903 0447 2175 2017 2035 249 1879
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulirasound scan normal 1884 1124 0873 1261 2083 1763 1966 1298
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Urine ketone body present 1638 1197 0883 o611 0278 1096 1718 1577 2024 0933
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vaccination failure 1367 3206 2512 0527 1356 2821 6205 221 2309
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vaccine breakthrough infection 1722 1241 0935 0.464 0943 1213 205 1619 1469
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vasodilatation 2036 087 0895 1633 0965 1828 104
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2414 1938 0869 2145 1701 0714 2938 105
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram abnormal 2042 2269 0604 282 1766 0677 3872 1192
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram normal 4173 2309 0875 3944 2101 0836 5041 1208
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) White blood cell count decreased 1734 1304 087 0204 161 1554 1729 2015 1251
COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Exposure via breast milk 1376 0836 7.838 0937 1218 0513 1333 0923
COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Interchange of vaccine products 059 0945 0868 0505 053 2301 gl 0599 039 0631 0507
COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age. 2366 0831 0879 3012 2833 009 0051 0394 2457 2525
CoVID19 (COV 2052 2044 o871 2328 2 1948 1569 19 211
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Body height 1945 1018 0875 0588 0944 1386 2219 1937 1523
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Disease recurrence 2046 1071 0872 0691 1469 1685 1926 1997 1529
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Drug ineffective 229 1761 1683 0.562 1033 1734 1745 1816 2027 1968
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Exposure via breast milk 0791 0847 0875 17944 0402 0458 1348
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Immunisation 1744 1591 0892 128 1287 174 198 2293 2059 1845
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Investigation 216 1743 0897 0608 1068 1777 194 2289 2105 1937
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZERBIONTEGH))  Product preparation issue 1752 0752 1626 1398 1891 1768 2285 1711 1649
COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Weight 2021 1349 0885 0882 1528 1739 2202 2003 1773



From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (CDCY; [(b) (B) (€DC); | (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC); (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 6:41:14 AM

Attachments: USST 20220121.xls

Hi All,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/21/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

To: (b) (6) (CDCY; (b) (6) (cDO) (b) (6) (CDC)

Cc: (b) (6) CDC
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 6:00:27 AM

Attachments: USST 20220128.xls

Hi All,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/28/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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‘COVIDT8 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Activated partial tromboplastin e prolonged

US EB05 20220128 | US Serious EB05 20220128 | US Fatal EB05 20720128 | US Infant EB05 20720126 | US Chid EB05 20220128 | _US Teen EB05 70220128 | US Aduli EBU5 20220128 | US Adult2 E805 20720126 | US Adultd EB05 20720126 | US Fomale EB05 20220128 | US Wale EB05 20220728 | Comment ]
212 1695 0903 037 1593 1,925 2017 2734

144 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Activated partial thromboplastin time shortened 223 173 0876 1732 2117 2233 3026 1515 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Acte respiratory faiure 204 1331 0.999 0457 1448 1976 1831 2301 1662 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Adverse drug reaction 2885 0967 087 0518 098 0812 0694 2567 1453 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2019 1061 0877 0912 0748 0762 1734 1505 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Angiogram abnormal 1948 1379 0898 1483 1428 1813 224 1322 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Angiogram cerebral abrormal 2609 1894 001 0.487 2204 1943 2332 3783 1428 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram cerebral normal 2229 1653 0874 1937 1851 1322 2476 1457 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Angogram pulmonary abnormal 2464 1706 0894 0425 1615 2331 2182 2539 1949 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anion gap decreased 1828 1457 089 0373 1211 2223 1382 219 1316 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2359 0824 0,866 0564 0836 1659 1923 2074 1759 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anticoagulant therapy 2244 1539 0.967 0612 0432 1807 2015 2329 2805 1622 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Aveflexia 2134 1869 0878 085 217 1451 1937 1554 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Arteriogram carolid abnormal 1831 1157 0.867 1136 1194 1427 2499 0903 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Basophil count decreased 1929 1477 0878 061 0329 1233 2415 1736 2307 1315 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Basophil percentage decreased 1789 1485 0882 0609 0289 1251 2257 1717 2171 1316 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood albumin decreased 1795 1306 088 0335 1.467 1842 1758 2188 1374 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood calcium decreased 1889 1392 0894 0.402 1425 2118 183 227 1461 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood chioride increased 1.965 1466 0931 0451 1363 2192 198 2334 1439 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood fibrinogen decreased 3273 2459 0886 0504 1804 2108 0875 4407 1074 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood magnesium increased 1797 1.36 0914 0268 1156 1915 1713 2403 1139 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood potassium decreased 1698 1243 0911 0535 1200 1514 2033 1882 1197 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood sodium increased 1592 1123 0903 138 1491 1,044 2131 0.7 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood urea decreased 1,668 1397 0864 0234 1401 194 1273 2,068 0889 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood urea increased 1837 1234 0872 1086 203 1619 2027 1857 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) COV D-19 pneumonia 2013 1417 1286 1.69 2124 1.906 2218 1903 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) CSF protein increased 2775 2159 0866 1775 2995 11 2518 2253 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Cerebral haemorthage 2311 1643 0918 0518 1712 185 1474 3275 1.1 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Cerebral mass effect 2976 1956 0.906 0522 1473 1328 1205 3955 0949 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Cerebral thrombosis 2289 1619 0862 113 1305 1.456 2842 1.198 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV. 3243 2186 0.908 0519 2263 2238 0877 3919 1.184 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Computerised tomogram head abnormal 2615 1751 0949 0611 0615 2204 231 2128 3216 1.733 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Computerised tomogram head normal 2,003 1401 0897 0386 1711 1979 1834 2254 1.53 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Computerised tomogram thorax abnormal 2,088 146 0921 0.458 139 2063 2036 2321 1644 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Deep vein thrombosis 2601 177 0991 0.457 2148 2255 3027 3217 1981 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Embolic stroke 1.497 1083 087 0.456 0962 2031 1726 0861 Reviewed, Branch Mig

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Eosinophil count decreased 1769 1323 0.885 1257 2165 1539 2079 1.24 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1.741 1364 o877 0609 0304 1203 2079 1.561 2028 1311 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Feelng cold 178 0838 0874 1411 2007 1458 0973 1852 1407 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer 2304 1242 0.883 0376 2171 2139 1.841 2502 1674 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer increased 2176 1463 0.945 0612 0321 1684 2272 2192 2435 1608 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer normal 1.961 1063 0.864 0439 1646 2066 0898 2136 1337 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Gaze palsy 2285 1075 0877 0.409 2278 1.747 126 2416 1568 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Globulins increased 188 1329 0.882 0.401 1368 1615 1.657 2206 1235 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Glucose urine present 1835 1258 0.888 1414 132 1437 2216 1421 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Guillain-Barre syndrome 2329 1844 0872 153 2989 162 2251 2165 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Haematocrit decreased 1838 1314 0.904 05606 0428 1353 2055 1769 2212 1,409 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Haemoglobin decreased 1788 128 0905 05607 0321 1419 2009 1634 2104 1.404 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Heparin-induced thrombocylopenia test 5589 3502 0885 3951 516 5868 7291 2742 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Heparin-induced thiombocylopenia test posiive 6.409 3562 0866 0544 4723 5918 0753 7737 1975 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Hypoxia 1868 1291 0924 1.489 1934 1733 2278 1529 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Immunoglobulin therapy 2005 1837 0867 0024 1969 2528 1.468 224 1.708 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Intensive care 1.851 1425 105 003 1.441 205 2061 2274 1534 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Interational normalised ratio increased 185 1273 0883 0747 0398 1616 1953 1415 2402 1256 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Interational normalised ratio normal 2016 1295 0871 1436 2072 0958 2171 127 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Jugular vein thrombosis 1951 1628 087 1376 1179 0714 2468 0.726 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lumbar puncture 191 1368 0859 1202 2148 1046 1691 1651 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lumbar puncture abnormal 2049 1723 0984 2586 1072 1688 1731 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1707 1228 0918 1338 1638 1754 2117 1426 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lymphocyte count decreased 1568 1149 0864 0.197 1076 1838 15 2009 11

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lymphocyte percentage decreased 1689 1274 0892 0.181 104 2082 1923 2117 1277 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Magnetic resonance imaging head abormal 2117 1578 0893 0476 1823 1887 2182 2372 1633 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean cell haemoglobin concentration decreased 2126 1491 09 0612 0454 1212 233 1817 2423 1378 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean platelet volume increased 189 1413 0899 0338 13 2307 1457 217 1364 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mechanicl ventiation 2002 1498 0.998 0478 0964 2214 182 1849 1952 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Monocyte percentage increased 158 1271 0891 0609 0259 0919 1952 2025 248 1087 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neulrophil percentage decreased 1527 1229 0871 0141 1208 165 1536 2234 0849 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neulrophil percentage increased 1731 1303 0895 024 1119 208 1843 2013 1386 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Nonspecific reaction 2192 0726 0761 0612 1961 1068 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Offlabel use 134 0493 0876 7876 1236 1116 0829 1391 1914 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) On and off phenomenon 1753 0761 3279 1001 2214 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Pain assessment 2514 0859 0513 1584 211 1077 228 1372 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Peripheral embolism 2831 1492 0866 0657 106 1594 2455 0954 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count 2762 223 0911 0611 0472 1781 3.085 2481 3178 1772 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count decreased 1875 1308 0892 0609 0292 1483 2087 1516 2159 144 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count normal 2722 1878 0885 0391 2015 2803 2023 3174 1638 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet factor 4 6.027 3374 0867 4214 2592 0816 6288 1845 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Poor qualty product administered 1305 0966 4.159 3381 5873 455 4059 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Prolonged labour 1,098 1066 3192 1778

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Protein total decreased 1776 1255 0885 0611 0364 139 1634 1646 2026 1344 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Prothrombin time prolonged 2009 1531 0919 0746 0329 1548 2399 1621 2629 1479 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Puimonary embolism 2224 1576 1506 0613 0586 1701 2033 2576 248 1816 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Pulmonary thrombosis 2048 1477 0895 1674 1.581 1.901 1995 1811 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Red blood cell count decreased 1879 1341 0894 0608 0536 142 209 1.7 2108 1532 Other

COV D19 (COV. 2002 1377 0894 0611 0338 132 2237 1739 2389 1381 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Russells viper venom time abormal 1363 1022 2309 0.499 1097 0731

CoV D19 (COV. P 2406 1.441 0872 0531 1717 1925 1441 2451 1666 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Suspected COV D-19 3234 2326 1.502 0524 2745 287 1212 269 3.144 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Therapy non-responder 7.022 0781 0.867 0646 3584 6.704 16.368 7823 5846 Other

CoV D19 (COV. » 2379 0638 0572 0568 1019 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Thrombectomy 213 1485 0.883 0508 1.409 1.581 1539 2282 1.32 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Thrombocytopenia 2304 1794 0934 0374 1628 242 1732 2519 1.721 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Thrombosis. 26683 2007 1678 0613 0729 1959 241 3498 2878 2246 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Thrombosis with thombocytopena syndrome 4991 2411 0.888 1181 0765 0573 4076 068 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Transverse sinus thrombosis 2234 1799 0.866 1884 1497 0633 2086 0908 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler 242 1.489 0894 0638 1887 2262 2343 2767 1.753 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler abrormal 273 1851 0926 0612 0521 2372 2261 2865 3291 2067 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler normal 253 1754 0.927 0.442 2112 2054 2243 2581 1.86 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound scan normal 1883 1106 0867 1250 2077 1765 193 1336 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Vaccinaion falure 1.367 3159 2504 0501 1486 2945 6191 2289 2418 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Vasodilatation 2036 0897 089 1663 1.045 1859 1088 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Venogram 2343 1875 0866 1961 168 0708 2791 1.04 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Venogram abnormel 28 2182 0603 2433 1.745 0676 3472 1237 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Venogram normal 4211 2337 087 3901 209 0.927 502 1253 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) White blood cell count decreased 172 1.24 0861 0.187 157 1529 1642 2007 1.189 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Exposure via breast milk 1375 0836 7735 0937 1238 0515 1342 0912

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Interchange of vaccine products 059 0946 0861 05605 0782 2438 0781 0602 0393 0644 0603

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Mechanical uricaria 0902 0933 0458 2029 1428 0719 1895 1949

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Product administered to patient of inappropriate age 2365 0949 0873 5346 2888 0106 005 0.387 2501 2591

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Product dose omission issue 2051 205 0865 2392 2004 1951 1571 1905 2115

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Body height 1.946 1001 0871 0587 0944 1385 218 1924 1523

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Disease recurrence 2047 1083 0867 0.482 0709 1,444 1689 19 1979 1505

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Drug ineffective: 2291 1767 17 0612 0709 1064 1737 1728 1764 1931 1906

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Exposure via breast milk 0792 0848 087 17964 0391 0.461 1349

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Immunisation 1744 1688 0.909 1272 1221 1819 1979 2216 198 1839

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Investigation 2162 1765 0894 0647 1.07 1772 1931 2248 2074 1908

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Product preparation issue 1753 0754 1532 1394 1851 1732 22 1655 1615

COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Weight 2022 1349 0881 0891 1538 1755 2163 1979 177



From: b) (6
To: ) (6) .00 (B)(8) oo m@E.cx0
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(b) (6) Q)

Subject: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:52:05 AM
Attachments: USST 20220204.xls

Hi All,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/4/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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USEB0520220204 | US Serious EB0520220204 | US Fatal EB05 20220204 | US Infant EB05 20220204 | US Child EB05 20220204 | US Teen EB0520220204 | US Adultf EB0520220204 | US Adult2 EB0520220204 | US Adult3 EB05 20220204 | _US Female EB05 20220204 | US Malo EB0520220204 | Comment |
2001 1681 0906 0397 156 19 2043 2681
2208 1706 0874 1686 2125 2197 299

204 1341 1,005 0455 1435 2009 1827 2298
2882 0961 0.867 0519 0977 0805 0687 2554
2018 1059 0875 0.908 0739 0759 1755
1941 1366 0903 1454 1444 1789 2252
2507 189 0904 0487 2178 1993 2225 3773
219 1586 0871 1895 1817 1299 243
2426 1687 0898 0426 1593 2309 2169 2501
1812 1429 0888 0372 1184 2226 1351 2193
2359 0,807 086 0563 0834 1651 1889 2028
2234 1514 0955 0612 043 1799 199 2256 275
2133 1835 0876 0819 2234 1434 1855

181 1141 0864 1135 1186 1404 2424
1905 1437 0876 061 0329 1228 2348 1713 2364
1789 1466 0883 0609 0287 1237 2238 1713 2162
1789 13 0883 0333 1459 1828 1761 2169
1873 1374 0895 0399 141 2074 1835 2241
1923 1423 0936 0.449 1323 2121 1971 2296
3273 2429 0885 0504 1804 2108 086 4385
1835 1386 0915 0267 1473 1932 1752 2482
1675 1221 0909 0533 1192 1478 201 1857
159 112 0902 1428 145 1.056 2146
1654 136 0861 0231 1377 1926 1251 2043
1828 1233 0874 1066 2013 1634 2032
2003 1413 1457 165 2111 1903 2211
2779 2146 0863 1815 2937 1083 243
2307 1616 0917 0514 1711 1823 1459 3214
2883 1966 0912 0522 1445 1387 1203 3881
2289 1653 086 1129 1304 152 2945
3243 2176 0.905 0518 2265 2236 0877 3857
2586 1728 0961 0611 0616 2149 2327 2071 3132
1987 1381 0898 0386 1.707 1969 1814 225
2078 1432 0921 0.458 1376 2045 1979 2288
2503 177 1019 0.458 2141 2248 3049 3224
1925 139 1216 0379 1324 2075 1761 192
1.761 1306 0881 1257 2142 1505 2043
1755 1377 0876 05609 0304 1205 2081 161 2024

178 0836 0871 1109 2012 1452 0.968 1848
2304 1238 0881 0.442 2157 2124 1.841 2477
2164 1.445 095 0612 0319 1656 2258 2184 2429
1961 1078 0866 0438 1642 2049 0.966 2121
2321 1109 0879 0.408 227 1772 1317 2388
1892 1328 088 0.401 1351 1647 1663 2228
1811 1221 0.886 1369 1326 1.403 2184
2335 183 087 1531 2962 1613 224
1822 1295 0901 0606 0426 1333 2023 1753 219

177 1263 0899 05607 0321 1413 1966 1625 2004
5565 355 0883 3871 5208 5262 7.103
6.409 3492 0864 0544 4723 5581 0753 7.738
1862 1296 0922 1.498 1941 1731 2264

208 1812 0864 0023 1918 2529 1457 2236
1849 143 1.049 003 1433 207 2048 2289
1856 1281 0883 0747 0397 1595 1954 1454 2381
2016 1267 0868 1435 2047 0935 2153
1951 1626 0868 1375 1178 0713 2463
1906 1359 0857 1208 2127 1036 1698
2049 1691 0977 2556 1054 1665
1694 1245 0926 1311 1672 1776 2113
1691 1273 0891 0179 1041 208 1914 2105
2103 1554 0895 0476 181 1876 2145 235
2106 1469 0902 0612 0452 1184 231 1823 2395
1866 1375 089 0338 1279 2264 1421 2144
2079 1531 1019 0478 0.957 228 1868 1881
1581 1264 0.887 0609 0259 0916 1936 2017 2325
1526 1217 0.868 0136 1191 164 1543 2231
1733 1302 0894 0239 1128 2069 1833 199
2191 0792 0761 0612 2237

134 0491 0875 7877 1229 113 027 1392
1753 0762 3286 1 2212
1724 1307 0885 1134 1226 1195 2037
2518 0858 0514 1562 2202 1082 2321
2928 1488 0863 0657 106 1567 2448
2773 2249 0.908 0611 0473 1776 3095 2503 3145
1865 1295 0,887 0609 0292 1477 2089 1499 216
2722 1843 0883 0388 2007 2746 1991 3124
6028 3382 0865 4274 2592 0815 6288
1306 0966 4151 3371 5811 4528
1008 1066 3193 1774
1995 1517 021 0746 0328 1525 2356 1657 2601
2225 1572 148 0613 0567 1698 2026 2577 2468
2043 1476 0892 1658 1568 1915 199
1804 131 0891 0608 0531 1378 2044 1675 2066
1968 135 0895 0611 0336 1273 2202 1729 2338
1363 1021 2314 0.499 1097
2406 1536 087 0531 1.709 1966 153 2555
3236 2191 1398 0524 3105 2969 1273 2767
702 0773 0.865 0646 3587 6663 14.992 7.793

238 0638 0571 0568
2126 1452 088 0509 1399 1.57 1517 2257
2303 1778 0937 0375 1618 2378 1769 2481
2682 2088 1,669 0613 073 1959 2394 3492 2864
4991 2395 0884 118 089% 0572 4103
2234 1796 0.864 1885 1196 0633 2084
2417 1475 0893 0638 1879 2266 2285 2753
2709 1833 0.924 0612 0521 2357 2235 2824 3271

252 1721 0916 0438 2095 2055 2144 2544

188 1099 0865 1202 2069 1737 1921
1367 3081 2465 0502 156 2968 6199 2313
2036 0893 089 1654 1.044 1849
2327 1829 0861 1945 1666 0707 2626
2735 2141 0602 2367 1723 0671 323
4088 2279 0.868 3764 2051 0.927 4908
1375 0835 7.725 0936 1287 0515 1357

059 093 086 05605 0781 244 078 0603 0394 0646
0902 0977 0618 2038 1.464 0789 1915
2365 0983 0873 5553 29 0105 0049 0386 2513
2051 205 0863 2392 2004 1952 1571 1905
1946 0989 0868 0587 0944 1362 2185 1915
2047 1084 0864 0.483 071 1443 1.69 1903 1971
2291 177 1697 0612 0726 1065 1721 1731 1759 1935
0792 0848 0.867 17 941 0391 0455
1744 1695 091 1273 1223 1818 1989 2231 1995
2162 1763 0893 0649 107 1773 1929 2248 2071
1753 0755 1512 1388 1854 1743 2197 165
2022 1338 0879 0891 1537 1748 2166 1972

1.451 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.497 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1,678 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.442 Other
1.493 Other
1.298 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.416 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.421 Notan AE
1,942 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.283 Other
1757 Notan AE
1,609 Other
1,572 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
0.895 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.292 Other
1.313 Other
1.381 Other
1.449 Other
1.396 Other
1.067 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1158 Other
1471 Other
087 Other
0,872 Other
1548 Other
1886 Other
2.267 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.088 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.002 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
123 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.183 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1736 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1517 Notan AE
1618 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1977
1828
1244 Other
1351 Other
1.413 Labeled
1677 Other
1585 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1356 Not an AE
1625 Labeled
1242 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2.162 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1384 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1381 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1.803 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1283 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

0.726 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1,639 Notan AE

1718 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1454 Other

1.286 Other

162 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.377 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

er
1.984 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1,091 Other
0.833 Other
1.399 Other
1,08 Other
1.899 Notan AE
Other

0808

1.41 Notan AE
0.953 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.786 Notan AE
1.429 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1,627 Notan AE
1.842 Notan AE
4.058 Notan AE

1.48 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.819 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
181 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.495 Other
1.369 Other
0731

1666 Other
3.174 Other

582 Other

1019 Other

1306 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1717 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2.242 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
068 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
0.908 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1.743 Not an AE
2,042 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1843 Not an AE

1325 Not an AE

104 Not an AE
1237 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1235 Not an AE



From: b) (6
To: ) (6) 70 1)) o B0
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:01:40 AM
Attachments: USST 20220211 .xIs

Hi All,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/11/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
COVID19 (COV D18 (JANSSEN))
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
COV D19 (COV

‘Activated partal thromboplastin time prolonged
Activated partial thromboplastin time shortened
Acute respiratory failure

Adverse drug reaction

Adverse even!

Angiogram abnormal

Angiogram cerebral abnormal

Angiogram cerebral normal

‘Angiogram pulmonary abnormal

Anion gap de

Antibody test

Anticoagulant therapy

Areflexia

Arteriogram carotid abnormal

Basophil count decreased

Basophil percentage decreased

Blood albumin decreased

Blood fibrinogen decreased
Blood magnesium increased
Blood potassium decreased
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

Endolracheal intubation

Eosinophil count decreased

Eosinophil percentage decreased

Glucose urine present
Guillain-Barre syndrome

Haematocrit decreased

Haemoglobin decreased

Heparin-induced thrombocylopenia test
Heparin-induced thrombocylopenia test positive

Hypoxia
Immunoglobuiin therapy

Intensive care

International normalised ratio increased
International normalised ratio normal
Jugular vein thrombosis

Lumbar puncture

Lumbar puncture abnormal

Lung opacity

Lymphocyte percentage decreased
Magnetic resonance imaging head abnormal
Mean cell haemoglobin conceniration decreased
Mean platelet volume increased

Mechanical ventlation

Monocyte percentage increased

Neutrophil percentage decreased

Neutrophil percentage increased
Nonspecific reaction

Offlabel use

On and off phenomenon

Packed red biood cell transfusion

Pain assessment

Poor quality product administered
Prolonged labour

Prothrombin time prolonged
Puimonary embolism

Pulmonary thrombosis

Red blood cell count decreased

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))

Russell’s viper venom time abnormal

COV D18 (COV D
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))

Suspected COV D-19
Therapy non-responder

covDig (cov
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN))
covD1g (cov

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

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNAJ)

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))

COV D19 (COV D19 (MODERNA))
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COV D18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))
COV D18 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))
COV D19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))

Ulirasound scan normal
Vaceination failure
Vasodilatation

Venogram

Venogram abnormal

Venogram normal

Exposure via breast mik
Interchange of vaccine products
Mechanical uricaria

Product administered o patient of inappropriate age

Product dose omission issue

Drug ineffective
Exposure via breast mik
Immunisation
Investigation

Product preparation issue
Weight

USEB0520220211 | US Serious EB0520220211 | US Fatal EB05 20220211 | US Infant EB05 20220211 | US Child EB05 20220211 | US Teen EB05 20220211 | US Aduiti EB0520220211 | US Adult2 EB0520220211 | US Adult3 EB05 20220211 | US Female EB0520220211 | USMale EB0520220211 | Comment |
2001 1683 091 0397 1595 1944 198 2684 1472 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2194 1686 0g72 1692 2008 2162 2915 1499 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2058 1334 1012 0454 14 1993 1845 2262 1694 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2871 0961 0.865 0518 0977 0807 0688 2557 1474 Other
2018 1055 0872 0905 0738 0753 1763 1507 Other
1924 1366 0902 1443 1463 1786 2192 1326 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2574 1891 0903 0485 218 201 22 3719 1444 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2173 1542 0.869 1884 1802 1273 2393 1407 Notan AE

245 1703 0,897 0425 165 2328 2166 2546 196 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1818 1427 089 0368 1184 2231 1358 2194 1293 Other
2359 0806 0858 0563 0823 1658 1867 2016 1761 Notan AE
2228 1518 0957 0613 0428 1833 199 224 2763 1607 Other
2121 1833 0874 0862 2219 1428 1906 1518 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1795 1128 0.862 1135 1178 1386 2344 0,891 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1898 1436 088 061 0326 1222 232 1773 2344 1321 Other
1789 1468 0892 0609 0286 1215 2239 1774 2166 1327 Other
1785 1297 0888 033 1469 1812 1767 2135 1.403 Other
1882 1381 0905 0397 14 2085 1862 223 1472 Other
1907 141 0944 0444 1306 2096 1988 2278 1391 Other
322 2384 0883 0504 1797 2024 086 4281 1059 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1826 1383 0923 0264 1157 1893 1836 2413 1186 Other
1682 1231 o9n 0529 1197 1489 2044 1853 1213 Other
1619 1138 0906 1506 1421 1115 2149 0919 Other
1665 1354 0858 0227 1389 1937 1223 2047 0,874 Other
1832 1246 0878 1075 2002 1681 2029 1584 Other
2028 14 11 167 2126 1876 2191 1.886 Other
2752 2118 0861 1773 2024 1083 2485 221 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2307 1612 0918 0514 1702 1826 1454 32 1,089 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2882 197 0912 0522 1446 139 1204 3902 1,004 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2278 1635 0,857 112 1305 1522 299 1211 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
3242 218 0.904 0518 2267 2238 0877 3863 1185 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2567 1704 0956 0612 0616 2149 2317 2013 3078 1723 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1992 1371 0899 0385 1685 1965 1823 223 152 Notan AE
2085 1443 0925 0458 1408 2043 2006 2287 1654 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2586 1767 1014 0457 2141 2246 302 3225 1.964 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1927 137 1174 0379 1297 2062 1723 1889 1811 Labeled
1763 1308 0882 1268 2078 1594 2 1298 Other
1772 1395 0885 0609 0302 1303 2081 1683 2025 139 Other
1779 0843 0.869 1106 201 1455 0964 1844 1414 Labeled
2304 1241 0879 0441 2179 2132 1811 248 1679 Other
217 1453 0.966 0612 0316 1669 2248 2192 2434 159 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1958 1092 0.863 0435 1631 2038 103 2118 1361 Notan AE
2308 1,094 0877 0.408 2257 1754 1304 2362 1615 Labeled
1873 1303 0877 04 1345 1627 1627 2188 1231 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1771 121 0889 1349 1299 1429 2177 1,087 Other
233 1836 087 1507 2982 1609 2283 2.143 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1823 1291 0.906 0606 0425 1347 2006 1751 2477 1395 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1767 1257 09 0607 0319 1418 1941 1634 2077 1386 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
557 362 0882 4083 5207 5305 7.205 2999 Notan AE
6.408 3498 0861 0544 4722 562 0752 7733 1821 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
188 13 0924 1469 196 1749 2248 1573 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2095 1797 0861 0022 191 2515 1457 2251 1665 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1845 1425 1043 0029 1479 2055 2028 2289 154 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1862 1287 0885 0747 0396 1617 1947 1471 234 1322 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2016 1246 0866 1432 2045 0923 2129 1247 Notan AE
1951 1627 0865 1374 117 0714 2393 0.727 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1911 1358 0853 1223 215 1024 1697 1666 Notan AE
2069 1722 1012 2509 1056 1701 1.74 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1712 1275 0934 1405 1706 1806 2179 1486 Other
1704 1286 0902 0173 1034 2001 1964 2105 1313 Other
209 1536 0894 0476 1792 1878 2108 238 1615 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2096 1476 o091 0612 0451 1211 2288 1852 23857 1435 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1863 1372 0895 0337 1266 2272 1426 2137 1332 Other
2008 1529 1023 0478 0999 2254 1842 1903 1976 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1588 1263 0.889 0609 0257 091 1941 203 2289 1112 Other
1506 1202 0.869 013 1179 1642 1519 2199 0,841 Other
1752 132 0902 0235 1132 2002 1879 2016 1423 Other
2191 0791 0748 0612 2247 1,049 Other
134 049 0873 7951 1219 1143 085 1388 1914 Notan AE
1753 0761 3285 1 2214 Other
1746 1283 0882 1214 1193 1175 21 0,879 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2556 0878 0513 1586 223 106 2261 1442 Notan AE
2907 1486 0861 0657 1059 158 2451 0,953 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2772 2246 0906 0611 0472 1769 3002 2572 3108 1779 Notan
1871 1301 0891 0609 029 1492 2067 1496 2174 1428 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2726 1829 0881 0388 201 2716 1979 3101 1627 Notan AE
6.027 3391 0.862 4285 2503 0814 6284 1849 Notan AE
1306 0967 4151 3402 5755 4506 4,039 Notan AE
1,098 1,065 3233 1785 er
1994 1518 0929 0746 0325 1523 2337 1697 253 1519 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2229 1568 1471 0613 0584 1723 201 2567 2468 1817 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2044 15 0891 1.66 1564 1971 2,066 1826 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
184 1302 0897 0608 0529 138 2028 1672 204 1505 Other
1996 1377 0.905 0611 0335 1309 2232 1754 2335 1437 Other
1363 1.021 2313 05 1,096 0.731 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2406 1516 0.868 0531 1703 1962 1543 2541 1,668 Other
3236 2185 1298 0523 3078 3003 1246 2818 3211 Other
7.023 0773 0862 0646 3586 6667 15,026 7795 5828 Other
2379 0638 0572 0.568 1.018 Other
2111 144 0877 0508 1391 1587 1505 2225 1.326 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2301 1763 0934 0374 1.62 237 1737 2465 1.705 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2679 2075 1672 0613 0732 1950 2381 3503 2873 2.244 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
499 2529 0882 1639 0897 0573 5131 068 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2233 179 0861 1884 1196 0633 2,086 0.908 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2414 1465 0.89% 0639 1899 2244 2309 2741 1.757 Notan AE
271 1838 0924 0613 0521 2415 2233 2805 3267 2,059 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2504 1.681 091 0438 2068 2044 2032 2485 1.824 Notan AE
1.887 1102 0.866 1236 2066 1734 1912 1.333 Notan AE
1.367 3071 2462 0501 1574 2969 615 234 2.446 Other
2035 0893 089 1655 1045 1827 1.089 Labeled
2305 1804 0858 1949 1633 0.708 2636 1.022 Notan AE
269 2122 0602 237 1694 0671 3245 1.224 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
4.087 2279 0.866 3765 205 0927 491 1.233 Notan AE
1375 0835 7707 0936 1238 0515 1358 0912
059 0923 0858 0605 0782 2444 0777 0606 0395 05648 05604
0901 1017 064 2061 1494 079 1.931 2007
2365 0984 0872 5644 2917 0101 0049 0383 2528 2616
2051 2051 086 2395 2005 1952 1571 1.905 2113
1.946 0988 0866 0614 0943 1377 217 1915 152
2047 1083 0862 0.483 071 1442 1688 1874 1954 1506
2291 1765 1722 0612 0751 1076 1713 1722 1761 1.907 1898
0792 0848 0865 17906 0391 0455 1.349
1743 168 0.909 12712 1221 1809 1982 2234 1978 1836
2162 177 09 05665 1.07 1.767 193 226 2057 1.902
1754 0791 148 138 1858 1.745 2184 1632 1.591
2022 134 0878 0897 1537 1738 2154 1957 1766



From: b) (6
To: ) (8) o0 (B)(8) o0 @20
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 5:29:33 AM
Attachments: USST 20220218.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/18/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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

US EBG5 20220718 US Serious EB05 70720716 | US Fatal EB05 70720716 | US Infant EB05 20220218 | US Child EBG5 20220718 | US Teon EB05 20720218 | US Adultl EB05 20220718 | _US Adult2 E605 20720218 | US Adultd EB05 20720218 | US Fomale £805 2072021 | US Wale E80570720216 | Commemt ]
2067 167 090 0307 577 1,963 1047 2665 4

1471 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Activated partial thromboplastin time shortened 2186 1687 0873 1683 212 2144 2918 1504 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Acte respiratory faiure 2062 1302 102 0452 1431 2024 1866 2321 1.7 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Adverse drug reaction 2871 0961 0.867 0518 0972 0807 0688 2561 1468 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2018 1055 0874 09 0769 0751 1786 1509 Other

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Angiogram abnormal 1924 1363 0903 1444 1457 1789 218 1328 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram cerebral abnormal 2571 1885 0903 0.485 218 2013 2176 3703 1444 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram cerebral normal 2157 1505 0871 1878 1777 1249 2383 1378 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anglogram pulmonary abormal 2454 1702 0501 0425 1666 2331 2174 2565 1962 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anion gap decreased 1805 1407 0889 0368 1471 2216 135 2174 1283 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2359 0818 0859 0563 0815 1677 192 2044 1.765 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Anticoagulant therapy 2227 1519 0962 0612 0427 1845 2014 2238 2761 1629 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2131 1831 0875 0859 2257 1413 1899 1527 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Ateriogram carotid abnormal 1795 1126 0863 1135 1178 1381 2328 0892 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
CovV D19 (COV. 1892 144 0886 061 0326 1214 2353 1771 2381 1309 Other

CoV D19 (COV. 1786 1479 0902 0608 0286 121 226 1801 2207 1318 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood albumin decreased 1782 1309 089% 0327 1.467 1865 1.767 217 1409 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood calcium decreased 188 1381 0909 039% 1389 2112 1847 2233 1473 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood chioride increased 1.906 141 0948 0.442 1296 213 1964 2283 1394 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood fibrinogen decreased 3123 2345 0884 0504 1798 1928 0856 4249 1048 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood lactate dehydrogenase increased 1.604 1253 0878 0612 1095 2003 1153 1597 1369 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood magnesium increased 1818 1384 0925 0263 114 1935 1818 2433 1187 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood potassium decreased 1672 1224 0914 0527 119 1483 2038 1852 1201 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood sodium decreased 1821 1329 0878 0609 1342 2017 1665 1904 1596 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Blood sodium increased 1634 1457 0912 1.491 1509 1112 2206 0945 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea decreased 1673 1359 0863 0224 1403 1939 1214 206 0871 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea increased 1842 1257 0881 1083 2052 1682 2068 159 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) COV D-19 pneumonia 2031 1.405 1106 1698 2166 1888 226 1882 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) CSF protein increased 2731 2123 0862 1774 293 1084 2494 2215 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral haemorrhage 232 1602 0921 0514 1678 1843 145 3164 1.112 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral mass effect 2883 1943 0913 0522 1445 1381 1197 3789 1004 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral thrombosis 2279 1614 0859 112 1288 1621 3123 1205 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral venous sinus thrombosis 3243 2174 0905 0518 2268 2223 0877 3852 1.187 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Chest X-ray abnormal 1771 127 093 0349 1321 1859 179 2019 1557 Confounded-indication

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Computerised tomogram head abnormal 2577 1704 0965 0611 0617 2124 2321 2047 3068 1.743 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Computerised tomogram head normal 1988 1362 0901 0385 1693 196 1804 223 1509 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Computerised tomogram thorax abrormal 2078 143 092 0.458 1412 203 1997 228 1646 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Deep vein thrombosis 2586 178 1043 0.457 2162 2267 3028 3253 1978 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Endotracheal intubation 1935 1375 1213 0378 1296 2082 1741 1934 1807 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil count decreased 1755 1318 0892 1261 2105 1618 2045 1285 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1771 1.406 0897 0609 0301 1309 2104 1698 2078 1373 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Feeling cold 178 0837 087 1206 2013 1457 09 185 1418 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2305 1246 0883 044 2184 2143 1808 2494 1688 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer increased 2166 1443 0965 0612 0314 1664 225 2175 242 1591 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer normal 1958 1107 0865 0434 163 2109 103 2139 1382 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Gaze palsy 2305 109 0878 0.405 2257 175 1303 2351 1615 Labeled

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Globulins increased 1871 1315 0882 04 1329 165 1656 2253 1213 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Glucose urine present 1784 1242 089 133 1382 1428 2315 1081 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Guillin-Barre syndrome 2337 1848 0871 1551 2077 1634 2315 2.169 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Haematocrit decreased 1825 1295 0909 0606 0425 1339 2038 1746 2191 1399 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Haemoglobin decreased 1768 1258 0904 0607 0319 1409 197 1625 2086 1389 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test 557 3623 0884 4086 5207 5341 7200 3008 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia test positive 6.409 3503 0863 0544 4723 5631 0753 7.729 1825 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 1883 1311 0934 1472 1979 1784 2283 1593 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Immunoglobuiin therapy 2108 1804 0863 0021 1927 2517 1447 2252 1674 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Intensive care 1837 142 1057 0,029 1468 2064 2022 2303 1533 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Intermational normalised ratio increased 186 1285 0884 0747 0395 1605 198 1452 235 1321 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Intemational normalised ratio normal 2016 1243 0.868 1429 2042 0927 212 125 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Jugular vein thrombosis 1951 1627 0.867 1374 1471 0714 2408 0.727 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lumbar puncture 1912 1344 0855 1219 2149 1009 1686 1662 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Lumbar puncture abnormal 2066 1728 1012 2606 1059 1703 1.743 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1717 1274 0936 1407 1726 1815 2186 1499 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Lymphocyte percentage decreased 1702 1289 091 0173 1028 211 1958 2129 1306 Other

COV D19 (COV. Magnet head abnormal 2087 1532 0893 0476 1794 1873 212 2327 1618 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mean cell haemoglobin concentration decreased 2008 1474 0915 0612 0449 1227 2332 1804 2371 1427 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
CoV D19 (COV. o 1.866 1302 0897 0337 1261 235 1403 2186 1332 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Mechanical ventiation 2104 155 105 0477 0995 2285 1888 1974 1981 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Monocyte percentage increased 1.581 1259 0.889 0609 0257 0905 1945 2013 2296 1,105 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neutrophil percentage decreased 1498 1208 087 0128 1474 1.657 151 2221 0834 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Neutrophil percentage increased 175 1327 0911 0233 1125 2128 1878 2054 1413 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Nonspecific reaction 2192 0792 0748 0612 2279 105 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Offlabel use 134 0569 0874 8015 1208 1476 085 141 1922 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) On and off phenomenon 1753 0762 3286 1 2221 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Packed red blood cell ransfusion 1.741 1238 0883 1214 1183 1457 2049 0871 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Pain assessment 2552 0876 0513 1569 2224 1051 2241 1429 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Peripheral embolism 293 1487 0863 0657 1059 1582 2469 0953 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count 2773 2243 0908 0611 0472 1805 305 2519 3122 1.781 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count decreased 1868 1208 089% 0609 0289 1484 2078 1486 2185 1418 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet count normal 2726 1841 0882 0.388 2046 2716 1984 3118 1641 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN) Platelet factor 4 6.027 3397 0864 4294 26 0814 6281 1855 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Poor qualty product administered 1306 0.965 3807 2048 4607 4236 3729 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Prolonged labour 1098 1064 4181 2651 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Prothrombin time projonged 1985 1511 0927 0746 0324 1518 2352 1674 2531 1516 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Pulmonary embolism 2232 1572 1482 0613 0584 1738 2016 2567 2472 1836 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Pulmonary thrombosis 2045 1503 0892 169 1579 2029 2081 1883 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Red blood cell count decreased 1839 1303 0901 0607 0529 1373 2053 1659 205 1501 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Red cell distribution width increased 2004 1381 0914 0611 0333 1329 2265 1735 2366 1428 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Russells viper venom time abnormal 1364 1021 2312 0.499 1096 0.731 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Superficial vein thrombosis 2407 1517 087 0531 1764 1965 1537 2614 1669 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Suspected COV D-19 323 2166 1438 0522 3105 3105 1225 2869 3273 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-responder 7.023 0773 0864 0646 3587 6672 165044 7.798 5805 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy partia responder 2382 0638 0573 0568 1018 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 2111 1421 0878 0509 1387 159 1486 22 1326 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombocylopenia 2303 1757 0937 0374 1612 2384 173 249 1.71 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 268 2079 1665 0613 0733 1959 2378 3523 2883 2266 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) ‘Thrombosis with thrombocytopenia syndrome 499 2533 0884 1641 0898 0573 515 068 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Transverse sinus thrombosis 2234 1771 0863 1883 1189 0634 2059 0908 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Urasound Doppler 2412 1465 0897 0728 1909 2254 2281 2741 1774 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulrasound Doppler abnormal 2707 1839 0925 0612 0521 2453 2241 2801 3296 2062 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulrasound Doppler normal 2497 1678 0909 0438 2085 2049 2033 2477 1841 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Ulirasound scan normal 1887 1101 0868 1227 2063 1724 1902 1328 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Urobilinogen urine increased 1555 1172 0881 0612 0.308 0.902 204 1226 1743 1158 Notan AE

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vaccination faiure 1367 3059 243 0.497 1602 3015 6.18 2388 2477 Other

COV D19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Vasodiatation 2036 0891 089 1657 1039 1821 1085 Labeled

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2306 1804 086 1949 1634 0709 2646 1022 Not

COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram abnormal 2678 2115 0502 2372 1696 0669 3222 1224 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COV D19 (JANSSEN)) Venogram normal 4067 2278 0868 3765 2052 0928 4877 1233 Notan AE

COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Exposure via breast milk 1374 0835 7698 0936 1238 0514 136 0905

COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Interchange of vaccine products 059 0934 086 0605 0775 244 0776 0609 0398 0649 0608

COVID19 (COV D19 (MODERNA) Mechanical uticaria 0901 1035 0638 2075 1551 0792 1962 2004

COVID19 (COV/ Prod o patient of 2365 0984 0874 5793 2931 0.105 0048 0383 2533 2632

COVID19 (COV/ Pr 2051 204 0862 2394 1994 195 157 1902 2111

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Body height 1946 0988 0868 0639 0943 1377 2157 1903 152

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Disease recurrence 2047 109 0864 0484 071 1446 1673 1871 1938 1497

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Drug ineffective 2291 1776 1721 0612 0772 1077 1711 1722 1753 1877 1871

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Exposure via breast milk 0792 0848 0.867 1789 0391 0454 1344

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Immunisation 1743 1685 o091 1271 1223 1806 1976 2222 1958 1821

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Investigation 2162 1778 0.907 0666 1072 1767 1928 226 2037 1897

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH))  Product preparation issue 1754 0791 1467 1378 1856 1743 2179 1623 1586

COVID19 (COV D19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)  Weight 2022 1345 0879 0898 154 1746 2143 195 1769




From: b) (6
To: ) (€)1 0) )6 o0 MBI <
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 5:57:24 AM
Attachments: USST 20220225.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/25/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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(JANSSEN)) 2068 1665 0813 0397 1576 1945 1968 2649 1.48 Roviowod, Regulatory Action

2174 1672 0873 1676 211 212 2877 1.5 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2068 134 102 0452 1418 2084 1688 2319 1722 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2871 0961 087 o518 0s73 0805 0689 2573 1,49 Other

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2018 1084 o877 0925 o765 075 1624 151 Otner.

1913 135 001 1437 1.452 1777 2157 1.326 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 255 1881 0502 o485 2134 2015 2138 3674 1,437 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
normal 2154 1522 0873 1874 1811 1242 2373 1,407 Not an AE.

2483 1686 0898 0425 1651 2327 2163 2535 1.963 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1812 1421 0893 0368 1168 2218 1.407 2171 1.308 01

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2350 0817 0863 0563 o811 1675 1908 2082 1.744 Not an AE.
2220 1516 096 o0s12 0427 1834 2008 2208 277 1,632 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2118 1808 o878 086 2258 1385 1884 1,519 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

178 1412 0865 1.108 1478 1388 225 0.885 Reviewed, Regulalory Action

189 1431 0888 081 0325 121 2330 1771 236 er

1787 1477 0908 0508 0288 1208 2251 183 2203 er

Blood 1791 1308 09 0327 1456 1873 1767 2162 o

1878 138 0912 0304 1378 2113 1 2224 e

1897 1307 0442 1202 2118 2265 er

3124 232 0888 0504 1803 1926 0857 4253 8 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Blood magnesium increased 183 1391 0928 0263 114 1981 1812 2462 5 01
Blood 1681 123 02 0527 1102 15 2071 1855 1235 Other
Blood 1818 1324 0881 0509 1331 2019 1685 1897 1,597 Not an AE.
Blood 1652 1162 0912 1476 1532 1135 2148 0.998 Other
Blood 1675 138 0865 0225 1398 1953 1213 2049 0.891 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Blood urea incroased 1854 1257 089 1068 2044 1711 2087 1.59 Other
204 1416 1122 1731 2188 1923 2283 1912 Other
csF. 2715 2108 0868 1762 2087 1077 2482 2.2 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

232 1623 0922 0514 1681 1883 1.448 3168 1.145 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2857 1885 0912 0522 1.408 1383 1474 3703 0.993 Reviewed, Regulalory Action

2279 1608 g6z 112 1281 1617 3124 1.205 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action

3243 2168 0507 0517 2257 2228 0877 3847 1,189 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Ghost X-ay abormal 1775 127 0929 0348 1329 1876 1791 2083 1,564 Confounded-indication
head abnormal 2568 1695 0955 0611 0614 2102 2327 2028 3045 1.741 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
head normal 1991 1383 0502 0384 1.698 1,967 1804 2230 1516 Not an AE.

2073 1428 0914 0458 1.435 2031 1978 2283 1,648 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2585 177 0908 0457 2155 2263 3018 3208 1.974 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

194 1376 1183 0a7s 1348 2004 1734 1952 1616 Labeled

1752 1307 089 1256 2005 1612 2005 129 Other

1773 1.408 0902 0509 0301 1301 2008 1734 2017 1.384 Other

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Fooling cold 1779 0838 0872 1208 2013 1455 0967 185 1416 Labeled
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Fibrin D dimer 2305 1241 0888 044 2184 215 1816 2494 1,693 Other
2161 1443 0964 os12 0314 1683 2241 2182 242 1,602 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1953 14 0868 0432 1646 2002 1033 2163 1.372 Not an AE.
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Gaze palsy. 2305 109 o881 0405 226 1752 1302 2383 1,608 Labeled
Jobul " 1877 1303 0885 04 1328 1636 1657 2248 1204 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

179 123 0895 131 137 1.485 2344 1,088 Other

2338 1846 0871 1579 2078 1633 234 2:172 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1832 1208 0919 0508 0424 133 2087 1775 219 1,411 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1771 1257 0500 0807 0317 14 1,966 1641 2078 1,397 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

557 3818 0888 4001 5207 536 7214 3,016 Notan AE

6408 3449 0868 0543 a721 5652 0748 7857 1,837 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Hypoxia 1885 120 0931 1.468 1977 1776 229 1,581 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action

2104 1,806 0865 002 1924 54 144 2247 1,682 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action

COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive care 1843 1418 1085 0029 148 2083 2013 2312 1537 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1853 1276 0884 o747 0394 1589 1971 1453 2339 1316 Reviewed, Rogulatory Acton
2016 1237 o087t 143 2045 0822 2114 1252 Notan
Jugular 1917 1522 0869 1374 1155 o709 2414 0.714 Roviowod, Reguiatory Action
Lumbar p 1908 1341 0858 1216 2163 1 1678 1,674 Not an AE
L 2068 1733 1054 2615 1058 1604 1782 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 172 1268 0832 139 1726 1824 2188 1501 Other
L 169 1283 0173 1 2 1964 2118 131 Otn
200 1534 o898 0478 1.802 168 2127 2319 1,632 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1478 0921 os12 0449 1248 2317 1842 2388 1,444 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

1.887 1391 09 0338 1285 235 1.445 2231 1336 Other

2007 1524 1018 0478 0901 2264 1862 1956 1975 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

158 1255 ose2 0509 0257 0911 193 2008 2203 1.104 Other

1498 1202 0872 0129 1.186 1648 1501 2200 0.844 Otner

1746 132 0911 0233 1415 2117 1884 2043 1417 Other

2103 o783 0749 082 2303 1.05 Otner

COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Offlabel use 056 o877 8028 1103 1475 o851 1405 1931 Notan AE.

1754 o762 3207 1 2218 er

173 1217 o884 1213 1478 1148 2028 0.865 Roviewed, Reguiatory Action

2582 0875 0513 1 2208 1044 2. 1.428 Not an AE.

290 1.487 o868 0658 1059 1582 2461 0,853 Roviewed, Reguiatory Action

COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Platelot count 276 2241 0509 o811 0472 1799 2956 2444 3084 1778 Not an AE.
1864 1204 ose2 0509 0289 1476 2078 1472 2169 1418 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2721 1824 e 0387 2084 2708 1971 3118 1,636 Not an AE.

COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Platelet factor 4 6027 3381 0867 4302 2505 0813 8279 1,862 Not an AE.

1308 048 2051 238 3114 3581 3106 Notan AE.

1824 1208 0938 1034 1058 1631 2028 1.626 Other

1628 0838 066 o072 2008 0002 0482 1646

1008 1084 4218 2718 Otner

1976 1497 028 0748 0323 1513 232 1692 2527 1508 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action

223 1581 1444 0613 0584 1752 2037 2568 2475 1,863 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton

y 2045 1477 0894 1679 1572 202 2088 1872 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action

1842 1308 0.0 0607 0529 1364 2053 1673 2048 151 Other

increasad 2012 1387 092 0811 0333 1324 2277 1747 2350 1.452 Other
per abnormal 1364 102 2324 0499 1008 0731 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVIDIS (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Superfcial ven thrombosis 2398 15 0872 0531 1811 1968 1543 2608 1711 Other

323 2157 1443 0522 3076 3131 1220 2031 3358 Other

7023 0775 0867 0646 o 15,047 7802 584 Other

2384 0638 0573 0569 1018 Other

COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Thvombectomy 2108 1432 088 0508 1381 1562 1543 2198 135 Roviewed, Regulatory Action

2301 176 0941 0372 1604 238 1773 2476 1741 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action

COVID1S (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 2681 208 1666 0613 0734 1077 2395 3516 2902 2287 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
syndrome 499 2524 0886 1651 089 0574 5186 0.68 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2235 1753 0866 1.886 119 063 2038 0.908 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2417 1476 0908 0728 1.925 225 2300 2754 1.779 Notan

2714 1836 0924 0612 0521 2448 2202 2853 331 2061 Reviewed, Regulatory Action

2500 1704 092 0438 2121 2083 2101 2522 1,855 Not an AE

normal 1.887 1.007 0an 1226 204 1721 1.889 1.327 Notan AE
1546 1176 0886 0612 0306 0002 2026 1.256 1743 1.172 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1.367 3065 2444 0.9 1509 301 6184 241 2502 Other
JANSSEN| Vasodiatation 2036 0892 0884 1.658 1033 1811 1,086 Labeled
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN) Venogram 2306 1795 0863 1942 1622 0708 2634 1,015 Notan
JANSSEN| 2638 2002 0602 2381 1.67 067 323 1.211 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 4067 2215 0am 3767 2051 0928 4878 1.233 Notan AE
Exposure via breast mik 1374 0836 9058 093 1238 0515 175 0894
o 059 0933 0862 0605 1013 2441 0782 0614 04 0653 0612

0901 1.028 064 211 1575 0825 2003 203

2365 0986 0877 5962 2947 0.105 0048 038 2544 2646

2051 204 0865 2395 1995 1,951 1566 1902 2106

Body height 1946 0988 0871 0639 0943 174 2148 1898 1519

2047 1098 0867 0.485 071 1453 1676 1.868 1923 1491

COVID19 (COVID1 (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective. 2291 1783 1724 0612 0778 1077 1707 1718 1751 1846 1842
0792 0849 087 17.744 0391 0472 1325
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1743 1,688 0911 1271 1224 1792 1953 2200 1933 179
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Investigation 2162 1777 0908 0668 1075 1767 192 223 2015 1879
1754 0782 1.458 175 1849 1732 2165 1613 1576
COVID19 (COVID1 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weignt. 2023 1358 0881 0898 150 174 213 1938 1763




From: b) (6
To: ) (8) 70 1)(6) cocy BB o0
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:23:58 AM
Attachments: USST 20220304.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/4/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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SAeEET Zoe 708 o e T Tor 2o T 1508 Roviewed, ety Acion
2 Te oo Tors 208 Zoez Zost 1485 Rovowed, ReglaosAcion
2o o Ton aus T Zows Tos 2o 1734 Rovewed, ReglaoyAcion
i aoss oot aste aore Goe ot 2o T oner
Covora (Covors (mnsseN) v vt Zor o aors ooz ares orsr o 1508 oner
o o 4 T T e 2o 1307 Rovewed, RegulatoryAcion
25 o asor o 21 o P Sor 1476 Rovowed, ReglaosActon
2 o o Toe Tae T Z5ir T N
Zise T o oz T 25 2 Zoto 2002 Revowed. Regusory Acan
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From: b) (6
To: (%3)( ()6) (cc; (B)(6)) (coC; [(B) (6) 1 Lco0)
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:22:15 AM
Attachments: USST 20220311.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/11/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Drug Evont | USEB0520220511 ] US Serious EB05 20220311 | US Fatal EB05 20220311 | US Infant EB05 20220311 | _US Child EB05 20220311 | US Teon EB05 20220311 | _US Adulti EB05 20220311 | US Adult2 EB05 20220311 | _US Adults EB05 20220311 | US Fomale EB05 20220311 | _US Malo EB05 20220311 | Comment ]
(JANSSEN)) 208 1683 0837 0392 1593 1928 206 2718 149 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
215 1632 o871 1648 2111 205 2807 1.476 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2074 1338 1018 0449 1473 2043 1934 2302 1761 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2853 0953 0873 0517 o7 0799 o668 2607 1.472 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2017 1083 o879 0923 orr 0738 1844 151 Otner
1918 1324 1420 1.485 1743 2117 1335 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 2529 1885 0501 0484 2133 2043 2087 38 1.478 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
normal 2175 1555 0877 1855 1628 135 235 1.47 Notan AE
2448 1674 0897 0423 1681 2323 2189 2488 2,001 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1799 1.408 001 0368 1163 2198 1448 2138 1321 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 237 0823 0868 0559 0819 1648 1857 2083 1.74 Notan AE
JANSSEN; 2232 151 0967 0613 0425 1837 2007 228 2764 1673 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2084 1793 o884 0862 2349 133 2011 1,497 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1747 1124 087 1111 1274 1342 2265 0919 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
(JANSSEN)) 1919 1472 0905 061 o374 121 2408 1832 2408 1.361 Other
covipte JANSSEN; Basophil 1806 1.482 0923 0608 0281 118 2208 1873 2216 1.35 Other
(JANSSEN)) Blood 1798 1316 0923 0324 1469 186 1839 2178 1,454 Other
JANSSEN; 1802 139 0987 0303 1304 2133 1921 225 1.52 Other
JANSSEN; 1820 1242 o0 1,088 2001 1.487 1891 1,528 Other
JANSSEN| 1881 139 0964 0438 1274 2085 2000 2247 1,408 Other
JANSSEN| 3041 2303 0888 0503 1804 1923 0843 4222 1,041 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| Blood 1839 1.405 0932 0263 1.185 1957 1856 2472 222 Other
JANSSEN| 168 124 0930 0528 121 5 2009 1852 1.273 Other
JANSSEN| 1822 1324 0891 0609 1346 208 168 1898 1616 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1622 1159 0916 1439 1211 2128 1,028 Other
) 1.682 1367 0875 0221 1416 1978 1189 2 091 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea increased 1869 1282 0916 1078 2047 1804 2112 1,651 Other
JANSSEN| 2088 1.407 1107 1749 2213 1.957 2300 1
JANSSEN| sk 2657 2108 0869 1819 2082 1.061 2524 2229 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2320 1649 0928 0513 1676 193 1499 3205 1,169 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2969 2082 0933 0521 1413 167 1182 3969 1,126 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Cerebral thiombosis 2207 1633 0869 1121 1271 1624 322 1.212 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 3232 2174 091 0517 2255 2284 087 3884 1,237 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Chest X-ray abnormal 1777 1269 0939 0345 1361 1895 1819 2047 1,599 Confounded-ndication
JANSSEN| pui 2563 1693 0a74 0611 0612 2108 2358 204 3078 1.749 Reviewod, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| Comput normal 2 1365 0913 0382 1708 1.964 1847 2257 1,525 Notan AE
JANSSEN| Comput 2078 1428 0924 0454 1439 2086 2013 2284 1,685 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Doath 1.166 0955 1139 1.58 1511 2005 1.501 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Doep vein thiombosis. 2588 1777 1,009 0456 2178 2288 299 3274 1,999 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1.954 142 1315 0373 1303 2132 1897 208 1,877 Labeled
JANSSEN| 1783 1341 0905 012 1259 2128 1703 2059 1.35 Other
JANSSEN| 1797 1427 0e21 0609 0299 120 213 1802 2083 1433 Other
JANSSEN| Feeling cold 1778 0845 0879 1208 2014 1457 0977 1851 1423 Labeled
JANSSEN| Fibrin D dimer 2301 1202 089 0439 2215 2184 1925 2547 1.758 Other
Fibrin D 2177 1.467 0983 0612 031 172 2262 2203 2481 162 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
Fibrin D dimer normal 1.951 1.001 0&n 043 1646 2088 1026 2148 1.375 Notan AE
palsy 2301 1.08 0883 0403 2258 1756 1.281 233 1,607 Labeled
1802 1314 0891 039 1279 1,689 1711 2241 1.237 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1768 1166 0934 1033 1.957 1547 2019 1,379 Other
1787 1269 0902 1312 1.466 146 2447 1,009 Other
2320 1,856 0877 0432 1614 2965 1633 2380 2171 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1828 1306 0939 0605 0463 1342 2029 1819 2204 1434 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1772 1261 0931 0606 0315 1409 1963 1695 2009 1418 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
5484 3531 0888 4037 5435 4733 726 3453 Notan AE.
6179 3341 0869 0543 4723 5439 0741 7274 1782 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1 (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 1887 1201 0928 1465 1995 1803 2301 1605 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2003 179 o868 002 1934 2559 1427 2244 1721 Revi eguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive care 1843 1421 1091 0029 1484 2084 2065 2328 1.568 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1846 1274 089 0748 0303 1.607 1962 148 2351 1.324 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2015 1222 0874 142 2008 0925 2107 1,246 Notan
Jugular 1915 1494 0873 136 1158 o709 2358 0.715 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 1923 1354 o861 1256 217 1.045 1673 1718 Not an AE.
umbar 2082 1725 1052 2654 1.048 173 1769 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1744 128 0941 1308 1766 1885 2243 1,541 Other
1691 127 0918 0238 1017 2003 1937 2004 1.323 Other
1382 1121 09 0607 104 1523 1223 2021 0,68 Other
brormal 2001 1535 0508 0473 1808 1903 2168 233 1,658 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
Mean cell 2128 1522 0945 0s12 0443 1248 2307 2004 2441 1,499 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN 1.908 1427 0912 0334 1268 2303 156 221 1,427 Other
JANSSEN; 2117 1547 1023 0473 0se2 225 2018 2027 2017 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1577 1284 0508 0609 025 0921 1943 2045 229 113 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Neutrophil percentage decreased 152 1228 0889 0128 1185 1689 1655 227 .85 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Neutrophil percentage increased 1745 1312 0918 0284 1114 2118 188 2021 1,443 Other
JANSSEN; 2189 0794 0744 o612 2693 1,052 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Offabel use 133 0538 o088 8034 1195 1225 0867 1416 1,923 Not an AE.
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN) On and off phenomenon 1752 o762 3275 1,001 2207 Other
JANSSEN)) transtusion 1771 129 0888 1214 1222 129 2148 0,959 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; Pai 255 087 0512 1541 2218 1114 2233 1,444 Notan AE
(JANSSEN)) 2922 1415 0869 0657 1052 1574 2221 0.954 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN) Platelot count 2762 2257 0911 0611 0471 1795 2969 2471 3014 1,918 Not an AE
JAN 1872 1311 0908 0608 0288 1.485 2089 1542 2173 1,465 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 2728 183 0889 0385 2088 2700 2068 3139 1,645 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Platolet factor 4 6028 3368 087 4323 2562 0813 628 1,862 Not an AE
JANSSEN; 179 1217 0935 1020 1971 1647 204 1,636 Other
JANSSEN| 1625 084 087 o2 2005 007 0002 0450 1646 1783 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1.008 1,065 4208 275 Other
JANSSEN| 1779 1265 0919 061 0385 1,408 1623 1765 2025 1,425 Other
JANSSEN| 1,966 1482 0984 0745 0317 1493 2333 1703 253 1,495 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2234 1586 1.465 0613 0562 1767 2083 2569 2497 1,885 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2044 147 8o 1695 1.561 2000 2117 1,864 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1844 1311 0931 o 0525 202 1734 206 1,531 Other
JANSSEN| 2012 1385 0924 0611 032 1324 2249 1798 2362 1,466 Other
JANSSEN| P 1363 102 23 0490 1096 0731 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN; Superfical 2397 1486 0875 053 1814 1954 1518 2575 1702 Other
JANSSEN| 3220 2162 1404 0522 3201 3237 1277 2993 3502 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-responder 7021 0767 087 0645 3584 6632 15085 7776 579 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Therapy partalresponder 2373 0637 0571 0568 1,017 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Thrombectomy 14 0882 0507 1371 158 1507 2175 1.342 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JAN 2200 1753 % 0374 1613 2402 1785 2457 1.769 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 268 2082 1701 0613 0728 1982 2381 352 289 2307 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 4 2643 0889 1,654 1.361 0572 5768 1.498 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2213 1733 087 188 1192 0625 204 0.904 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2408 1,468 0907 0726 1938 2244 2273 2734 1.779 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 2704 1822 0925 0612 052 2445 2202 2830 3283 2073 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2485 1673 0017 0437 213 2029 2067 2486 1,862 Notan AE
JANSSEN| normal 1.885 100 0873 1232 2037 1722 1885 1.34 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1571 1202 089 0612 0303 0881 2131 132 1722 1.269 Not an AE
JANSSEN| 1.367 300 2491 0.9 1611 3087 6204 2433 2571 Other
JANSSEN| Varicose vein 1575 0913 1288 1.285 0794 2073 0.768 Other
Vasodilatation 203 0894 0938 1657 1038 1801 1.15 Laboled
COVID1 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2284 1759 0867 1944 1603 071 2616 1,008 Not
262 2069 0601 2376 1,662 0666 3181 1.208 Reviewod, Regulatory Action
403 225 0874 3767 2009 093 4827 1.235 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID1 (MODERNA)) Exposure via breast mik 1974 0832 12029 093 1266 0514 1439 005
059 0915 0871 0605 1015 247 0778 0618 0409 0658 0621
0501 1 0808 2017 1524 0814 193 1.902
P 2364 0585 088 592 2950 0047 0374 2549 2654
205 2009 0869 265 2021 2001 1502 198 2182
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height 1947 0988 o874 o841 0544 1308 2177 1821 1537
208 1413 087 0487 o711 1484 1691 1684 1942 151
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ncfiective 2202 1785 1733 0612 o789 109 1723 1738 176 1674 1677
o782 0864 0873 17.047 0375 047 1286
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1744 169 0913 1271 123 1822 1991 225 1.983 1846
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation 2162 1773 0921 0689 108 178 1938 226 2031 1897
1754 0793 1.457 1378 1881 1745 2178 1614 1579

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 2022 1358 0884 o501 1541 1752 2120 1938 1787



From:

(b) (6)
To: (b) (6) 777 (coc; () (6) LCoC) (B (6) 7 (o0
b) (6

Cc: CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);
(b) (6) (<DC) T (b) (6)

Subject: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:24:24 AM
Attachments: USST 20220318.xls

Good morning,
| am providing the data mining alerts this week as (8) () is on leave. Attached please find a list

of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for
all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of
date’ 3/18/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output with your
team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly.

Thanks,

(b) (6)



[ Drug T Evont [ UsEBts 20720518 | US Serious EB05 20220518 | US Fatal EB0S 20720518 | US infant EBU5 20720518 | _US Child EB05 20720316 | US Teen EBU5 20720316 | US Adulti EBU5 70720316 | _US Aduiz EB05 20720518 | US Aduits EB05 20720315 | _US Fomale ER0S 20220518 | US Wala EB0S 2022051 | Comment ]
2072 7660 0532 0388 579 7903 2108 273 e

'COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN) ‘Activalod partial thrombopiasti i prolonged B Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2139 1622 0878 1642 2117 208 2793 1.474 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2017 1355 1027 0448 1.486 2068 1989 2408 1.768 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2854 0953 0881 0515 0s72 o794 o867 2627 1.472 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2016 1.007 0887 o818 o764 0733 1866 1.52 Otner
1918 1323 0505 1420 1.485 1743 2119 1335 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 2509 183 0505 o484 2139 201 2069 353 1.47 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
normal 2157 1522 0864 1846 1818 1337 23 1.48 Notan AE
2468 1683 0503 0422 1658 2318 2265 2515 2,012 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
1783 1302 0505 0364 1155 2205 1423 2135 1.31 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2371 0838 o878 0558 0808 1638 1626 2004 171 Notan AE
2228 1503 096 0813 0424 1835 2085 227 211 1,662 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2069 1808 o891 o819 2374 1319 2128 1.488 Reviewed, Regulatory Acton
1785 1131 o0se2 1112 131 1337 2104 0.963 Reviewed, Regulalory Action
1897 1482 0504 081 0369 1218 2407 1803 2309 1.353 Other
1798 1481 0919 0808 0277 119 2201 1834 22 1,345 Other
1794 1308 0921 0324 1491 1834 1827 2185 1,435 Other
1891 1 0938 0387 1401 2115 1926 2 1516 Other
1862 1368 0953 0438 1263 2068 1971 2212 1.395 Other
2915 2269 o894 0499 1724 1922 0843 4021 1,041 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1827 1376 0928 0263 1145 1928 1843 2447 1215 Other
1684 1241 0987 o521 1217 1.489 2119 1856 1279 Otner
1817 132 o804 0509 1341 2025 1695 1.907 1612 Not an AE.
159 1141 0918 1427 149 1185 2071 1.01 Otner
1683 138 0888 0217 1416 2019 124 2078 0.92 Other
1858 1275 0913 1083 045 1792 2103 1,643 Other
2081 1417 1437 1795 2221 1984 34 1.962 Other
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) CSF protein increasod 2667 2001 0878 1901 2949 1053 2587 2.234 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
232 1649 09031 0512 1,687 1915 1489 3337 1.164 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2865 1,992 098 052 1355 1645 1181 3978 1.101 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2207 1613 0877 1122 1263 1605 3217 1204 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
3233 212 0913 0516 2224 2283 o874 3856 1232 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
1774 1272 0935 0343 1350 1.904 1837 2062 1,606 Confounded-ndication
2553 1674 0968 o511 0812 2118 2329 2013 3048 1738 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
1,998 1357 0917 038 169 1977 1848 2257 1531 Notan A
2079 1425 0928 0453 1435 2062 2024 2284 1696 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Death 1594 1172 096 1149 1589 1518 2028 1516 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
P 258 1778 .87 0454 2168 2291 3024 3279 1997 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Endotracheal intubation 1944 1405 1308 0373 1383 2137 1.868 2087 1,856 Labeled
1773 1324 0804 o118 1247 2162 1 208 1,365 Other
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1785 1399 0917 05609 0298 1288 2127 1762 2071 1417 Other
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Feoling cold 1778 0841 0886 1208 2011 1455 0978 1848 1.421 Labeled
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2298 1202 0895 0439 2217 2198 1928 2562 173 Other
2168 1458 0.969 0612 031 1711 226 2265 2475 1626 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
194 1096 088 0429 1646 2088 1022 2172 1.35 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Gaze palsy 2303 1001 0893 0402 2288 1748 1260 2308 1.632 Labeled
Jobul d 1874 1207 0895 0399 127 1699 1679 2208 1246 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1756 1148 0927 1024 1.903 1548 2001 1.362 Other
1764 1249 0905 1296 145 1449 2414 1.085 Other
2329 1850 o885 0432 1638 2953 1629 2428 2.168 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1820 1308 0041 0605 0461 1304 2045 1828 222 1433 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1768 1262 0934 05608 0314 1413 1969 1.697 212 1.41 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
5522 3502 0894 a7 5434 4768 7300 3268 Notan
6178 3348 0878 0542 4719 5434 0741 7273 1785 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID1O (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 1892 1205 0927 1,467 2034 1816 2329 1.624 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
2 2009 178 0876 002 1969 2551 1408 2247 1731 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive caro 1837 1.408 1.088 0029 1452 2004 2045 2313 1.564 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1842 1289 0895 0748 0389 16 1.957 1479 2350 1316 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2015 1231 o0se2 1416 2068 0928 2008 1275 Notan
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Jugular vein thrombosis 1916 1489 o881 1381 1158 071 2367 0.715 Roviewod, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 192 1334 g7t 1255 2151 1037 1684 1.708 Not an AE.
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Lumbar puncture abnormal 2105 1735 1008 2749 1047 177 1838 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1735 1274 0837 1387 1756 189 2233 1,542 Other
L 1678 1257 0915 0235 1.008 2088 1914 2073 1319 Other
L 1.408 1141 0504 0807 1.085 1522 1278 2082 0,676 Otner
2084 1516 0911 047t 1808 1885 2153 2328 1,644 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
2108 1502 0987 0812 0443 1286 2278 1972 2451 1.468 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
191 1415 0917 038 1261 2304 1553 2204 1.422 Other
2118 1528 1015 0472 1013 2271 1977 2035 2,013 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
1563 125 0509 0509 0248 0922 1917 2019 2265 1.12 Otner
151 1223 0 0.109 1164 1681 1616 2267 0.838 Otner
173 1295 0918 028 1103 2102 1858 2001 1.433 Other
2102 o784 o744 o0s12 2743 1.052 Other
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Offlabel use 133 0543 o888 7983 1185 1237 Prey 1411 1.903 Not an AE.
1753 o762 3202 1001 2211 .
2533 o864 0509 1533 2168 141 2203 1.426 Not an AE
2028 1412 0878 0657 1052 1581 223 0,853 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platelot count 2768 2247 st o811 a7t 1798 2500 2607 303 1672 Not an AE.
1872 1311 0911 0807 0288 1475 2075 1571 2197 1.456 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
7 1847 0895 0383 2089 2738 2152 3171 1,681 Not an AE.
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platelot factor 4 6025 3371 o879 4325 2274 0799 5928 183 Notan AE
179 1273 0987 1022 1.986 1633 2087 1.622 Other
1622 8 0878 o2 2000 0077 o002 0453 1644 1.786 Not an AE.
1.008 1.088 4263 2817 Otner
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Protein toal decroased 1772 1257 ostg 061 0355 1387 1504 1787 2041 1.405 Other
prolonged 1964 1475 0938 o745 0315 1481 2325 1751 2513 1509 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
2235 1583 1338 0813 0582 1765 2081 2579 2508 1876 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
2044 145 003 1688 155 1961 2004 1.86 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
184 1311 0929 0508 0519 1383 2048 1728 2088 1533 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Red biood cel ransfusion 174 1263 0894 1188 1278 1257 2119 0948
increased 199 1377 0923 0811 0325 13 2236 1811 2338 1.476 Other
e tme abnormal 1363 102 232 0499 100 0731 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
per 2397 1607 0883 0529 1817 1949 2634 1702 Other
3231 2196 1532 05 3273 3281 1276 3067 3551 Other
7023 0768 0879 0645 3588 6631 15.084 7751 5813 Other
238 0638 0573 0568 1017 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 2088 1414 0889 0507 1422 1576 1518 216 1375 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
2205 1749 0937 0374 1614 2395 1799 2487 1.767 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 2678 2002 1707 0613 0726 1995 2304 3567 2924 2334 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
4.989 2691 0895 1665 1362 0574 5777 1.06 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2215 1729 0878 1886 1192 0626 2043 0904 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
2401 1449 008 o072 194 2227 2244 2704 1774 Notan AE.
2693 1814 0925 0612 0519 2436 2223 2676 3273 2062 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
2478 1684 0017 0436 2162 2083 2038 253 1852 Not an AE.
1887 1083 0881 1227 2028 1712 1876 1334 Not an AE.
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Urobilnogen urine increased 1561 1188 0899 0612 0303 0872 213 1204 1708 1254 Not an AE.
1365 3122 2489 0495 162 306 6004 2451 2586 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Varicose vein 1566 0906 1273 1279 079 2024 0765 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Vasodilatation 2035 0893 0939 1656 1036 1801 1141 Laboled
COVID1O (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Venogram 231 1757 0876 199 1603 o071 2624 102 Not
2621 2068 0601 2386 1662 0667 3101 1208 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
4032 2277 0882 3685 2008 1056 4895 1217 Notan AE
Exposure via breast mik 1374 0832 11556 093 1269 0514 1437 003
0591 0914 0876 0605 1017 2451 0782 0621 o411 061 0623
COVID19 (COVID1 (MODERNA)) Machanical urtcaria 0901 1071 0613 2073 155 0877 1994 1942
2365 0987 0888 608 2072 0099 0047 0381 2557 2666
2051 205 0877 2668 2049 2014 1.5% 1993
2008 1.688 0889 0838 1627 1608 1522 1885 1877
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height 1944 o888 0882 0487 o664 0859 1415 2157 1903 1537
2049 1111 0879 0487 o711 1458 1689 1876 1928 149
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ineffective 2292 1771 1707 0812 08 1091 171 1724 1745 1845 1849
o782 0864 o881 18012 0374 0518 1251
'COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1743 1685 0812 1272 1233 1798 1971 2234 1.957 1824
'COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investigation 2163 1763 0921 o704 1083 1779 1935 2223 1994 1881
1754 o783 1.458 1373 1852 1738 2168 1.607 1574

COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 2022 1348 os91 oste 1551 1737 2112 1917 1754



From: b) (6
To: ) (8) o0 (B)(8) o0 @20
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:11:20 AM
Attachments: USST 20220325.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/25/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:42:16 AM
Attachments: USST 20220401.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data
mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/1/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:44:45 AM
Attachments: USST 20220408.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/8/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Drug Evont | USEB05 20220406 ] US Serious EB05 20220406 | _US Fatal EB05 20220408 | _US infant EB05 20220408 _| _US Child EB05 20220406 | _US Toon EB05 20220408 | _US Adultf EB05 20220408 | US Adult2 EB05 20220408 | US Adult3 EB05 20220408 | _US Fomalo EB05 20220408 | _US Malo EB05 20220408 | Comment ]
(JANSSEN)) 2038 1603 0925 0376 1532 1666 205 2681 1,411 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2125 1591 0878 1624 2079 2003 2765 1,446 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2064 1337 1016 0443 1.457 204 194 2389 1732 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
285 0965 0877 0514 0879 078 o864 2617 1.495 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2016 1.004 0883 0st4 0853 o732 1891 1.57 Otner
1.908 1308 1.487 1454 1685 2123 1318 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 2473 1834 0503 0479 2088 2023 2005 3485 1483 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
normal 2159 1,498 0879 1683 1785 1321 2339 1432 Not an AE.
2421 1651 0899 0415 16 2208 2193 2448 1.971 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1784 1367 0508 0389 1128 2182 1454 2075 1.34 Otner
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2363 0832 o087 0556 o797 150 1794 1.987 1,684 Not an AE.
2212 1.487 0964 ost2 0415 1815 2029 222 2712 1,662 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2 1722 o887 0881 2333 1208 2111 1.428 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1738 1433 0878 1.108 1284 1383 214 0,997 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
189 0504 081 0359 1204 2407 1772 2408 1334 Other
1792 1432 0928 0509 0271 1181 2321 178 2193 1,335 Other
1758 127 0817 o032 1434 1,84 1751 2135 1.401 Other
1878 1365 0939 073 135 2121 1891 222 1.492 Other
1843 1251 0914 1.048 2008 1527 1935 1536 Other
183 1333 048 042 1223 2063 1.905 2149 1381 Other
2502 2220 0889 0492 169 1.904 0812 4009 1,055 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1807 131 0921 0251 1.081 1.902 1805 2418 1.172 Other
1689 1218 0832 0518 1208 1.488 2071 1882 1229 Other
1815 1317 09 0509 1348 2084 171 1917 1617 Not an AE.
1,648 1334 088 0201 1371 1975 1208 2029 0.803 Otner
1855 1262 0s12 1044 2081 1788 2087 1,635 Other
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Brain oedema 1545 1269 082 1208 1564 0803 2008 o785
2058 1402 1.082 1748 2198 1954 2208 1937 Other
csF 2703 2084 0873 1819 3011 1038 2531 2252 Roviewod, Regulatory Action
CSFred 2004 1743 0873 1398 1944 0984 1992 1478
2328 1603 0928 os11 1684 1915 1.468 3348 1,139 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2884 1941 0922 0519 1352 159 1.168 3893 1.084 Revievied, Reguiatory Acton
2301 16268 0878 1115 1288 1605 3108 1.225 Revievied, Reguiatory Acton
3208 2182 0507 0515 2431 2285 o879 3941 1229 Revievied, Reguiatory Acton
1787 1271 0987 02 1323 1889 1843 2088 1591 Confounded-ndication
2519 1655 096 o511 05608 2088 2307 1992 2995 1724 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
1991 1355 091 0378 1715 1 1857 2208 1,558 Not an AE
2056 1.405 0919 0449 14 2044 1992 2223 1.688 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Death 1501 1168 063 1154 1608 1508 2028 151 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
P 2564 1774 0979 o451 2178 2207 3022 3269 2,003 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Endotracheal intubation 1924 139 1103 0365 1368 2127 1844 2101 1821 Labeled
1750 1207 0802 o001 1243 2144 1613 2048 1318 Other
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1768 137 092 081 0287 1268 2133 1701 2068 1.388 Other
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Fooling cold 1777 0843 0882 1199 2002 1448 0965 1839 1411 Labeled
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2292 129 0891 0438 2105 2164 1.902 2536 1.695 Other
2145 1454 0965 0612 0299 1708 2289 217 2457 1623 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1 1089 0875 o427 1678 2056 1021 219 1.358 Not an AE.
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Gaze paisy 2281 1063 0888 0398 2261 1738 1239 2271 1614 Labeled
Jobul A 1876 1275 ose2 0395 1264 1743 1587 2173 1243 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
171 1224 0807 1222 1489 1446 2308 1,065 Other
2308 1844 0883 0428 1648 2965 1648 2443 2137 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1814 1289 042 05608 0452 1.307 205 1798 2198 1419 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1757 1252 0920 05608 0301 1381 1988 1672 2109 1399 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
5528 3694 0891 4189 5619 az87 7402 3363 Notan
6177 3452 0873 0541 a713 5818 074 7275 2866 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 1892 1316 0044 1479 2058 185 2364 1,648 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Immunogiobuin therapy 2088 1751 0869 o018 1915 2502 1424 2228 1706 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Intensive care 1828 139 107 0027 1408 2089 2068 2292 1557 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
183 1245 o885 o748 038 1551 1952 145 233 129 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
2015 1227 0878 1389 2084 0914 2085 1.252 Not an A
Jugular 1897 1482 0878 1359 1143 o7t 226 0.711 Roviewed, Reguiatory Action
Lumbar p 1931 1355 03868 1272 216 1027 1697 1.692 Not an A
L 2085 1692 1075 2728 1044 175 1.81 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Lung opacity 1723 1257 083 1393 1703 1,868 2212 1.506 Other
L 1668 124 0914 022 1008 2089 1853 2088 1306 Other
L 1362 1101 0809 0507 1012 1493 1201 202 0,644 Other
2075 1.496 0508 0484 1787 1884 2133 2335 1616 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
2075 1453 0939 0812 0432 1254 229 188 2413 1.43 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
1898 1385 0918 0322 1208 2382 1584 2179 1.417 Other
2121 1537 1022 0489 1074 2258 1986 2102 1987 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1543 1 0913 081 0238 o884 1 1.983 223 1.105 Other
1497 1202 o888 0088 1132 1649 1641 2221 019 Otner
1713 121 0912 0265 1108 2005 1702 1985 1.404 Other
2214 o785 0744 0612 2742 1.072 Other
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Offlabel use 133 0607 0884 799 1197 1204 0885 1448 1.924 Notan AE.
1752 0783 3308 1 221 Otner
2529 0885 0503 1528 2150 1118 210 1.421 Notan
2919 1415 0873 0658 1051 1573 223 0953 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Platelot count 2784 2220 0917 o811 0467 1761 2509 2504 3016 1,864 Not an AE.
1857 13 008 0807 0273 1447 2003 1572 2192 1.455 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
2723 1853 0892 0381 2083 2720 2142 3176 1,664 Not an AE.
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Platele factor 4 6024 3426 0874 4317 369 0798 5924 234 Notan AE
1791 1265 o941 1014 2014 1601 2008 1.582 Other
1621 o8z o874 o2 2082 o074 o002 0518 1672 1834 Not an AE.
1.008 1.088 4268 2817 er
1948 1451 e o748 0303 1448 238 1697 2477 1.494 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
2220 157 1051 0813 o581 178 2033 2563 2493 1.862 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2087 1453 001 1664 1564 1949 2002 1849 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
1818 1201 0925 0807 0511 1344 2048 1691 2087 1,502 Other
1.698 1182 o888 1475 1278 1184 2004 0,839 Other
increased 1944 1332 0919 0811 0308 1278 2179 177 23 1.431 Other
e 1349 101 2338 0s 1086 0.731 Roviewed, Reguiatory Action
P 2398 1678 o878 0528 1814 1987 1613 2815 1.742 Other
3225 2174 1519 0514 3281 318 1272 3012 3531 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) ‘Therapy non-respondor 7024 orr o874 0644 3501 658 15.004 7751 5725 Other
2377 0638 os72 0569 1017 Other
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 2078 1308 0886 0502 1.408 1581 1503 2107 1387 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
2202 1739 0934 0366 1588 2423 177 246 1.761 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 2683 2006 1721 0813 o724 1967 2407 3574 2932 2.333 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
5023 2905 ose2 1915 2608 0569 5557 1,448 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
2212 1798 0873 1887 1256 0626 2181 0,895 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
2402 1439 091 0709 1932 222 2208 268 1,769 Not an A
2882 1,808 0924 0812 0518 2415 224 2793 3249 2,064 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
246 1,665 0918 0421 2173 2056 1969 2475 1,852 Not an AE.
1,888 1077 0876 1231 2031 1669 1875 1318 Notan AE.
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Urobilnogen urine increased 1515 1145 o894 o082 0201 0839 2082 1252 1674 1199 Notan AE.
COVID1O (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Vaccination failure 1365 3102 2511 0487 1616 3015 5781 242 2571 Other
COVID1O (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) i 1566 0931 1263 1337 079 2 0827 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Vasodiatation 2052 0894 0981 1671 1091 1848 1122 Laboled
COVID19 (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) 2269 1704 o087t 1983 1642 o7t 2556 1078 Notan AE.
| 262 2085 08 2302 1722 0667 315 1264 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Venogram normal 399 2243 o878 3635 1989 1055 4807 1215 Notan AE.
1374 0833 12892 0935 1288 osts 1472 072
o501 0935 o871 05603 1091 2487 o782 0631 0419 0667 0631
089 1123 0607 2001 1564 0847 201 1955
2364 0951 0884 6116 2991 0,098 0045 0349 2565 2675
205 04 0871 2883 2082 2007 1591 1989 2199
2007 1678 o885 0836 1643 18 1536 1918 1902
COVIDIS (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height 1948 0987 0878 0489 0664 0959 1423 2159 1903 1543
2048 1108 0874 0.8 o7m 1481 1 1872 1927 1502
COVIDIS (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug inefiective 2204 1764 1711 o611 082 1008 1697 1708 1722 183 1842
pos 0792 0865 0877 19235 0384 0505 1227
COVIDIS (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1748 1664 091 1272 1235 1798 1972 224 1983 1828
COVIDIS (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Investigation 2165 1753 0924 o707 1076 1778 1928 2224 1974 1882

85
COVID1S (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Weight 2024 1347 0888 0924 155 1732 2102 1901 1758



From: b) (6
To: ) (8) o0 (B)(8) o0 @20
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 6:42:57 AM
Attachments: USST 20220415.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 4/15/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Drug Evont | USEBU520220415 | US Serious EB05 20220415 | _US Fatal EB05 20220415 | _US infant EB05 20220415 | _US Child EB05 20220415 _| _US Teon EB05 20220415 | _US Adulti EB05 20220415 | US Adult2 EB05 20220415 | US Adult3 EB05 20220415 | US Fomalo EB05 20220415 | US Male EB05 20220415 | Comment ]
(JANSSEN)) 2035 1567 0534 0385 1528 1838 208 2673 1,397 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2118 1571 0881 1612 204 2018 2778 1.43 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
2083 1324 1015 0457 144 2022 1925 2369 1.716 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2852 0958 o884 0528 0872 o715 0879 2507 1514 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2016 1001 089 0507 085 o727 1882 1,586 Other
1.904 0508 1472 1438 168 2119 1311 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 2487 1831 0509 0493 2138 2012 2085 3439 1.488 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
normal 2148 1.458 o885 191 1752 1316 2324 1.423 Not an AE.
242 1653 0912 0421 1591 2302 2220 248 1.968 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1784 1368 091 0369 1112 2197 1476 2105 1334 Other
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Antibody test 2371 0823 o877 0569 o791 1584 1856 1986 1,678 Not an AE.
2211 1474 0973 0819 0428 1812 2018 222 2725 1,647 Other
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Areflxia 208 1698 g0 0859 2421 1285 2069 1,449 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1722 1125 0883 1113 1255 1377 215 0,885 Roviewed, Reguiatory Action
1871 141 0807 0818 0368 1184 2361 1771 2365 1.323 Other
1784 1.408 0927 0815 0267 1144 2205 1774 218 1321 Other
1756 1267 082 0315 1415 1851 1746 213 1395 Other
1875 1358 0041 0381 133 2113 1891 2211 1.487 Other
1,84 1249 0918 1043 2024 1541 1922 1539 Other
1813 1312 0848 0479 1201 2033 1878 2114 1373 Other
294 2195 0895 0508 174 1933 0902 4008 1.047 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1807 131 0925 0198 1074 1929 1783 2431 1478 Other
1679 12268 0938 0527 12 151 2075 1802 1232 Other
1816 1318 003 0616 1328 2028 1732 1924 161 Notan AE
1638 1 087 0.108 1352 1988 1108 2007 013 Other
1854 1257 a1 1023 2057 178 2085 1.622 Other
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Brain cedema 153 1263 0926 119 1501 06 2018
208 1402 1082 1781 22 1950 23 1.942 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) CSF protein increased 2634 2018 0878 1747 307 1018 2428 2193 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
2325 1588 0934 0525 1708 1902 1488 3355 1138 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
2053 1033 0927 0533 1381 1601 1164 3882 1.08 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2322 1718 o882 1278 1328 1608 351 1222 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
3250 2101 0916 0529 249 2508 0878 3058 1224 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
COVIDIS (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Chest X.ray abnormal 1768 121 0941 0338 1315 1887 1848 2081 1586 Confounded-inication
P brormal 2524 1653 0961 0617 0617 2114 2209 2001 3017 1718 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
P 1985 1349 o914 0385 171 1965 1848 2243 1546 Notan AE.
P brormal 2057 1408 0925 0.483 1393 2049 1986 2234 1681 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVIDIS (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Death 1580 1165 0961 1169 1608 1508 2025 1506 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
p 2586 1761 0991 0465 2185 2272 3007 327 1.994 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
1014 1395 1189 0372 1388 2108 187 2118 1822 Labeled
1755 1288 005 0043 1225 2125 1612 2041 1305 Other
COVID1S (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Eosinophi percentage decreased 1763 1357 092 0616 0282 1254 2114 1697 2066 1372
COVID1S (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Feoling cold 178 0843 0889 1102 2008 1451 0963 1830 1418 Labeled
COVID1S (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2284 1203 0898 0447 2185 2162 1904 2520
Fibrin D 2155 1457 0968 0618 0301 1709 2208 2178 2469 163 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer normal 1917 1001 0882 0439 1.66 204 1031 219 1.333 Notan AE
COVID1 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Gaze palsy 2288 1.06 0894 0409 2209 1715 1242 2274 1611 Labeled
1844 1.254 0898 0.402 1243 1706 1576 2155 1.217 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1601 1211 o0an 1223 144 1437 2382 1,057 Other
233 1842 089 0439 1642 3075 1,651 2433 2158 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1811 1.282 0941 0612 0505 1296 2049 179 2185 1421 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1753 1245 093 0613 0353 1.366 1.98 1668 21 1396 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
5527 3700 0897 418 5604 468 7395 3.405 Notan AE
6195 3466 088 0554 668 5674 0738 7256 2988 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID1 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 1.901 132 0957 1483 2054 1.865 2379 1,646 Reviewd, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN) Immunoglobulin therapy 208 173 0875 o1 1871 2554 1419 2231 1.706 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Intensive caro 1827 1302 1083 0022 1.405 209 2008 2208 1,556 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1818 1233 0887 0754 039 1531 1932 1435 2295 1285 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
200 121 o884 1387 2029 0911 2085 1247 Notan
Jugular 192 1455 0883 1384 1123 o707 2322 0.711 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 1937 1362 0873 1275 2174 1028 1681 1731 Notan AE.
umbar 2083 1635 1057 2737 1028 1698 1793 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1733 1265 0843 1383 1714 1683 2205 1,497 Other
L 1675 123 0917 0198 1 2004 185 2072 1297 Other
1345 1095 0505 0813 0277 099 1.488 123 2008 0659 Otner
2065 1402 0913 0477 1779 1881 2128 2384 1,608 Revieved, Regulatory Acton
2068 1426 094 0819 0445 1234 2283 1858 2383 1426 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1689 1257 0913 0278 1003 1981 1441 2014 0.889 Otner
1882 1373 02 0324 1474 2305 1.588 2161 1411 Other
2118 1518 102 0483 1.108 2252 1972 207 2,002 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
1542 1225 0915 0818 0224 o867 1917 1975 2212 1.102 Other
1479 1185 0803 1103 1616 162 2159 0,833 Other
1718 127 0915 0258 1.007 2103 1782 1.99 1.393 Other
2303 o784 o744 stz 2041 1,075 Otner
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Oflabel use 133 0623 o891 7971 1213 129 o885 1447 1,937 Not an AE.
o 1781 0753 3431 0883 2278 ther
P 258 o872 0517 153 2200 1118 2102 1.456 Not an AE.
3204 1389 0879 0656 1034 1581 2348 0.85 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platelot count 2798 2204 0822 0817 0481 1761 2938 2504 3025 183 Notan AE
1864 13 0911 0813 0262 1442 208 1504 2211 1,443 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
2731 1851 P 045 2017 2782 215 3475 1,673 Not an AE.
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platelot factor 4 6014 3483 0881 4298 ast 0801 591 2,635 Notan AE
1781 127 0048 102 1.99 1618 2111 1574 Other
1616 0831 088 o2 2083 0073 o002 0515 1,668 1,835 Not an AE.
11 1.048 4078 2887 Otmer
prolanged 1942 1427 0938 0753 0304 1431 2328 1.682 2448 1.486 Revieved, Reguiatory Acton
2228 1567 1.045 0819 0589 1752 204 2561 249 1,869 Revievied, Reguiatory Acton
208 1438 0807 1668 1545 1948 2001 1.84 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
181 1277 0924 0813 o521 1323 2085 1673 2028 1.494 Other
increased 1.949 1323 0.021 0817 0208 1255 2182 1781 2205 1.414 Other
e 135 1004 2642 0505 108 0.73 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
P 238 1611 o885 0542 1788 1964 1628 2662 1.698 Other
3235 2187 1.504 0526 3286 3285 302 3539 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-responder 702 078 081 0654 3615 6571 15204 7751 5722 Other
2638 0636 0562 1.025 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 2069 1381 0892 0516 141 1557 1503 2113 1376 Roviewed, Roguiatory Action
2302 1729 0938 0372 1588 2432 1758 2485 1756 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
COVID19 (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 269 2108 1745 0618 073 1978 2417 3543 293 2341 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
5144 2024 0898 2008 3007 0565 5548 1.436 Reviewed, Reguiatory Acton
227 1765 088 193 1204 0622 2196 0892 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
2388 1427 0914 0716 1017 2216 2672 1765 Notan
2685 179 0936 0619 0532 2435 224 2703 3272 2059 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
2453 1642 092 0433 217 2037 1058 2484 184 Notan AE
1873 1073 0882 121 201 1649 1854 1.308 Not an AE.
COVID1O (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Urobilnogen urine increased 1516 1144 089 0618 0274 0834 2078 1241 168 1,186 Notan AE.
1368 3085 2453 05 1615 3049 574 2418 2575 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Varicose vein 1604 0898 126 1311 0789 2014 0817 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Vasodilatation 2059 0884 0979 1652 1032 1847 1116 Laboled
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2205 1775 0878 2007 1623 0707 2568 1073 Not
2693 2052 o611 2497 1635 0664 3231 1.198 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
399 2238 0884 368 1999 1056 4859 1197 Notan AE.
COVID19 (COVID19 (MODERNA)) Exposure via breast mik 1371 0821 10429 0912 1288 0519 147 1066
059 0934 0877 0609 1016 2495 0784 0632 0417 0668 0631
COVID19 (COVID19 (MODERNA)) Machanical urtcaria 0899 1007 0618 2102 1556 0845 2017 1966
2365 0944 0891 6106 299 0095 0045 0365 2569 2677
2049 204 0878 2821 2056 2006 1589 1987 2199
2003 1667 089 0837 1633 1798 1538 1919 1902
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Body height 1945 0884 0884 048 o671 0857 1413 2162 1904 153
2085 1102 0881 5 072 1.488 1682 1874 1928 1501
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug incfiective 2204 1765 1717 0617 0828 1008 169 1705 1725 1831 1844
o782 0855 o884 16.202 0362 0505 1226
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1747 168 0316 1282 1234 179 1971 223 1.985 1628
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation 2167 1754 083 o708 1077 1782 1923 2225 1975 1683
1754 0783 1.445 1365 1848 1725 2161 1591 1557

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 2024 1341 0884 0924 1555 1728 2104 1903 1757



From: b) (6
To: ) ©) o0 )(8) o0 pENEN o0
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 6:23:48 AM
Attachments: USST 20220429.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/29/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Brug Evont [ USEB0520220429 | US Serious EB05 20220429 | _US Fatal EB05 20220429 | US Infant EB05 20220425 | _US Child EB05 20220420 | US Teon EB05 20220429 | US Adulti EB05 20220425 | US Adult2 EBU5 20220425 | US Adults EB05 20220429 | US Fomale EB05 20220420 | US Male EB0520220429 | Comment |
(JANSSEN)) 2044 1551 053 0381 1518 1647 2059 2738 1.378 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2108 1558 0875 1507 2047 2012 2791 1.414 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2059 1322 1018 0458 144 2008 1956 2433 1.711 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2849 0958 088 0528 0968 017 068 2569 1514 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2018 1002 0887 087 0885 0729 1675 1,605 Other
189 1293 0505 1.457 1439 1683 2102 1314 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
(JANSSEN)) brormal 2450 1812 0508 0489 2119 198 2127 3479 1,471 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
(JANSSEN)) normal 2129 1411 o881 1844 1753 1293 2281 1,405 Not an AE.
(JANSSEN)) 2417 1638 0507 0418 1594 2208 2200 2485 jewed, Roguiatory Action
» 178 1383 0909 0368 1107 2197 1482 2003 1338 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2371 0821 0873 0569 o788 1578 1689 1981 1,681 Not an AE.
JANSSEN; 221 1475 0983 0619 0425 1812 2022 2261 2748 1,653 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2008 1717 0894 091 2462 1279 2195 1434 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1713 1132 0879 1113 1245 1420 2201 0.984 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
(JANSSEN)) 1854 1388 0913 0616 0365 115 2338 1778 2363 1.3 Other
covipte JANSSEN; Basophi 179 1.405 0933 0615 0261 1120 231 1777 2198 1313 Other
(JANSSEN)) Blood 1755 1263 0921 1 1.404 1852 1759 2157 1,383 Other
(JANSSEN)) 1868 1349 0945 0378 1342 211 188 2218 1.48 Other
(JANSSEN)) 183 1246 092 1,057 2007 1583 1945 1,541 Other
(JANSSEN)) 1808 131 0955 047 1198 2081 1889 2142 1,364 Other
JANSSEN; 201 2181 0802 0503 1747 1935 0899 3977 1,043 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; Blood 1613 1209 0925 0187 1,083 1948 1766 2407 1178 Other
JANSSEN; Blood 1,689 1212 0933 0519 1191 1512 2048 1879 1,227 Other
JANSSEN| 1817 1313 0905 0616 1327 2028 1741 1935 1,607 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN) Blood urea increased 1859 1253 0909 1015 2087 1762 211 1,609 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Brain oedoma 1523 1249 0925 1197 1563 0602 2025 .77 Other
JAN 2067 1412 1,096 1626 222 2014 239 1,954 Other
JANSSEN| 2607 2003 0875 1733 3014 101 2404 2157 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN) Cerebral haemorrhage 2317 1581 0935 0525 1711 1887 1473 3343 1,137 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Gorabral mass effoct 3067 1976 0928 0533 1384 1713 1.169 3012 1,143 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Corabral thrombosis 2402 1725 0879 1364 1324 1622 3554 1,227 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JAN 3219 2165 0915 0529 2498 2308 0a79 3907 1,225 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Ghest X-ray abnormal 1769 1217 0952 033 131 1895 1888 2005 1,597 Confounded-indication
JANSSEN| 252 1,655 0964 0618 0613 2121 2302 2035 3044 1.722 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1.988 1345 0913 0383 1691 1,99 1846 2265 1,534 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 205 1411 092 0462 1383 2045 2082 2261 1,687 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Death 1503 1167 0963 118 1625 1522 2084 1,509 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2591 1779 1004 0465 2202 2217 3068 328 2021 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1913 1384 116 0368 1385 2122 1879 2125 1831 Laboled
JANSSEN| 1763 1203 0913 0042 1203 2125 1663 2087 1.297 Other
JANSSEN| 178 1362 098 0616 0217 1254 2123 1729 2082 1.385 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fealing cold 1783 0859 0889 1189 2014 1483 0amt 1843 1,426 Labelad
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2283 129 089 044 219 2172 1,987 255 1.712 Other
JANSSEN| Fibrin 2168 1485 0987 0619 03 1716 2206 2190 2489 1,628 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimor nommal 1911 1083 0878 0439 1656 2038 103 2189 33 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Gaze palsy 2262 1052 0892 0.408 225 1718 1241 2258 1,599 Labeled
JANSSEN| 1834 1237 0897 0402 1200 1703 1,585 2151 1,193 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1766 11390 0935 1008 1,908 1547 2002 1,356 Other
JANSSEN| 1,663 1475 0907 1216 1416 1393 2281 1,039 Other
JANSSEN| 233 183 0887 044 1639 3102 1649 2438 2166 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 181 1276 094 0612 0504 1209 2085 1782 2185 1,416 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 175 1238 098 0613 039 1363 1974 1,663 2001 1,401 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 5508 3636 0895 484 5513 4677 7312 3389 Notan AE
JANSSEN| I 619 3459 0876 0555 4665 5709 0739 7261 305 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN) Hypoxia 1912 1323 0964 1485 2087 1889 244 1,649 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 208 1721 087 o001 189 2546 1405 2254 1,689 Reviewod, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive caro 1832 1304 1073 0022 1424 21 2087 233 1.559 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1623 1222 ey 0754 0388 1529 1926 1447 2300 1276 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2021 1205 0881 1385 0913 2082 125 Notan
Jugular 1.948 1474 088 1.402 1124 0708 2401 0711 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 193 1358 0868 1268 2183 1018 1672 1.743 Not an AE.
umbar 2081 1657 1095 2759 1018 17851 1.78 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1732 1281 0346 1358 173 1952 2301 1518 Other
(JANSSEN)) 1676 123 0921 0193 0995 2003 1646 2074 1291 Other
JANSSEN 1327 1003 0503 0614 0267 0988 1,448 1285 2 05652 Other
JANSSEN brormal 2065 1481 o001t 0477 1778 1876 2147 233 1,606 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; Mean cell 2063 1417 0948 0619 0445 1249 2201 1884 2382 1422 Reviewed, Regulatory Acton
JANSSEN; Mean cell 1678 1289 0924 0269 1413 1952 1521 2084 0.992 Other
JANSSEN; 1858 1333 0912 0321 147 2302 1569 2120 1392 Other
JANSSEN; 2127 1528 1031 0483 1.007 2200 2004 2141 2,005 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 153 1218 0914 0618 0218 0845 1913 1.988 2205 1,004 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Neutrophil percentage decreased 1484 1203 089 0325 1085 1643 1677 2205 0,836 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Neutrophil percentage increased 172 1267 092 0255 21 1785 1909 1,391 Other
SEN)) 239 o788 o745 0612 2040 1,075 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Offabel use 1313 0622 0888 8051 1188 1311 0907 1472 1,933 Not an AE
JANSSEN; 1781 0754 3443 0983 2289 Other
JANSSEN; 252 087 0517 1512 2222 112 2185 145 Notan AE
JANSSEN; 321 1389 0878 0658 1035 1591 2381 0.95 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Platelot count 2805 22 0918 0618 0479 1784 2963 2734 3048 1,838 Not an AE
JANSSEN; 1871 1314 0916 0614 0262 1428 2108 1647 2230 1,461 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 274 1843 0895 045 2005 2767 2185 3194 1,688 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Platolet factor 4 6015 3279 0877 4299 4624 0802 5729 2245 Notan AE
JANSSEN; 1785 1283 0985 1021 2022 1669 1,568 Other
JANSSEN; pationt of 1617 0832 0877 o719 2088 0043 0002 0517 1671 1,831 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1101 1048 4007 2719 Other
JANSSEN| 1926 1.408 0987 0784 0301 1426 231 1671 2450 1.46 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2230 1.581 1115 0619 0569 1762 2047 2635 249 1.9 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2062 1467 0908 1739 1574 1926 217 1,842 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| Red 1813 1278 0924 0613 0567 1343 2039 1672 204 1,501 Other
JANSSEN| 1,952 1322 0925 0617 0291 121 2169 1776 2208 1,418 Other
JANSSEN| P 1357 1,004 2678 0505 1.081 0.73 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; Superfical 237 1634 0882 0542 1781 1961 1649 2619 1.729 Other
JAN 3228 2214 1572 0528 265 3220 1265 2944 3499 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-responder 7018 0758 0877 0654 3619 6565 15,035 773 5721 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Therapy partal responder 2637 0636 0568 0561 1,025 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 2081 1357 0889 0516 1403 1539 1499 200 1.364 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2325 1743 0952 0an1 1583 244 1854 2502 1.776 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Thrombosis 2697 2107 1749 0619 0729 198 2449 3561 2048 2362 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 5144 2026 089 2134 3668 0565 5574 1.453 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2212 1621 0876 1944 123 0622 2181 0892 Roviewed, Rogulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler 2382 1417 0912 0717 1893 2214 2175 2669 1.743 Not an AE
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler abnomal 2699 1623 0954 0619 0532 2445 2271 2841 331 2,078 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Ulrasound Doppler normal 2434 1626 0922 0433 2125 2028 1.961 2454 1,813 Notan AE
JANSSEN| normal 1.867 108 0878 1205 2 165 1835 1,324 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1362 3083 2483 0490 1591 3016 5786 2399 2561 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Varicose vein 1,604 0895 126 1371 0791 200 0818 Other
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Vasodiatation 2065 0906 0875 0976 1578 1127 1846 1,111 Labeled
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2297 1766 0874 2003 162 0708 2549 1,075 Not an AE
JANSSEN| 2695 203 0612 2479 1627 0664 3169 1,199 Reviewod, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 3999 223 0881 3729 2002 106 4917 1,198 Notan AE
137 0822 10532 0911 1286 0519 1.467 1,062
g 0589 0953 0876 0609 1019 2461 0783 0633 042 0669 0631
0899 1138 0605 2075 1544 084 1996 1938
2367 0978 0888 0135 6177 2971 0112 0043 0363 2548 2646
2048 2038 0874 2785 2048 1999 1 1,981 2188
2003 1.688 0889 0836 1615 1798 1535 1911 1899
Body height 1945 0884 o881 0481 0695 0957 1432 2173 1912 1546
208 1101 0877 0.481 0744 1.489 1689 1878 1821 1512
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug ncffective 2301 1758 1707 0618 082 1115 1708 1717 1745 1831 1854
0783 0855 088 16.407 0363 o507 1234
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation 1747 1657 0s1s 1285 1242 1802 1979 2255 1976 184
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation 2168 1748 0929 or1s 1.085 1702 1920 2233 1.983 189
1752 0783 148 1374 1849 1723 2157 1595 1566

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 2025 1347 0892 0843 155 1743 2103 1907 1762



From: b) (6
To: ) (8) o0 (B)(8) o0 @20
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: RE: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 5:46:09 AM
Attachments: USST 20220506.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 5/6/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Drug Evont | US EB05 20220506 | _US Serious EB05 20220506 | _US Fatal EB05 20220506 | _US Infant EB05 20220506 | US Child EBU5 20220506 | US Teon EB05 20220506 | _US Adulti EB05 20220506 | US Adult2 EB05 20220506 | US Adults EB05 20220506 | _US Fomale EB05 20220506 | _US Male EB0520220506 | Comment ]
(JANSSEN)) 2064 154 0532 0381 1506 186 2065 2755 1.374 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
2002 1562 0881 1608 2058 2 2763 1.428 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2081 134 0901 079 1682 1.807 1618 906
200 1323 1017 0458 143 2023 1978 2445 1.72 Roviowod, Regulatory Action
3308 098 o884 0529 1015 017 088 2622 1515 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2557 1005 089 o871 0882 073 1878 1,609 Other
2304 1985 1303 1,444 0507 1671
1918 1293 0507 1458 144 1681 2104 1313 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
brormal 2587 1811 0912 0489 219 1955 2118 341 1493 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
normal 2115 1428 o885 1844 1787 1291 2269 1,446 Not an AE.
304 1635 0912 0415 1.607 2204 2218 2475 1.962 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1808 1368 091 0368 1103 2220 1489 2083 1.358 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2100 0823 o877 057 o795 158 1802 1.987 1.6 Notan AE
217 1471 o7 0619 0423 181 2041 2247 2753 1,651 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Areflexia 2137 1718 03 0505 2482 1304 225 1,458 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1879 1168 o885 1303 1231 1427 2264 1,024 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1872 1302 0922 0618 0361 11475 2324 1781 2363 1,307 Other
covipte JANSSEN; Basophil 1788 141 0938 0615 0258 1148 2325 1758 2195 1.328 Other
(JANSSEN)) Blood 1812 1266 0925 0300 1435 1862 1746 2169 1.386 Other
JANSSE 1884 1349 0948 0375 1349 2100 1868 22 1491 Other
JANSSEN; 1623 1300 0957 0469 1227 2080 1865 2140 1,357 Other
JANSSEN| 2800 2197 0894 0503 1747 2171 o885 4 1,039 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 181 1312 092 0173 08 1972 1771 2417 1202 Other
JANSSEN| 1693 1218 0938 0517 121 152 2027 1881 1235 Other
JANSSEN| 1827 131 0903 0616 133 202 174 1941 1,604 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Blood urea increased 1891 1257 0909 1029 2065 1764 2134 1,605 Other
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Brain oedoma 1558 1246 0928 1198 1555 0602 201 .77 Other
JANSSEN| 2204 1400 1002 1.807 2221 2022 2303 1
JANSSEN| sk 2571 2007 0878 1782 2082 101 2450 2158 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2218 1.583 0935 0526 1711 1889 1471 3349 1,136 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 282 198 0929 0533 1384 1716 117 3922 1,144 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 265 1741 0882 1364 1365 1626 3543 1.265 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 3202 2147 0917 0529 248 2342 0879 3857 1,225 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1.867 128 085 0333 1333 1897 1801 2109 1,597 Confounded-ndication
JANSSEN| put brormal 2441 1.657 0968 0618 0613 2144 2206 2041 3039 1.73 Roviowed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| Comput normal 2005 1344 0916 0383 1714 1992 1843 2274 1,537 Notan AE
JANSSEN| Comput 2017 1407 0928 0463 1386 2062 2028 2266 1,686 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2022 1.287 0886 007 089 1.968 1.089 1635
JANSSEN| Deatn 1832 1.165 0962 1.189 1.628 1526 2059 1.51 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
Doop vein thromboss. 2601 1784 1024 0465 2194 228 3007 3287 2022 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2063 138 1.144 0368 1415 2107 1876 2118 1,834 Labeled
1773 1202 092 0041 1238 2086 1,665 2086 1.305 Other
1798 1362 0933 0616 0215 1276 2116 1708 2075 1395 Other
COVID1 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Feoling cold 1752 08s6 0892 1.188 2017 1451 097 1845 1.425 Labeled
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2277 1.204 0897 0446 2193 2161 1074 254 1695 Other
Fibrin D 2133 1447 0981 0619 0208 1719 229 2191 2499 1617 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVIDIS (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer normal 1968 1082 0882 0439 165 2001 1029 2193 1328 Notan AE
2088 1412 0756 0654 143 1732
COVIDIS (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Gaze palsy 2227 1043 0894 0406 225 17 1238 2253 1567 Labeled
1816 1262 0904 0401 1231 1701 1599 2181 1193 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
1708 1154 0.0 1216 1392 1364 2233 1018 Other
2462 1838 089 044 1639 3107 1646 2439 2167 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
1804 1276 o941 0612 0503 1308 204 1778 2188 1416 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
1759 1241 0934 0613 039 1372 1977 1665 21 1.404 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
5727 3628 0898 a8 5517 497 7267 3394 Notan AE.
6456 3469 088 0555 4665 5717 0739 7267 3063 Reviewed, Roguiatory Action
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Hypoxia 2058 1322 0958 151 2085 1891 2438 1,68 Roviewed, Regulalory Action
2068 172 0873 0011 1685 2549 1.405 2248 1,696 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive caro 193 14 107 0022 1428 211 2068 2338 1.581 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
179 1225 089 0754 0388 1549 1943 1432 2317 1279 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
(JANSSEN)) 1901 1208 o885 1385 2032 0918 2051 1251 Notan AE.
JANSSEN; 2638 1787 0509 084 1.408 099 1734 1504
JAN: o 1831 1452 o884 1.387 1125 0708 2353 0711 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 1873 136 0873 1265 2188 1018 1681 1738 Not an AE
JANSSEN; umbar 2148 1707 1128 283 1023 1785 1814 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Lung opacity 1985 129 0945 1384 1741 1972 2327 1,529 Other
JANSSEN; 1681 1234 0924 019 1002 2004 1824 2085 1204 Other
JANSSEN; brormal 2085 1477 0912 0477 1768 1877 2139 2323 1,612 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
covipte JANSSEN; Mean cell 207 1,400 094 0610 0425 126 2212 1885 2381 1,407 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; Mean cell 1713 1268 0928 0268 1123 1945 1511 2083 0.997 Other
‘ 167 1325 0912 0319 1164 2343 1555 2119 1391 Other
(JANSSEN)) 2282 1529 1027 0483 1164 2201 1993 2128 2,026 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN; 1528 122 0917 0616 0213 0830 1935 198 2187 1,108 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Neutrophi percentage decreased 1519 1204 0893 0324 1,083 1658 1659 2194 0.846 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN) Neutrophil percentage ncreased 1725 1266 0924 0252 1105 2104 1763 1,989 1.398 Other
JANSSEN| 0788 0744 0612 2953 1,075 Other
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) Offabel use 2021 0602 0892 8105 1182 1305 0932 1467 1,952 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID13 (JANSSEN)) O and offphenomenon 1783 0754 3445 0983 2280
JANSSEN| 2228 0868 0517 1508 2218 1107 2173 1,445 Notan
JANSSEN| 317 1304 088 0658 1034 1503 2383 0.95 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Platolet count 2671 2186 092 0818 0479 1788 2931 269 3020 1,822 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 1.867 1315 0918 0614 0261 1424 211 1,654 2262 1.462 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2568 183 0898 0451 2005 2761 2147 3161 1,689 Notan AE
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platolet factor 4 5784 3291 0881 4208 4639 0804 5736 2253 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 2085 1475 0882 0859 1.662 1028 2023 215
JANSSEN| Positive airway p o) 203 129 0953 1014 2074 1655 2217 1,604 Other
JANSSEN| 1773 0831 0881 o719 2081 0041 0002 0518 1672 1,83 Notan AE
JANSSEN| 4623 115 4623 4483 Other
JANSSEN| 193 1.405 094 0754 020 1431 2300 1654 2449 1.46 Roviowed, Rogulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2228 1579 1.004 0619 059 1.766 206 2615 2499 1,895 Reviewod, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 228 1472 0906 1734 1611 1913 2162 1,864 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 1.807 128 0927 0614 0566 1,357 2088 1,665 2045 1,501 Other
JANSSEN| 1.957 1315 0929 0617 029 1304 2137 1768 2202 1411 Other
JANSSEN| P 1.367 1.004 2681 0505 1.081 073 Roviewed, Regulatory Action
JANSSEN| 2007 1317 0886 143 1852 1408 1839 179
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Superficial vein thrombosis 2538 1595 0885 0542 1781 1.952 1,656 26 1.73 Other
JANSSEN| 3491 2221 1.581 0528 3213 3477 1251 291 3457 Other
6550 0758 o881 54 3618 659 15.05 7734 573 Other
JANSSEN| 263 0636 0568 0561 1,025 Other
Thrombectomy 1.951 1334 0892 0513 1388 1.525 149 2067 1.351 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2284 1746 0947 0an 1582 2467 1844 2522 1.779 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
COVID1 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis. 2879 2114 1747 0619 0729 1981 2458 3568 2045 237 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
syndrome 5897 2037 089 2136 3791 0565 5562 1,459 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
2148 1601 0881 1912 123 062 2157 0892 Reviewed, Regulatory Action
235 1427 0012 0717 1,905 2222 2162 2674 1749 Notan A
2697 1826 0952 0619 0532 2468 2285 283 3326 2081 Reviewed, Reguiatory Action
237 1628 0921 0431 2162 2023 1986 2474 1819 Notan AE.
164 3081 2507 0.493 1569 2942 5633 2364 2546 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Varicose vein 1923 0893 126 1373 0787 21 0815 Other
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Vasodilatation 2112 0.0 0879 0976 1579 1133 1851 1111 Laboled
COVIDIO (COVIDIO (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2349 1769 0878 199 161 0708 2534 1069 Notan AE.
2625 2034 0612 2481 1628 0665 3171 1199 Reviewed, Rogulatory Action
3955 2238 0885 373 2003 108 4918 1198 Notan AE.
pos 1481 0822 10405 091 1286 0519 1.467 1081
P 0667 0953 088 0609 1021 2481 0784 0634 0421 0669 0632
2083 1437 087 2079 1554 0838 2001 1943
P 2541 102 o891 0373 615 2974 0129 0087 0363 2548 2640
2144 2008 0878 279% 2085 1.998 1584 198 2188
2104 1687 o802 0838 1631 1792 15% 1915 1889
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body height 1948 084 o885 0481 069 0957 1438 2179 1915 1547
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug insffective 2017 1758 171 0618 0845 1417 1714 1747 1788 1627 1862
0853 0885 o864 16436 0363 o507 1234
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation 2049 166 0916 1285 1243 1802 1981 2263 1978 1842
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation 2031 1745 0929 o718 1085 1703 1931 2243 1.983 1802
161 0783 1.482 1373 1845 1722 2152 1502 1565

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 194 1348 0895 0843 1558 1745 2100 1,908 1784



From: b) (6
To: ) (8) o0 (B)(8) o0 @20
Cc: (b) (6) CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:18:18 AM
Attachments: USST 20220513.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/13/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:43:28 AM
Attachments: USST 20220520.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/20/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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(COVID19 (JANSSEN))
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covipie
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Antibody test
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L
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Varicose vein
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Interchange of vaccine products

Body height
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Drug incfiective

COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Immunisation
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation

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
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 6:12:15 AM
Attachments: USST 20220530.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 5/30/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:00:24 AM
Attachments: USST 20220603.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/3/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:37:03 AM
Attachments: USST 20220610.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 6/10/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 7:15:05 AM
Attachments: USST 20220617.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date” 6/17/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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



Drug Evont [_Us 805 20230617
(JANSSEN)) 1957 1463 0525 0377 1.485 1618 1964 2634 1345
2011 1477 0877 1544 1.985 1928 2623 1382
2084 1278 o974 079 1673 1781 1602 185
2111 1317 1016 0452 1522 2009 1994 2439 1784
3375 0968 o888 0525 0954 o701 os77 2628 1.448
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Adverse event 2628 1085 0893 o864 0509 o779 1892 1717
205 1805 1235 1382 L 1581
1924 1273 0508 148 1458 1676 2128 1322
brormal 2502 1781 0911 0487 2302 1901 2067 3325 1403
normal 2063 1381 0887 1782 1753 1247 2162 1458
2281 159 o1 0413 1672 223 2173 2448 1949
1788 133 0911 0389 115 2139 148 2117 1317
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Antibody test 2164 0824 0882 0568 0867 1563 2113 2061 1688
2173 1453 0967 082 0414 1844 2018 44 1681
2004 o561 0836 0878 1037 o764
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Areflexia 2085 1657 0502 o087 2225 1315 215 1425
1811 1138 0888 1208 1207 1.408 2193 0968
184 1348 093 0817 0384 1127 2189 187 2288 1314
1753 1368 0938 0818 0251 1108 2235 1801 2173 1307
181 1257 0925 0209 1511 1833 1734 2168 139
1854 1332 049 0369 1354 2078 1869 2173 1502
1798 1288 0954 0459 1249 1971 % 2141 1333
1852 1107 0879 0578 0920 2008 o568 1698 1158
2688 212 o898 1744 2002 3932 1028
1757 1257 0922 o168 1001 1877 1732 2288 1203
1639 1307 0803 0079 1353 1949 1198 2018 0875
1887 1244 0912 1003 2028 1772 200 1631
2238 1402 1071 1888 2235 242 1998
csF 2561 1.984 ose2 1888 o 001 2535 2123
2232 1588 0939 0523 1776 1831 1503 3332 1472
2789 195 0924 0531 1381 1627 1258 3794 119
2712 1737 e 1488 1358 1628 3625 1269
3358 2171 0919 o527 2585 2443 o872 3927 1271
1867 1269 0953 0328 1352 1882 1901 2081 1621
242 1636 0.61 0818 08 2124 2267 2045 3004 1722
1.968 1314 0918 o0a74 171 1932 1608 2249 15
1.986 1373 0928 0457 1307 2083 1,985 2241 1681
2088 1281 0889 0405 o888 2089 10568 1783
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Death 1873 1471 0.061 1229 1632 1584 2089 1549
p 2843 1801 108 0463 2271 2207 3150 3323 2089
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Endotracheal intubation 204 1347 11 0362 1429 2085 1873 2003 1822
1765 1273 0928 0041 1217 201 1737 2073 1317
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Eosinophil percentage decreased 1755 1316 0934 0616 0265 1223 2002 1748 2083 1357
COVID19 (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Fooling cold 1755 0843 0892 118 2018 1455 0975 1 1422
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Fibrin D dimer 2267 1275 0899 0504 2171 2143 1,946 2522 1702
2129 1437 0977 0819 0208 1708 2275 2105 251 161
1942 1062 0886 0437 163 2036 102 2198 1276
2323 1418 o787 0876 1637 1843
COVID19 (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Gaze palsy 2219 1033 0897 0403 231 1673 1213 2224 1604
Jobulins ncreased 1855 1263 0913 o007 1277 1738 2219 1239
1695 1347 0912 1225 1428 1337 2136 1071
2458 1824 0884 0436 1623 3075 1632 2413 2174
1703 1263 0041 0613 o491 1329 1999 1777 2168 1422
1748 1227 0931 0613 0387 1.404 193 1664 2073 1414
571 3604 09 a179 5516 4346 7266 337
6144 3289 0883 0552 4205 5722 0739 705 2481
COVID19 (COVIDI (JANSSEN)) Hyporia 2073 1313 0957 1.488 208 193 245 1684
200 1722 0884 o011 1943 2545 1388 2213 1741
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Intensive caro 194 1384 1057 0021 1483 2007 2063 2387 1585
173 1187 0888 0755 0381 1.508 1852 1.407 2257 1237
1928 1222 o0se2 1382 2072 0969 2082 1275
2669 1776 0911 084 142 4 171 1622
Jugular 1803 1377 0887 1371 1115 o712 2208 o707
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lumbar puncture 1886 1352 o878 1271 218 1.008 1652 1758
umbar 2141 1685 11168 281 1024 1752 1837
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN) Lung opacity 1989 1273 0348 144 1708 1.998 2363 1514
L 1689 122 0924 o183 1 2008 1855 205 1207
2087 1.488 0915 0467 1788 1879 2117 2323 1603
2008 135 055 0819 0435 1248 2165 1818 2354 1337
17 1249 0918 0233 1171 1.908 1493 2085 0879
1811 1273 0507 031 1433 225 1537 2008 1373
2279 1507 1012 0477 1158 229 2083 2111 2008
1508 1204 0919 0818 0205 0838 1891 1957 2167 1005
2361 o981 082 0878 1116
1502 1187 804 0315 1418 1589 1627 2135 85
1716 1253 0928 0245 1101 o 1805 1975 1.404
4081 o789 0745 0813 3008 1076
COVID1S (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Offlabel use 2101 [ 0895 8458 1236 148 1014 1517 2138
1768 0752 3437 o882 2208
2204 0858 o514 1.495 2232 1038 2133 1444
3086 136 o884 0857 1034 1565 2269 0951
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platolot count 2653 2154 0817 0818 0477 1864 2883 2819 301 1808
1868 1207 0918 0814 0258 1453 2085 1649 224 1.488
2545 1808 09 045 2002 2725 2158 3008
COVID1S (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Platelot factor 4 5802 3271 0889 4288 486 0808 5732 2273
2253 1671 0888 0859 1.883 1 2368 1334
2084 1298 0958 1.003 2102 1708 2243 1651
1781 0834 0885 o705 208 0038 o002 0511 167 1816
5184 1332 5054 5157
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Protein total decroased 1765 1208 0924 0817 0328 1418 1.507 17 2008 1383
prolanged 19 1365 0934 0754 0203 1444 226 1627 2424 140
2208 1582 1.048 & o567 1808 2064 2813 2528 191
2312 1482 091 1676 1 1 2223 1871
1776 1252 0928 0814 i 1345 198 1655 2013 1477
1935 1204 0928 0818 02717 1284 2084 1785 228 1.402
e 1328 0984 2679 0508 1.068 0725
P 261 1798 0892 0532 1771 2063 1752 2827 1834
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Suspected COVID-19 3371 2208 16 0819 3150 307 1128 2778 333
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Therapy non-respondor 6562 o758 o885 0653 a7 656 14573 7722 5704
2602 0838 o568 o562 1028
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Thrombectomy 1947 132 0897 os11 145 1.502 147 2088 1345
2281 1718 0955 0367 1.607 2308 1.905 2517 1785
COVID19 (COVID1S (JANSSEN)) Thrombosis 2017 212 1746 o082 0733 2012 248 3620 3 2378
6084 son 0505 3052 5715 osez 5608 3354
2017 1407 0885 1779 1225 0623 2113 0879
2302 143 091 o1z 1897 2107 2147 2848 1743
2708 1620 069 0819 o524 2508 2301 2848 33 2118
235 1625 0916 0428 2251 1975 1981 2437 1845
COVID1O (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Vaccination falure. 1,601 3016 2468 0556 1453 2436 4301 210 2348
COVID19 (COVIDIS (JANSSEN)) Varicose vein 1912 0895 125 1374 0789 2101 0809
COVID1O (COVID1S (JANSSEN) Vasodiatation 2071 0507 0883 0975 1573 1125 179 1113
COVID19 (COVID1O (JANSSEN)) Venogram 2341 1748 0882 2005 16 0708 2544 1084
brormal 2678 2012 X3 2677 1627 0659 333 1101
COVID19 (COVIDI9 (JANSSEN)) Venogram normal 3883 217 0889 3636 2002 1068 a3 1199
1457 0819 10602 0889 1265 021 1444 1075
products 0684 1003 0893 o811 1674 2476 o784 0654 0435 o687 o644
2018 11165 0664 2044 1523 0807 1962 1921
2531 1018 0894 0477 6007 2987 0158 0078 0338 2542 2633
2129 201 0882 279 2034 198 1571 1963 2172
2039 1139 1936 1989 1838 1968 1912
2008 1664 0895 0837 162 1781 1527 1909 1886
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Body height 1965 101 0889 0483 0695 0959 1,486 219 1929 1553
COVID19 (COVID1S (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Drug Ineffective 2039 175 1659 0754 0879 1141 1817 1876 1876 1827 1909
pos 086 0847 0888 16298 036 0509 1243
COVID19 (COVID1 (PFIZER BIONTECH)) Immunisation 2075 1658 0318 1289 1243 1819 2004 2282 2004 188
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Investgation 2043 1762 0829 074 1103 1818 1.945 2264 1994 1903
1504 o788 1451 1365 1858 1717 2159 1578 1549

COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Weight 1926 1357 0898 e 1555 1735 2078 1891 1747



From:

To:

ce ccocy; I(B)(E) M (cocy
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:49:02 AM

Attachments: USST 20220624.xls

Sorry — forgot attachment

From: 111 (B) (6) 11
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:48 AM

To:l  (B)(6)  (cDC)(®)(6) @cdc.gov>; |(B) (6) (cDC)(B)(B) @cdc.gov>;| (D) (6)
(coc) (b) (6) @cdc.gov>
Ge: [ () (B M @1 hhs.cov>; IBIE)N
(D)1 (8) 1 @ .. ov>; () (6) e @t . o>

S (B)(6)1 (c0C) (B)(6)cdc.ov>; [ (B) (B (CoC) (B)(6) @cd.cov; IB) G
(cpc) B) (6) @cdc.gov>

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
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/24/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
To: (b) (6) .(coC); [(B) () (CDC; [ (B) (6) 1 (CDC)
(b) (6)

Cc: CDQ); (b) (6) CDQ);

(b) (6) Q)

Subject: Weekly data mining
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:41:46 AM
Attachments: USST 20220701.xls

Good morning all,

Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with
data mining alerts (i.e., EBO5 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/1/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis
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
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